Public Document Pack

Arun District Council
Civic Centre
Maltravers Road
Littlehampton

A R U N West Sussex
BN17 5LF

DISTRICT COUNCIL

Tel: (01903 737500)
Fax: (01903) 730442
DX: 57406 Littlehampton
Minicom: 01903 732765

e-mail: committees@arun.gov.uk

Committee Manager Helen Burt (Ext 37614)
29 September 2021

AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

A meeting of the Audit & Governance Committee will be held in the Council Chamber,
Arun Civic Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton, BN17 5LF on Thursday 7 October
2021 at 10.00 am and you are requested to attend.

Members: Councillors Clayden (Chair), Bennett, Chapman (Vice-Chair), Chace,
Goodheart, Haywood, Northeast, Oliver-Redgate, Oppler, Staniforth and
Tilbrook

PLEASE NOTE: Subject to Covid-19 Risk Assessments members of the public are
advised of the following:

Where public meetings are being held at the Arun Civic Centre, in order to best manage
safe space available, members of the public are in the first instance asked to watch the
meeting online via the Council’s Committee pages — the meeting will be available to watch
live via the internet here.

a) Where a member of the public has registered a request to take part in Public
Question Time, they will be invited to submit the question in advance of the meeting
to be read out by an Officer. There will be limited public access to this meeting and
admission for public speakers will be by ticket only, bookable when submitting
guestions. Attendees will be asked to sit in an allocated seat in the public gallery on
a first come first served basis. Only one ticket will be available for per person.

b) It is recommended that all those attending take a lateral flow test prior to the
meeting.

c) All those attending the meeting will be required to wear face coverings and maintain
safe distancing when in the building/meeting room.

d) Members of the public must not attend any face to face meeting if they or a member
of their household have Covid-19 symptoms.

Any members of the public wishing to address the Committee meeting during Public
Question Time, will need to email Committees@arun.gov.uk by 5.15 pm on Wednesday 29
September in line with current Procedure Rules. It will be at the Chief Executive’s/Chair’s



https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=162&MId=1578&Ver=4
mailto:Committees@arun.gov.uk

discretion if any questions received after this deadline are considered. Permitted questions
will be read out by an Officer.

For further information on the items to be discussed, please contact:
committees@arun.gov.uk

AGENDA

1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members and Officers are invited to make any declarations of
pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests that they may
have in relation to items on this agenda, and are reminded
that they should re-declare their interest before consideration
of the item or as soon as the interest becomes apparent.

Members and Officers should make their declaration by

stating:

a) theitem that they the interest in

b) whether it is a pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial
interest

c) the nature of the interest

3. MINUTES (Pages 1 -10)

The Committee will be asked to approve as a correct record
the Minutes of the Audit & Governance Committee held on 29
July 2021.

4. ITEMS ON THE AGENDA THAT THE CHAIRMAN OF THE
MEETING IS OF THE OPINION SHOULD BE CONSIDERED
AS A MATTER OF URGENCY BY REASON OF SPECIAL
CIRCUMSTANCE

5. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

To receive questions from the public (for a period of up to 15
minutes).

6. REVIEW OF HANDLING OF PAGHAM PETITION (Pages 11 - 58)

Following debate of a petition on 14 July 2021 the Petition
Organiser has requested that the Committee reviews the
steps that the Council has taken in response to their petition.



mailto:committees@arun.gov.uk

Note :

Note :

If Members have any detailed questions, they are reminded that they need to
inform the Chair and relevant Director in advance of the meeting.

Filming, Photography and Recording at Council Meetings — The District Council
supports the principles of openness and transparency in its decision making and
permits filming, recording and the taking of photographs at its meetings that are
open to the public. This meeting may therefore be recorded, filmed or broadcast
by video or audio, by third parties. Arrangements for these activities should
operate in accordance with guidelines agreed by the Council and as available via
the following link Filming Policy



https://www.arun.gov,uk/download.cfm?doc=docm93jijm4n12353.pdf&ver=12365

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

Subject to approval at the next Audit & Governance Committee meeting

137

AUDIT & GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

29 July 2021 at 6.00 pm

Present: Councillors Clayden (Chair), Chapman (Vice-Chair), Bennett,
Chace, Goodheart, Haywood, Oliver-Redgate and Staniforth

195. WELCOME
The Chair opened the meeting and welcomed Members of the Committee, the

Public and Press, and Officers participating in this meeting of the Audit & Governance
Committee, noting that it was the first in person since the easing of restrictions.

196. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence had been received from Councillor Northeast and
Councillor Tilbrook.

197. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no Declarations of Interest made.

198. MINUTES

The Minutes of the meeting held on 25 February 2021 were approved by the
Committee.

199. PUBLIC QUESTION TIME

The Chair confirmed that no questions were submitted for this meeting.

200. START TIMES

The Chair proposed that start times for the Audit & Governance Committee
meetings for 2021/22 be 10.00am. This was seconded by Councillor Chapman.

After a short debate, the proposal was put to the vote and there being an equality
of votes, the Chair used his casting vote in favour of the motion.

Page 1



Subject to approval at the next Audit & Governance Committee meeting

138

Audit & Governance Committee - 29.07.21

The Committee
RESOLVED

That its start times for meetings for 2021/22 be 10.00 am.

201. COMMITTEE TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Chair invited the Interim Monitoring Officer to present his report, who
introduced the Terms of Reference for the Committee. He explained that as the Council
had transitioned from a Cabinet form of governance, to a Committee form of
governance, the first meeting of the Committee in the municipal year consisted of going
through the Terms of Reference. This was for Members to see what the Terms of
Reference of the Committee were, for clarification to be sought, and for any
suggestions for change that Members had to be taken to the Constitution Working Party
(CWP).

There were no questions from Members.

The recommendations were then proposed by Councillor Chapman and
seconded by Councillor Bennett.

The Committee
RESOLVED - that

1) the general Terms of Reference for Committees in Part 3 paragraph 3
of the Constitution be noted, and the specific Terms of Reference of
this Audit and Governance Committee as established by Full Council
on 19 May 2021 as set out in part 1 and Part 2 of Appendix 1 be
further noted.

2) the schedule of Audit and Governance Committee meetings set out in

the Calendar of meetings attached be noted.

202. RESPONSE TO ERNST & YOUNG ON ANNUAL ASSURANCE LETTER
REGARDING GOVERNANCE ARRANGEMENTS

The Chair invited the Internal Audit Manager to present his report, who explained
that each year as part of the preparation for their annual audit, the Council’s external
auditors, Ernst & Young LLP, requested information from the Chair of the Audit &
Governance Committee, as well as the Section 151 Officer and the Internal Audit
Manager.

There were no questions from Members.

Page 2



Subject to approval at the next Audit & Governance Committee meeting

139

Audit & Governance Committee - 29.07.21

The Committee agreed that they had received and noted the response sent to
the external auditors by the 2020/21 Vice-Chair of the Committee.

203. AUDIT PLANNING REPORT

The Chair invited the Associate Partner, Kevin Suter and the Audit Manager,
James Stuttaford, from Ernst & Young LLP to present the Audit Planning Report.

The Associate Partner explained that the plan was being presented to the
Committee later than normal, and it usually would have been presented in March. This
was due to a backlog that had been created by the Coronavirus pandemic. Changes to
last years timetable had occurred and the deadlines had all moved backwards. They
had also had difficulties auditing in the current environment. They had a large backlog,
an issue that was affecting all public sector auditors. He advised Members may be
interested in the Public Accounts Committee’s recent summary of the issues and
challenges facing public sector audit. They had to take a very difficult decision, which
he recognised would be unpopular, to prioritise audits and schedule those according to
when they had resources available. They had decided to schedule their major local
audits first, which maximised their contribution to the National Audit Office. They would
then schedule the smaller audits afterwards. He explained they had moved the audit
back to November this year.

The Audit Manager drew attention to page 29, the Audit Strategy for the year. He
noted that most risks on file remained the same as in previous years. One of significant
risks in the previous year was the valuation of land and buildings, due to Covid-19 and
lockdown, which led to the expert valuer recording a material valuation of uncertainty in
the report. This year the risk has been reduced, it was maintained at an inherent risk
due to property plant and equipment valuation still representing a significant balance in
the Council’'s accounts, and there was an inherent estimation of uncertainty involved.
The pension liability valuation remained an inherent risk. A new area of focus was
around the accounting for Covid-19 relating to grant income. This was because it was a
significant amount of money that had been passed down to the Council, and was a new
area of accounting for this year. He also highlighted Value for Money arrangements
which had changed slightly for this year. On page 41 it noted there was a new 2020
Code of Audit Practice, which had resulted to a change in Value for Money
arrangements. Instead of giving a Value for Money conclusion, there would now be a
Value for Money commentary. They would be supplying this in the Auditors Annual
Report instead of the Annual Audit Letter.

The Chair invited questions from Members. It was asked what the delay in
auditing would mean for the Group Head for Corporate Support and the finance team.
The Group Head for Corporate Support explained that the rescheduling of the Audit
would use more financial resources at a time when they would be very busy. However,
she trusted their working papers would be up to standard and the audit would be
completed as soon as possible.

Page 3



Subject to approval at the next Audit & Governance Committee meeting

140
Audit & Governance Committee - 29.07.21
The Chair was disappointed with the delay, however he understood these were
difficult times. He noted the additional demands on the Group Head for Corporate

Support’s department and said she should inform the Committee if there was anything
that could be done to assist.

The Committee noted the delay in the scheduled external audit to November
2021, and the remainder of the Audit Planning Report.

204. ANNUAL AUDIT FEE LETTER

The Chair invited the Internal Audit Manager to present his report. He explained
that at the February meeting of the Committee, Ernst & Young LLP presented their
Annual Audit Letter which advised of additional fees requested for work on the 2019/20
Accounts. The increase had to be approved by the commissioning body, Public Sector
Audit Appointments Ltd (PSAA Ltd), and if approved some of the increase would then
be applied to the future years fee base. The Committee had expressed its concern at
the level of the proposed increase and requested that a letter be sent from the Chair to
PSAA as the commissioning body, to express its dissatisfaction with the situation. It
was not yet known whether PSAA had agreed the proposed increase, but it was
understood that a similar situation would exist at other Councils. In the covering report
at page 66, there was also a note about the Independent Redmond Review
recommendations which would change the local audit, and transparency of local
authority reporting in the future.

The Chair asked whether a reply had been received to the letter. It was thought
that a reply had not been received.

Upon the Chair inviting questions from Members, it was suggested that a follow-

up letter be sent to PSAA Ltd by the Chair, which was agreed by the Committee.

205. ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 2020/21 AND CODE OF CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE 2021/22

The Chair invited the Internal Audit Manager to present his report. He highlighted
that the Annual Governance Statement was a mandatory document to accompany the
Accounts covering the 2020/21 period. The document was based on the Chartered
Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) framework and had been updated
for the year including input from management, CMT and the Leader. The most notable
changes related to the delay in the audit of the 2020/21 Accounts; the change to the
committee system of governance; changes through 2020/21 in relation to the pandemic.
The Internal Audit Manager drew Members’ attention to page 85 of the pack. He stated
the Council had distributed well over £50,000,000 of Government grants to local
businesses under various schemes in operation since March 2020, which had involved
a tremendous amount of work by staff in the Revenues section for mandatory grants to
ratepayers and in the Economy section for discretionary grants to other business
significantly impacted by the pandemic.

Page 4



Subject to approval at the next Audit & Governance Committee meeting

141

Audit & Governance Committee - 29.07.21

The Internal Audit Manager said that in view of the delay in the presentation of
the audited Accounts, it was likely that it would be appropriate for some minor changes
to be made to the final version of the AGS when it was presented. In addition, at page
109, there were some very minor changes to the Council’s underlying Local Code of
Corporate Governance.

The Committee noted the Council’'s draft Annual Governance Statement for
2020/21, pending approval of the final version later in the year.

206. UPDATE ON TENANCY FRAUD

The Chair invited the Neighbourhood Services Manager to present her report,
who explained that tenancy fraud was a very common problem for local authorities, and
it could be very difficult to detect without specialist investigations, which often involved
visiting people in their homes. The post of Fraud Investigation and Enforcement Officer,
previously the Housing Investigator, became vacant in January 2020. They had now
successfully recruited to the post and were delivering a service, which they were
reviewing to develop a robust approach, to detect and investigate all reports of tenancy
fraud.

A discussion took place around whether an update report should be provided in
6 months rather than in 12 months. This was proposed by Councillor Chapman and
seconded by Councillor Haywood.

The Committee

RESOLVED - that

1) the report be noted.

2) an update report comes back to the Committee in 12 months, with an
additional update report in the February 2022 Committee meeting.

207. TREASURY MANAGEMENT ANNUAL REPORT 2020/21

The Chair invited the Senior Accountant (Treasury) to present her report, who
highlighted a few areas in her report as follows:-

e Page 116, the Member briefing held on 13 July 2021, carried out by the Treasury
Management Advisor, Richard Bason from Link Group, which she understood
Members found informative.

e Page 120 and 125, it mentioned Returns on Investments, which had been
challenging due to the low interest rate environment, however investments with
CCLA Diversified Fund, introduced to Arun in August 2020 helped the returns.

Page 5



Subject to approval at the next Audit & Governance Committee meeting

142

Audit & Governance Committee - 29.07.21

There were also additional funds from the Covid Grants, which increased the
monetary value on the returns. The rates dropped significantly from the budgeted
rates, due to Covid-19. The budgeted rates of 1.26% dropped to an actual rate of
0.86%, however the monetary value was at £550,000 on the budget, but
£627,000 had been achieved, which was an additional £77,000. They survived
negative rates.

e Page 122 the base rate expectations by advisors in November 2020 was to stay
at 0.1% until after March 2024, whereas pre-Covid-19 it was expected to be at
1.25% in March 2023.

e Page 124 the borrowing stood at £44,000,000 with £8,860,000 due to be paid off
on 28" March 2022 leaving £35,000,000 million at 28" March 2022.

There were no questions from Members.

The recommendations were then proposed by Councillor Bennett and seconded
by Councillor Chapman.

The Committee
RECOMMEND TO FULL COUNCIL - that

1) the actual prudential and treasury indicators for 2020/21 contained in
the report be approved

2) the annual treasury management report for 2020/21 be noted
3) the treasury activity during 2020/21 which has generated interest
receipts of £627,000 (0.86%), budget £550,000 (1.26%) be noted.

208. HOUSING BENEFIT SUBSIDY CLAIM 2019/20 CERTIFICATION

The Chair invited the Internal Audit Manager to present his report, who explained
that Ernst & Young LLP undertook this work on behalf of the Council and reported the
results to the Department for Work and Pensions (DWP). In the past they had provided
a summary report which has been presented to the Committee. However, they now only
provided a technical report to Revenues & Benefits management, a ‘summary’ then had
to be drafted separately by Officers. The results were a credit to the work of the
Benefits and Benefits Subsidy staff involved with a small number of minor items being
reported. While this had resulted in a small final adjustment to the claim submitted to
the DWP and a qualification letter being raised, this was basically a standard for when
any errors were noted as part of the certification and, as had been advised to the
Committee previously, was not a significant issue in the same way that a qualification
from the audit of the Council’s main Accounts would be. The Committee’s view was
sought on whether it wished to receive a similar report each year as it now had to be
prepared by Officers, or whether it would be happy that a report was only presented in
future if significant issues were identified as part of the certification.

Page 6



Subject to approval at the next Audit & Governance Committee meeting

143

Audit & Governance Committee - 29.07.21

Members expressed the view that whilst it was nice to be able to thank Officers,
they understood that time would be better spent only bringing the matter to Committee
in future if there were significant issues.

Councillor Bennett proposed that a report regarding the Housing Benefit Subsidy
Claim Certification was only presented in future if significant issues were identified as
part of the certification. This was seconded by Councillor Staniforth.
The Committee
RESOLVED
That a report regarding the Housing Benefit Subsidy Claim Certification

would only be presented to Committee in the future if significant issues
were highlighted

209. CHAIR'S ANNUAL REPORT TO COUNCIL

The Chair invited the Internal Audit Manager to present his report. He pointed out
that CIPFA best practice was that an annual report was provided to Full Council by the
audit committee of local authorities. His report summarised the meetings and activity of
Arun’s Audit & Governance Committee in the municipal year 2020/21 and it was
requested that the Committee agree that it was presented to Full Council. As the
2020/21 Chair was no longer a member of the Council, with the agreement of the
Committee it would be presented by the current Chair who was a member of the
Committee through the period.

The recommendation was then proposed by Councillor Chace and seconded by
Councillor Oliver-Redgate.

The Committee

RESOLVED

To endorse the content of the report and to recommend its presentation to
Full Council by the Committee Chair.

210. COUNTER-FRAUD REPORT 2020/21

The Chair invited the Internal Audit Manager to present his report, who
highlighted that the Audit & Governance Committee was responsible for the oversight of
the Council’s counter-fraud arrangements.

Page 7



Subject to approval at the next Audit & Governance Committee meeting

144

Audit & Governance Committee - 29.07.21

The Internal Audit Manager explained that as part of the distribution for
Government grants to local businesses for support during the pandemic, there had
been mandatory requirements provided by the Department for Business, Energy &
Industrial Strategy (BEIS) for pre- and post-payment checks to protect these funds
against fraud and to ensure that they were received by the appropriate recipients. This
had been a time-consuming exercise across several areas of the Council. This had
been against a backdrop where Government had required funds to be distributed to
qualifying businesses at pace, with multiple schemes and changing eligibility and
requirements through the various lockdowns, tiered restrictions and re-opening periods
since March 2020. Although final payments for the last remaining mandatory grant
schemes must be made by 30 July 2021, the Additional Restrictions Grant Scheme of
Discretionary Payments extended to March 2022, with payments now being made
under allowable wider business support schemes as approved by Members at the
Economic Committee.

There were no questions from Members.

211. INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL REPORT & OPINION 2020/21

The Chair invited the Internal Audit Manager to present his report, who
highlighted that the Audit & Governance Committee had oversight on the work of
internal audit and this annual report summarised the work of the section through
2020/21. Through the Covid-19 period, staff had been working to support other areas of
the Council, such as on completion and scrutiny of financial returns and on grants
checking. Because of this there was less true audit work undertaken in 2020/21 and
CIPFA had provided a national instruction that where internal audit functions had been
affected in this way then a limitation of scope comment should be applied to the audit
opinion, covered on page 183. Whilst it was felt that overall governance and risk
management had been covered through the period, there had been less work on the
control environment, although no significant concerns had been raised by CMT/senior
management in respect of their areas. CIPFA also recommended that self-assessments
on both internal audit and the audit committee were maintained. These had been
updated, discussed with the Chair and were presented for the Committee’s information
as Appendices 2 and 3.

There were no questions from Members.

212. REVISED INTERNAL AUDIT PLAN 2021/22

The Chair invited the Internal Audit Manager to present his report. He provided
background to his report and explained at the February meeting the Committee had
been presented with an outline audit plan reflecting the 2 Full Time Equivalent (FTE)
staff available at that time, with the caveat that should there be any significant change
then a revised plan would be provided. The senior auditor had moved within the Council
from April 2021 and the revised plan now reflected the current 1 FTE. The focus would
therefore be on mandatory and other key work pending the consideration of options for

Page 8



Subject to approval at the next Audit & Governance Committee meeting

145

Audit & Governance Committee - 29.07.21
resourcing the section going forwards for a decision by senior management. Although
this effectively currently halved the amount of time available, there should still be more
work undertaken on the control environment than in 2020/21 as the Covid-19 support
grants, etc. work was winding down as we moved out of most of the restrictions.

There were no questions from Members.

213. PROGRESS AGAINST THE AUDIT PLAN

The Chair invited the Internal Audit Manager to present his report. He outlined
that the report was a summary of work undertaken against the high-level audit plan.

This was noted by the Committee.

214. UPDATE ON THE COUNCIL'S USE OF POWERS UNDER THE REGULATION
OF INVESTIGATORY POWERS ACT 2000 (RIPA)

The Chair invited the Internal Audit Manager to present his report. He explained
that it was a requirement of the Investigatory Powers Commissioners Office (IPCO) that
the appropriate oversight body at the Council should be kept informed of the Council’s
arrangements in respect of the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act (RIPA). There
had been no use by the Council of powers under RIPA that would require the approval
of a Magistrate in the 2020/21 municipal year.

There were no questions from Members.
The Committee noted that the Council did not make any use of its powers under

RIPA in the 2020/21 municipal year.

215. INFORMATION / ADVISORY DOCUMENTS RECEIVED

The Chair invited the Internal Audit Manager to present this item. He
summarised the Council participated in an annual fraud survey conducted by CIPFA
and the most recent results had been published in its Fraud & Corruption Tracker
Report. A link to this on their website was provided for Members. The Council
monitored these reports for new fraud areas or trends.

216. WORK PROGRAMME

The Chair explained that the Audit & Governance Committee meeting on 7
October 2021 had been removed from the calendar prior to Committee noting the
calendar dates, as it was thought this meeting would not be required. This Committee
meeting date was now required to be reinstated as, in line with the Council’s
Constitution, the organiser of the Pagham Petition had asked for the Audit &

Page 9



Subject to approval at the next Audit & Governance Committee meeting

146

Audit & Governance Committee - 29.07.21

Governance Committee to review how the Council had dealt with the petition. This
would therefore be added to the Work Programme for the meeting on 7 October 2021.

Clarification was sought on the Pagham Petition being brought to the Audit &
Governance Committee. It was confirmed by the Chair that this was for the Committee
to review the processes, and to look into whether these processes had been followed
correctly, and whether the Constitution had been appropriately applied. Details of the
actual Petition and decision would not be discussed. The Monitoring Officer would
provide a report, and the findings would be discussed at the Committee meeting on 7
October 2021.

It was noted that some Council Members had questioned whether it was
appropriate to accept petitions that were moved as part of a planning application, which
was something that needed to be discussed, and recommendations needed to be made
on how petitions that touch on concern of planning application would be treated in
future.

The Chair then Invited the Internal Audit Manager to present the Work
Programme to the Committee. He explained that as has been advised by the Chair, the
meeting of 7 October would now be reinstated for the Pagham Petition item, and as per
the update from the external auditors at an earlier agenda item, a Special meeting
would be added in January 2022 to consider the Accounts and the auditor’s report. The
date for this had yet to be agreed, but once finalised he would circulate an updated
version of the workplan to members of the Committee. As decided earlier in the
meeting, there would be an additional update on tenancy fraud at the February Meeting,
and an annual report on this at the July meeting next year.

(The meeting concluded at 7.12 pm)

Page 10



Agenda Iltem 6

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL

REPORT TO AUDIT AND GVERNANCE COMMITTEE
ON 07 OCTOBER 2021

REPORT
SUBJECT Review of Handling of Pagham Petition

REPORT AUTHOR: Solomon Agutu

DATE: 23 September 2021

EXTN: 37432

COMMITTEE: Audit and Governance Committee

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: Following debate of a petition on 14 July 2021 the Petition
Organiser has requested that the Committee reviews the steps that the Council has taken
in response to their petition.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Committee
1. RESOLVES that the Petition was dealt with properly.

Background

Part 8 section 4 of the Council Constitution allows any Arun resident to submit a petition
provided it includes not less than 10 signatures. A petition may be signed by anyone living
or working in the Arun District. Where a petition has received 1,500 relevant signatures or
more it will also be scheduled for a Full Council debate. Petitions submitted to the Council
must include the name, full postal address, including postcode, and signature of any person
supporting the petition.

Following a number of false starts by the Petition Organisers beginning in February 2021,
the Petition Organisers eventually submitted a petition consisting of a combination of manual
signatures and electronic signatures. Council Officers made arrangements to verify the
validity of the signatures. The verification showed that the signatures fell short of the 1500
required for a Full Council debate. The Petition Organisers challenged the count and were
requested to resubmit the petition for a recount. On a recount the petition still fell short of
the 1500 required for a Full Council debate. The Petition Organiser submitted a complaint
which was partly upheld and the outcome was that the petition was to be resubmitted. On a
third recount which included submissions of additional signatures the petition reached the
threshold of 1500.

The Full Council held a debate on 14 July 2021. On 15 July 2021 the Petition Organiser
submitted a request for a review to the Audit & Governance Committee. Paragraph 7.1 of
the Petition Scheme provides that

“if you feel that we have not dealt with your petition properly, the petition organiser has the
right to request that the Council’s Audit & Governance Committee reviews the steps that the
Council has taken in response to your petition. It is helpful to everyone, and can improve

Page 11



the prospects for a review, if the petition organiser gives a short explanation of the reasons
why the Council’s response is not considered to be adequate.

7.2 ... Should this Committee determine that the Council has not dealt with your petition
adequately, it may use any of its powers to deal with the matter. These powers include
instigating an investigation, making recommendations to a relevant Committee or arranging
for the matter to be considered at a meeting of the Full Council

The attached report responds in detail to the request for a review to Audit and Governance
Committee. The report addresses the request for review which is attached as an appendix
2. The allegation that information has not been given is countered by the response to the
Freedom of Information (FOI) request at Appendix 3.

The response concludes that in substance the Full Council resolution not to revoke the
planning permissions was legally sound. The Petition Organisers Statement of Case and
presentation at Full Council failed to show that there was a case for revocation. The
Council’s own QC found the statement of case to be unconvincing.

The report concludes that the process by which Full Council reached the decision not to
revoke was procedurally sound.

The report concludes that the complaint about the process of verification of the signatures
is not well founded as the Petition Organisers had failed to comply with the requirements of
the petition scheme when the petition was being submitted to the Council for verification.

The report finds no fault with the Interim Monitoring Officers presentation at Full Council on
14 July 2021.

2. PROPOSAL(S):

In the course of administering the petition a number of questions arose about the
interpretation of the Scheme. The key question was whether the petition scheme should
allow any matters concerning Planning. The Interim Monitoring Officer had decided that as
Revocation or Modification was dealing with a “permission” not an “application”, the
revocation petition was valid. In the Course of the administration of this scheme it has been
proposed to the Monitoring Officer (MO) that the Petition Scheme should be changed so
that no Planning matters at all should be the subject of a petition. There is no legal objection
to this proposal. Committee may want to add this proposal as a recommendation to the
Constitution Working Party

3. OPTIONS:
1. Do nothing - this option is not available as a decision has to be made
2. Agree the recommendations

3. Agree the recommendations but with the added proposed amendments to the
constitution to the Constitution Working Party .

Page 12




4. CONSULTATION:
N/A

Has consultation been undertaken with? YES NO

Relevant Town/Parish Council

Relevant District Ward Councillors

Other groups/persons (please specify)

5. ARE THERE ANY IMPLICATIONS IN RELATION TO YES NO
THE FOLLOWING COUNCIL POLICIES:
(Explain in more detail at 6 below)
Financial X
Legal X
Human Rights/Equality Impact Assessment X
Community Safety including Section 17 of Crime & X
Disorder Act
Sustainability X
Asset Management/Property/Land X
Technology X
Other (please explain) X

6. IMPLICATIONS:

7. REASON FOR THE DECISION:

The reason for the decision is contained in the response to the request for a review in
appendix 1.

8. BACKGROUND PAPERS: Full Council 14 July 2021 Agenda Pack - Consideration
of Petition Relating to Developments in Pagham Report and Appendices

Complaint and request for a review - appendix 2

Page 13



https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/mgChooseDocPack.aspx?ID=1491
https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/mgChooseDocPack.aspx?ID=1491

APPENDIX 1

Response to the request by Pagham Petition Organisers for a review of How the
Petition was Dealt with.

What was the Pagham petition About

The Pagham Petition was a petition signed by over 1500 people working, living or
studying in Arun, asking for a debate at Full Council to consider revoking four outline
Planning permissions in Pagham. In other words, to remove the planning permissions
from the developers.

Has the petition been debated by Full Council?

Yes. There was a debate at Full Council on 14 July 2021 to consider revoking or
modifying the planning permissions and so the wishes of the petitioners were realised.
They successfully exercised their right to have debate on a subject of their choice
debated by Full Council in public.

What was outcome of debate.

The Outcome was that after considering whether to revoke or modify the permissions,
Full Council was not persuaded a case for revocation or modification had been made,
and decided not to revoke or modify the four planning permissions.

Who submitted the petition?

The first petition was submitted by a Mr Paul Collins. This was rejected as it did not
meet the requirements of the petition scheme. It consisted of a hypertext link to a
petition website. Council Officers could not see the names or addresses of the
petitioners. As Council Officers were not the Petition Organisers, Council Officers had
no access to the names and addresses. Although this was explained to Mr Collins this
seemed to upset him and he accused Council Officers of blocking the petition.

The second petition was submitted by Mr Rawlins and Mrs Rawlins (The Petition
Organisers). This consisted of a dump from the petition website of a list of names and
post codes. This was not in accordance with the petition scheme and the Petition
Organisers were asked to resubmit the petition in the correct format. The third
submission failed to reach the threshold for a Full Council debate and the fourth
submission reached the trigger number.

What are the requirements of a valid petition?

The petition scheme requirements are set out in Part 8 section 4 and paragraph 1.2

and paragraph 2 of the Constitution. As follows:
1.2  Any Arun resident can submit a petition provided it includes not less
than 10 signatures. A petition may be signed by anyone living or working in
the Arun District.

2.0 WHAT ARE THE GUIDELINES FOR SUBMITTING A PETITION?

Page 14



2.1  Petitions submitted to the Council must include:
a) a clear and concise statement covering the subject of the
petition;
b) a statement about what action the petitioners wish the Council to
take; and
C) the name, full postal address, including postcode, and signature
of any person supporting the petition.

Did the Petition Organisers meet the requirements of the Petition Scheme?
No.

How did they fail to meet the requirements?

It was for the Petition Organisers to demonstrate that the petition scheme
requirements in paragraph 2 of the Scheme were fully met. This they failed to do. The
petition scheme requirements were not fully met in the following respects:

Choosing the wrong e petition app

The Petition Organisers chose a petition app (change.org) which did not address the
Arun Petition scheme requirements and it therefore made it very difficult to verify the
validity of the signatures. You could not tell whether para 1.2 “signed by anyone living
or working in Arun”was satisfied.

People resident in Arun

Before submitting any of the petitions the Petition Organisers failed to remove
obviously invalid signatures of people not resident in Arun. Taking into account the
statement from the Petition Organisers that the petition had been validated by their
bookkeeper and that they had kept illegible signatures back, it is surprising that the
qualified auditor failed to identify and remove the large number of obviously invalid
signatures before submitting them.

People working in Arun

Before submitting any of the petitions, the Petition Organisers failed to identify people
working in Arun by reference to their workplace addresses. Taking into account the
statement from the Petition Organisers that the petition had been validated by their
gualified auditor, it is surprising that the qualified auditor failed to identify by reference
to workplace address those people working in Arun. Their response was that it is for
the Council to demonstrate that the signatories do not work in Arun. This is a
preposterous suggestion. It is clear that if you are relying on working in Arun
gualification you need to show where your workplace address in Arun is.

In consequence of these failures namely to (1) remove invalid signatories (2)
identify work addresses of those working in Arun (3) to identify the study address of
those studying in Arun (4) choosing the wrong petition app, the Council had to expend
considerable time and resources seeking to validate the signatures. While the Council
was doing this the Petition Organisers were wrongfully posting on social media and
writing to Councillors that Council officers were preventing them from having their
petition dealt with at Full Council.

Summary

Page 15



The way this petition has been dealt with by the Council was strictly in accordance
with the Petition Scheme. This contrasts with the way that the Petition Organisers
failed to comply with the scheme in the way it was organised. The first submission was
a hypertext link to a proprietary petition app (change.org) which did not address the
Arun qualification criteria and had no relevant details. The second submission failed
to reach 1500 to trigger a debate. The third submission failed to reach the required
number because the Petition Organiser failed to submit all the signatures for a recount
as they assumed that the Council would add the new submission to the old submission
when what was required was a total recount, in accordance with good practice. As the
outcome of a complaint they were allowed to resubmit the whole petition as a fourth
submission.

The fourth submission was delayed because the Organisers failed to follow
instructions. They were asked to submit hard copies of all the signatures to the post
room. They submitted them by email instead. This was rejected by the Council. The
final submission still contained many out of area and invalid signatures despite the
Organisers now being aware at the fourth attempt at submission that they needed to
weed out all out of area signatures.

Page 16



Revocation

The Council is allowed to revoke planning permissions if it is expedient to do so and
other material considerations (such as cost to the Council of compensation) is taken
into account. In layperson’s terms the Council had to carry out a “cost/ benefit”
analysis. What was the benefit to the district and what were the costs to the District of
the revocation?

What was the claimed benefit of revocation? - It is very difficult to work out what
the Petition Organisers say the benefits of revocation are. The Council examined the
Statement of Case dated 15 February 2021 in detail and could not see what the
claimed benefits of revocation or modification were - the only benefit claimed was that
it would allow the developers to resubmit fresh planning applications and that it would
help with the Local Plan Review.

What was the claimed cost of compensation? -The Council also looked at the
Statement of Case to see what the Petition Organisers claimed to be the cost of
compensation to the Council. They say that in the case of two permissions no
compensation would be payable and in the case of the other two permissions limited
compensation would be payable. The “limited “amount was not stated or even
estimated and yet they felt able to say that the amount could be accommodated within
normal Council budgetary procedures.

In short there was no cost benefit analysis by the petitioners in the eight pages
of the Statement of Case prepared for them by their representative, who is an
experienced planning professional and who incidentally had been Arun’s Head
of Planning.

On the other hand, the Council could find no benefit for revocation and estimated the
cost of revocation to be in the region of over £60m. This was contained in a detailed
report supported by advice from an external QC. The documents before Full Council
are attached as a link to this report.

Particulars of benefit

In this regard it should be noted that the Petitioners do not say that a revocation of
these Outline Planning Permissions will necessarily result in a change to the adopted
Local Plan policies (as only a properly conducted Local Plan Review can achieve that
aim) but do say that such a revocation would enable the Local Plan Review underway
to proceed in a properly conducted manner.

The Petitioners also do not say that revocation is the only manner in which the principle
of developing these sites in the manner proposed in these OPPs can be reconsidered
as it is always open to the landowners and/or the site promoters to make fresh
applications to be submitted for their sites so that such matters can be reconsidered
but they currently show no alacrity to do so.

The Petitioners also acknowledge that revocation would not mean that the landowners
and/or the site promoters could not make fresh applications for the development of
their respective sites so that such reconsideration could take place but only that a

Page 17



revocation would mean that they have to do so if they wish to continue with their
proposals

In other words, the benefit is to allow the Local Plan Review to be conducted properly
and to allow reconsideration of the existing outline planning permission when the
developers resubmit their planning applications after revocation. In short, it was to
allow the community to make representation of support or objection to the planning
applications if the applications were resubmitted in the same way. This is a very odd
benefit as objectors and supports had already had their say on these applications. The
benefit was a second bite at the cherry.

Particulars of Compensation

The petitioners acknowledged that compensation was payable but alleged that In the
case of permissions P/25/17 OUT and P/140/16 OUT there is currently no evidence
that the landowners have incurred any expenditure that could or would be subject to
a claim and that In the case of permissions P/30/19 Out and P/134/16 OUT there is
some evidence that the landowners may have incurred some limited expenditure that
may or might be subject to a claim but this would need to be demonstrated and would
be likely to be limited at this date and certainly not at levels that could not be
entertained by Arun District Council within normal budgetary procedures

The Officer report to Full Council was accompanied by comments made by the
Developers and their representatives in response to the Petition. The QC for one of
the Developers dismissed the Petitioners’ reasoning as “muddled and opaque” In
relation to compensation the developers gave reasoned argument for their claims.
Pagham Homes and Vidid Homes claimed to have spent £600,000 and would make
a claim of at least £20m in compensation. There was no way of refuting this.

In the case of Taylor Wimpey, they claimed to have incurred costs of over £400,000
and Hallam Land Management stated by their QC that their claim would be “well over
eight figures”

Therefore, on a cost benefit analysis, the Council was right not to agree to the
revocation. This is not to say that the Petitioners did not have a case. The Petition
Organisers failed to make any case at all considering that they had all the time to
prepare their case before presenting the petition.

Officers obtained external legal advice to evaluate the advice set out by the
Developers and their advisers and to advise the Council. The QC having considered
the Statement of Case advised that the Statement of Case had “no sound basis for
revocation” and agreed with the reasoning of the Developers’ QC. The case for
revocation or modification had not been made.

Page 18



Whether the Interim MO presentation to Council on 14 July was defective in not
making reference to modification

The allegation is that the Interim MO “misled our Councillors purposely with false
information and used it as a scare-mongering tac-tic. He failed completely to represent
our petition in a fair and unbiased manner and we have the paperwork as evidence to
prove it

Firstly the Petition Organiser had five minutes to present their own case and failed to
do so. Secondly the MO presentation was not defective in not making reference to
modification as the Petitioners own statement of case was about revocations and in
the statements below they do not make reference to modification. The action
requested by the Petitioner is set out in their statement of case. It says (emphasis
added) in the second paragraph

“The Petitioners have submitted a Petition containing 2000+ signatures in
accordance with the due procedures which requests that the Full Council of
Arun District Council give consideration to the revocation of the extant but
unimplemented outline planning permissions P/25/17 OUT, P/140/16 OUT,
P/134/16 OUT and P/30/19 OUT”

The third paragraph of the statement of case says
“the Petitioners consider that ADC is legally entitled to revoke the OPPs cited
and that it would be expedient for Arun District Council to revoke some or all
of the OPPs cited and the Petitioners reasoning for these conclusions are set
out in the remainder of this report.”

The 8" paragraph of the statement of case says

“What the Petition Seeks

The purpose of the petition is to ensure that the Full Council of Arun District
Council give consideration to the revocation of the extant but unimplemented
outline planning permissions P/25/17 OUT, P/140/16 OUT, P/134/16 OUT and
P/30/19 OUT”.

Thus, the MO was mirroring the wording found in the Statement of Case. This
allegation is rejected as being spurious.

The second matter for review is that the MO “continues to refuse to release the
disclaimed votes for our perusal and has delayed our ongoing complaint prior to the
Ombudsman being involved for so long, he is actually out of time.

Arun have refused to hand over 1,300 signatures, which they state are unacceptable
and not given reasons as to why”.

Page 19



This is denied. On 9 June 2021 the Petitioner submitted an FOI request. On 26 July
2021 the FOI request was returned with the information requested. This showed that
contrary to their email of 22 March 2021 which stated that a bookkeeper had validated
the signatures there were well over half of the signatures which were out of area and
obviously so. These were not just marginally out of area. The list shows signatures
from Australia, USA, Southampton, Woking, Brighton, London, Portsmouth etc.

The FOI response is attached as appendix 3.

September 2021

Appendix 2
Organisers’ Request for a Review by Audit and Governance Committee

Appendix 3
FOI request and Response

Page 20



Andrew Bishop

From: Jane Fulton

Sent: 20 July 2021 13:24

To: T I e e S WL o

Cc: Nigel Lynn; Karl Roberts; neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk.; Committees; Solomon Agutu;
Infomanagement

Subject: RE: Pagham Petition

Dear Mr and Mrs Rawlins
Thank you for your email of yesterday — 19 July 2021.
The minutes from the Council meeting held on 14 July 2021 will be published tomorrow. The minutes will set out

the result of the recorded vote and you can also retrieve this information from the webcast of the meeting which
can be found using this link: https://democracy.arun.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=141&MId=1491&Ver=4

I have forwarded your email to the Council’s information management section in respect of your request to receive
information confirming those Councillors that are Planning trained.

1 will respond separately to your email of 15 July 2021.
Yours sincerely

Jane Fulton

Jane Fulton
Committee Services Manager — Corporate Support Directorate

T: 01903737611
E: jane.fulton@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd, Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

Sign up to our newsletter here n u

From o SRS e e 1 e A T B!

Sent: 19 July 2021 10:20

To: Jane Fulton <Jane.Fulton@arun.gov.uk>

Cc: Nigel Lynn <Nigel.Lynn@arun.gov.uk>; Karl Roberts <Karl.Roberts@arun.gov.uk>; neil.crowther@arun.gov.uk.
Subject: FW: Pagham Petition

CAUTION: This email originatved from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
Or opening.

Dear Ms Fulton,

Page 21



| refer to my email below dated 15% July, can you please supply me with a list of all
Councillors who actually voted or abstained at The Full Council meeting on 14 July
regarding revocation or MODIFICATION of outline planning permissions together with
those who were actually fully trained to do so under your constitution, which clearly you
are not adhering to.

Again, | request safe receipt of this email by return as we are contemplating expert legal
advice and need to act as quickly as we possibly can.

Yours sincerely
Nigel & Sara Rawlins

Fro: G s T T e )
Sent: 15 July 2021 16:04

To: 'Jane Fulton' <Jane.Fulton@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: Pagham Petition

Dear Mrs Fulton,

Referring to your email dated 9t" June whereby point 7 states, ‘If you feel that the Council has
not dealt with your petition properly, you have the right to request that the Council’s Audit &
Governance Committee reviews the steps that the Council has taken in responding to your
petition’, could you please refer the email below to the Councils Audit & Governance Committee
on our behalf. If you are unable to do this, could you please send their email address or contact
details accordingly.

Finally, please acknowledge the safe receipt of this email, many thanks.

Yours sincerely
Sara Rawlins

Dear Sirs,

| wish to make a formal complaint on behalf of our petitioners regarding the improper and
atrocious manner that Aruns Monitoring Officer dealt with our petition and its
representation at the Full Council meeting on 14 July 2021. He has misled our Councillors
purposely with false information and used it as a scare-mongering tac-tic. He failed
completely to represent our petition in a fair and unbiased manner and we have the
paperwork as evidence to prove it. He continues to refuse to release the disclaimed votes
for our perusal and has delayed our ongoing complaint prior to the Ombudsman being
involved for so long, he is actually out of time.

Pagg 22



Arun have refused to hand over 1,300 signatures, which they state are unacceptable and
not given reasons as to why. The Monitoring Officer stated on record that the petitioners
only wanted the Council to consider revocation only. Absolutely not true. He completely
misrepresented our petition statement and final representation statement, which was
insisted upon by him. Our statement actually read and included ‘Section 97 of the Town &
Country Planning Act 1990 (as amended) which reads as follows: 97 Power to Revoke OR
MODIFY Planning Permission’. He did this purposely to mislead the Council members. He
also stated on record that the cost for compensation could run to many millions of pounds
when in fact, Outline Planning Permission certainly does not have the value that land with
Full Planning Permission has. He blatantly supported a figure of around £50,000 a plot,
which is so inaccurate, the figure could only have been used to deceive and insure the
successful outcome for him and Arun Planning Department.

| request confirmation of this email by return and look forward to hearing from you.

Yours sincerely
Nigel & Sara Rawlins

Page 23



This page is intentionally left blank



Andrew Bishop

From: Infomanagement

Sent: 26 July 2021 13:39

To: Sara Rawlins

Subject: Information Request - Rawlins - Jun21_15
Attachments: 21.07.26 Attachment.pdf

Dear Sara Rawlins

Thank you for your Information Request received on 9 June 2021. We sincerely apologise for the
long delay.

REQUEST:

| formally request under the Freedom Of Information Act all the paperwork previously requested
i.e. your breakdown and validation or not of all signatures handed over to you on 19" May 2021.

RESPONSE:

Please see attached pdf file =
The first 15 pages come up small — you will need to zoom in on these.
Pages 1-15 are the valid signatures.

Pages 16-31 are the invalid signatures.

If you are dissatisfied with the way your request for information has been handled, you can write
asking for a review of the Council’'s response, within the next two months, to the Information
Management Team at: Arun District Council, Arun Civic Centre, Maltravers Road, Littlehampton,
West Sussex, BN17 5LF (email infomanagement@arun.gov.uk).

If, having exhausted our review procedure, you remain dissatisfied with the handling of your request
or complaint, you will have a right to appeal to the Information Commissioner at: The Information
Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF (telephone:
0303 123 1113; website www.ico.org.uk). There is no charge for making an appeal.

Yours sincerely,

Information Management Team
Arun District Council

Information Management Team

Page 25



Corporate Support ‘

T: 01903 737500
E: infomanagement@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd, Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

Sign up to our newsletter here n g

Page 26



First Name |Surname Town Postcode | In Area Re.dacted Re'datted
filter 2 filter 3
C Abbott Bognor Regis PO21 4NH Yes Yes
P Abbott Bognor Regis PO21 4NH Yes Yes
Miles Abell Bognor Regis PO21 3JH Yes Yes
Stephanie _ [Ablett Bognor Regis PO21 4NP Yes Yes
Stephanie _ [Ablett Bognor Regis PO21 4NP Yes Yes
Paul Abraham Arundel BN18 0TD Yes Yes
| Ackroyd Bognor Regis PO21 2SY Yes Yes
Paul Adams Pagham PO21 4NJ Yes Yes
Paul Adams Bognor Regis Po21 4NJ Yes Yes
Jane Aitchison Bognor Regis PO21 2DD Yes Yes
Julian Alden Bognor Regis PO21 3PF Yes Yes
K Aldis Bognor Regis PO21 4HP Yes Yes
Charlotte Aldridge Bognor Regis PO21 2PJ Yes Yes
D Aldridge Bognor Regis Po21 3UJ Yes Yes
J Aldridge Bognor Regis PO21 4UJ Yes Yes
Rob Aldridge Bognor Regis PO21 4UJ Yes Yes
Neil Alexander Bognor Regis PO21 2SY Yes Yes
Sue Alexander Bognor Regis PO21 28Y Yes Yes
Doug Allen Bognor Regis PO21 4RY Yes Yes
J Allen Bognor Regis PO213SB Yes Yes
J Allen Bognor Regis PO214RW | Yes Yes
K Allen Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
L Allen Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
Linda Allen Bognor Regis PO21 4BL Yes Yes
Paul Allen Bognor Regis PO21 2DE Yes Yes
S Allen Bognor Regis PO213SB Yes Yes
T Allen Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
Wendy Allen Bognor Regis Po21 2DE Yes Yes
David Allfrey Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
David Allfrey Bognor Regis PO21 3PT Yes Yes
Tracy Alman Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
Chris Ambridge Bognor Regis PO21 5HD Yes Yes
Olivia Ambrose Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
B Amesbury Bognor Regis BN18 OPB Yes Yes
S Amesbury Arundel BN18 OPB Yes Yes
Donna Anderson Pagham PO21 3NQ Yes Yes
Mark Anderson Bognor Regis PO21 3DE Yes Yes
Stephen Andrews Bognor Regis PO21 4Ah Yes Yes
Adrian Antoniu-Marti Bognor Regis PO21 4JH Yes Yes
Mike Appleton Bognor Regis PO21 4HJ Yes Yes
K Applin Bognor Regis PO21 4ND Yes Yes
M Amnell Bognor Regis P022 9EN Yes Yes
J Amhold Bognor Regis PO21 3PY Yes Yes
D Arnold Bognor Regis PO214QW| Yes Yes
Barry Ashdown Bognor Regis PO213QA Yes Yes
T Ashill Bognor Regis PO213RQ Yes Yes
lain Ashmore Bognor Regis PO21 3RU Yes Yes
M Ashmore Bognor Regis PO22 7SA Yes Yes
Val Ashton Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
Paul Aston-Clarke Littlehampton BN17 Yes Yes
E Atkinson Bognor Regis Po21 4NN Yes Yes
Anne Austin Littlehampton BN16 Yes Yes
Lynda Avery Bognor Regis PO21 4SR Yes Yes
J Ayling Bognor Regis Po214BQ Yes Yes
Katrina Bacon Bognor Regis Po214PQ Yes Yes
P Bacon Bognor Regis PO21 4SR Yes Yes
Emma Bailey Bognor Regis PO21 4PE Yes Yes
H Bailey Bognor Regis PO213JZ Yes Yes
Joanne Bailey Bognor Regis PO215QW | Yes Yes
Robert Bailey Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
Karen Bake Bognor Regis PO21 3RU Yes Yes
Anne Baker Bognor Regis PO214QE | Yes Yes
Linda Baker Bognor Regis PO213JS Yes Yes
M Baker Yapton BN17 0AS Yes Yes
Nicholas Baker Bognor Regis PO213JS Yes Yes
Baldcock Bognor Regis P0O21 5AQ Yes Yes
Peter Baldwin Bognor Regis PO21 2TR Yes Yes
Graham Balkwill Bognor Regis PO21 4YA Yes Yes
lan Barclay Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
Ben Barker Bognor Regis PO21 4NJ Yes Yes
Julie Barker Bognor Regis PO21 4NJ Yes Yes
Julie Barker Bognor Regis PO21 4NJ Yes Yes
Lee Barker Bognor Regis Po21 4NJ Yes Yes
Lee Barker Bognor Regis PO21 4NJ Yes Yes
Peter Barker Pagham PO21 3FB Yes Yes
Tayla Barker Bognor Regis PO21 3RY Yes Yes
C Barnes Bognor Regis PO21 4RH Yes Yes
Jon Barnes Bognor Regis Po21 3NA Yes Yes
M Barnes Bognor Regis PO21 4RH Yes Yes
Phil Barnes Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
Stan Barnes Bognor Regis Po21 4BF Yes Yes
Tracy Barnes Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
Janette Barnett Bognor Regis PO21 4DP Yes Yes
Kathleen Barrett Bognor Regis PO213TW | Yes Yes
Doreen Barry Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
E Barton Bognor Regis Po21 5DL Yes Yes
= Barton Bognor Regis P0O214BQ | Yes Yes
Louise Barton Pagham PO21 Yes Yes
Kate Bashford Yapton BN18 0DU Yes Yes
Shirley Bass Bognor Regis PO213QA Yes Yes
Steven Bass Bognor Regis PO213QA Yes Yes
R Batchelor Bognor Regis PO21 4PZ Yes Yes
Louise Bateman Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
J Batty Bognor Regis PO21 4NJ Yes Yes
D Baxter Bognor Regis PO21 4SH Yes Yes
Katherine Beacher Littlehampton BN17 Yes Yes
S Beadle Bognor Regis PO21 2TJ Yes Yes
Steven Beadsley Bognor Regis PO214LT Yes Yes
Carol Beard Littlehampton BN17 Yes Yes
J Beasley Bognor Regis PO214BJ Yes Yes
Beckford Bognor Regis PO21 2PX Yes Yes
Brian Behr Bognor Regis PO21 4QL Yes Yes
F Beighton Bognor Regis PO21 5LX Yes Yes
B Beighton Bognor Regis PO21 5LX Yes Yes
A Belcher Bognor Regis PO214UW | Yes Yes
Sylvia Belcher Bognor Regis PO22 6A] Yes Yes
Christine Bell Bognor Regis P0O21 5AQ Yes Yes
Bell Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
Elizabeth Bell Bognor Regis PO214TB Yes Yes
H Bell Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
Brian Benford Bognor Regis P021 4LX Yes Yes
Amanda Benham Bognor Regis PO213PG Yes Yes
Natalie Bennett Bognor Regis PO21 3BD Yes Yes
Paul Bennett Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
Charles Bernas Bognor Regis Po21 4PL Yes Yes
Carol Berry Bognor Regis PO22 9BS Yes Yes
L Berry Bognor Regis PO21 4UJ Yes Yes
F Beynon Bognor Regis PO214RQ Yes Yes
S Beynon Bognor Regis PO214RQ Yes Yes

1811

0

Duplicate 0
0

Duplicate 1811

Inarea

Out of area

No Town or Postcode
Unable to identify

Total Number of Votes

1811

Total Number of Signatures

0

People outside of Arun District

0

No Town or Postcode

0

Unable to identify Name

1811

Within Arun District

filter 2 and 3 redacted

1806

81

Duplicates

1725

Valid Petition Signatures

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Page 27

1749 Registered to Vote
5 Not Registered to Vote
0 No Town or Postcode
0 Unable to identify
57 Reg for C.Tax
0 No Signature
1811 Total Number of Votes



A Bicknell Bognor Regis PO21 4JF Yes Yes
Paul Biggs Bognor Regis PO22 6LT Yes Yes
Chris Bills Bognor Regis PO214QN | Yes Yes
T Bilton Barnham PO EL Yes Yes
C Birch Bognor Regis PO PQ | Yes Yes
Matthew Birch Bognor Regis PO LG Yes Yes
AT Bird Bognor Regis PO21 4LR Yes Yes
Cetra Bird Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Merrick Bishop Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Charley Blackman Bognor Regis PO213PH | Yes Yes
A Blackstaffe Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
| Raymond lackwell Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Johann Littlehampton BN17 Yes Yes
Chris Blake Bognor Regis PO214QD | Yes Yes
A Blenkinsop Bognor Regis PO214UP | Yes Yes
Gary Block Bognor Regis PO213PY | Yes Yes
Tommy Block Bognor Regis PO213PY | Yes Yes
Elaine Blunden Pagham PO: Yes Yes
Blunden Bognor Regis PO213RE | Yes Yes
S Blunden Bognor Regis PO213RE | Yes Yes
Matthew Boardman Bognor Regis PO21 3JJ Yes Yes
Doreen Bodle Bognor Regis Po21 2DZ Yes Yes
[¢] Bolden Eastergate PO20 3UX | Yes Yes
AP Booker Bognor Regis PO227SW | Yes Yes
Afke Booker Bognor Regis PO21 3PT Yes Yes
S Booker Bognor Regis PO227SW | Yes Yes
Colin otwright Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Sally otwright Bognor Regis PO. Yes Yes Duplicate
Sally otwright Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Eric Bourne Bognor Regis PO21 4BF Yes Yes
an Bourne Bognor Regis PO214QN | Yes Yes
Roger Bourne Bognor Regis PO214QN | Yes Yes
Beryl Bowley Bognor Regis PO: PN Yes Yes
Robert Bowley Bognor Regis PO213PN | Yes Yes
anessa Bowman Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Lesley Boxall Bognor Regis Po21 3QN Yes Yes
Michelle Boxall Bognor Regis Yes Yes
James Boyd Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Josephine Boyd Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Karen Boyd Bognor Regis Yes Yes
David Bracken Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Joanna radbury Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Agnieszka | Bratczuk Bognor Regis Yes Yes
J ray Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Jackie ray Bognor Regis Yes Yes
razier Bognor Regis Yes Yes
S Brazier Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Janet Breber Bognor Regis Yes Yes
| Ray Brebner Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Mary Brenton Bognor Regis Yes Yes
M Brewer Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Margaret Brewer Pagham Yes Yes
Bethany Brewis Bedlington Yes Yes
Briant Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Paul Briant Aldwick Yes Yes
G Brice Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Heather Bridle Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Briggs Bognor Regis Yes Yes
S Briggs Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Sue Briggs Bognor Regis Yes Yes
L Bright opgnor regis Yes Yes
| Natasha Bright Bognor Regis PO21 4BE Yes Yes
aren Brine Bognor Regis PO213LW | Yes Yes
H Brodie Bognor Regis PO214EW | Yes Yes
F rooks Bognor Regis PO214QQ | Yes Yes
Rachel rooks Bognor Regis PO21 4EL Yes Yes
Richard rooks Bognor Regis PO21 3LA Yes Yes
| Jonathan roughton Bognor Regis PO22 4BW | Yes Yes
Cheryl Brown Bognor Regis PO21 3PF Yes Yes
Christina Brown Pagham PO21 4UF Yes Yes
Christine Brown Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Georgia Brown Pagham PO Yes Yes
John Brown Bognor Regis PO21 5TP Yes Yes
Philip Brown Pagham PO Yes Yes
Steven Brown Bognor Regis PO21 4BB Yes Yes
TH Brown Bognor Regis Po21 4UN Yes Yes
Wendy Brownsword Pagham PO21 3PT Yes Yes
Phil Brunton Bognor Regis PO21 5RJ Yes Yes
| Daisy Bryant Bognor Regis Po21 3PD Yes Yes
| Hayley Bryant Pagham PO: PD Yes Yes
Janet Bryant Bognor Regis PO21 4LH Yes Yes
Karen Bryant Bognor Regis PO214UB | Yes Yes
T Bryant Bognor Regis PO21 4LH Yes Yes
Christine Buckenham Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
RM Buckland Bognor Regis PO214RD | Yes Yes
A Bucklands Bognor Regis Po21 4RU Yes Yes
Anthony Budd Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
Michael udd Bognor Regis PO213NX | Yes Yes
WG ull Bognor Regis Po21 4QJ Yes Yes
Ann ullen Bognor Regis PO215RX | Yes Yes
Dan ullett Bognor Regis PO213BW | Yes Yes
Moyna Bunce Bognor Regis PO214QA | Yes Yes
2 Bunce Bognor Regis Po21 4RQ Yes Yes
MA Burchell Arundel BN18 9JY Yes Yes
Maggie Burchett Bognor Regis PO21 4TE Yes Yes
Paul Burgess West Sussex PO:. Yes Yes Duplicate
Paul Burgess Bognor Regis PO21 4UL Yes Yes
T Burgess Bognor Regis PO214BN | Yes Yes
| Keith Burnard Bognor Regis PO213BW | Yes Yes
Deborah Burnett Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
E Burnikell Bognor Regis PO21 4JE Yes Yes
Ben Burns Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
| Kathryn Burrington Bognor Regis PO21 2ET Yes Yes
| Belinda Burrows Bognor Regis PO121 3EF| Yes Yes
Denise Burrows Bognor Regis PO21 3JP Yes Yes
Richard Burrows Bognor Regis PO21 3EF Yes Yes
Tilly Burrows Bognor Regis PO21 3JP Yes No
Tony Burrows Bognor Regis PO21 3JP Yes Yes
Yvonne Burtenshaw Bognor Regis PO213QA | Yes Yes
Samantha | Bury Bognor Regis PO213EQ | Yes Yes
Tom ury Bognor Regis PO213QE | Yes Yes
Paul ushnell Bognor Regis PO21 5BP Yes Yes
M utler Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
Amanda Bye Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
C Caffyn Bognor Regis PO214LL Yes Yes
Lesley Cairns Bognor Regis PO LW | Yes Yes
| Stephen cairns Bognor Regis PO214LW | Yes Yes
Sheralee Cairs Bognor Regis PO214LW | Yes Yes
Chris Cane Bognor Regis PO:! PH | Yes Yes
David Cantrell Bognor Regis Po21 3JY Yes Yes
Brenda Card Bognor Regis PO21 3JS Yes Yes
| Peter Carmichael Bognor Regis PO214RB | Yes Yes

Page 28



M Carpenter Bognor Regis PO21 4PF Yes Yes
R Carpenter Bognor Regis PO21 3SL Yes Yes
Carpenter Bognor Regis PO21 3SL Yes Yes
Carr Bognor Regis PO21 3BS Yes Yes
teve Carruthers Bognor Regis PO214BG | Yes Yes
Babs Carter Bognor Regis PO21 4UL Yes Yes
Charlotte Carter Bognor Regis PO213NY | Yes Yes
Matthew Carter Bognor Regis PO213NY | Yes Yes
Sheila Carter Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Lisa Carter Bognor Regis PO214BQ | Yes Yes
Colum Carty Bognor Regis PO214RG | Yes Yes
Jenny Carty Bognor Regis PO21 4RG Yes Yes
AR Cass Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes
M Castano Bognor Regis PO21 3JS Yes Yes
Janet Cattermole Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Cerbu Bognor Regis PO213AQ | Yes Yes
R Ceteras Bognor Regis PO213AQ | Yes Yes
| Harry Challen Bognor Regis PO21 3JN Yes Yes
Lucie Challen Pagham PO21 4UA Yes Yes
D Challis Bognor Regis PO21 4EJ Yes Yes
Colin Chalmers Bognor Regis Po21 4QL Yes Yes
Chalmers Bognor Regis PO21 4QL Yes Yes

Peter Chamberlain Bognor Regis PO212YQ | Yes Yes
Caroline Chambers Bognor Regis PO214QQ | Yes Yes
Caroline Chambers West Sussex P0O214QQ | Yes Yes
Eric Chambers Bognor Regis PO214QQ | Yes Yes
Neil Champion Bognor Regis PO BX | Yes Yes
Stuart Champion Pagham PO LU Yes Yes
Sue Champion Bognor Regis PO:! RX | Yes Yes
Anna Chandler Bognor Regis PO:! B Yes Yes
Goldie Chandler Bognor Regis PO LJ Yes Yes
L Chandler Bognor Regis PO RQ | Yes Yes
Leo Chandler Bognor Regis PO RQ| Yes Yes
Lynne Chant Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
| Hannah Chapman Bognor Regis PO213LW | Yes Yes
alerie Chapman Bognor Regis PO21 3JT Yes Yes
Scott Charlton Bognor Regis PO214QH | Yes Yes
J Chayne Bognor Regis PO21 1HJ Yes Yes
Gary Chipp-Smith Pagham PO21 3BX Yes Yes
J Chislett Bognor Regis PO214NB | Yes Yes
David Chitty Bognor Regis PO:! Y | Yes Yes
Linda Chitty Bognor Regis PO213DE | Yes Yes
Sylvia Chitty Bognor Regis PO:! Y | Yes Yes
John Christopher Bognor Regis Po21 4PY Yes Yes
Nicky Christopher Bognor Regis PO21 4PY Yes Yes
Marion Church Bognor Regis PO21 3JX Yes Yes
Colin Church Bognor Regis PO21 3JX Yes Yes
lan Churchill Bognor Regis PO21 4UL Yes Yes
Sacha Churchill Bognor Regis PO21 4UL Yes Yes
Diane Clakre Bognor Regis PO21 3JP Yes Yes
Christina Clarl Barnham PO Yes Yes
Harrison Clari Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Cherrie Clarke Bognor Regis Po21 3NQ Yes Yes
Colin Clarke Bognor Regis PO21 3JP Yes Yes
LS Clarke Bognor Regis Po21 3UT Yes Yes
Annette Clear Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Victoria Clement Chichester PO214NN | Yes Yes
Lou Clifford Bognor Regis Po21 8NJ Yes Yes
Clinch Bognor Regis PO21 4JJ Yes Yes
R Coe Bognor Regis PO213QE | Yes Yes
S Coe Bognor Regis PO213QD | Yes Yes
Marcus Cogger Aldwick Po21 3BL Yes Yes
David Coleman Bognor Regis PO21 3R Yes Yes
David Coleman Bognor Regis PO21 3R Yes Yes
Judy Coleman Bognor Regis PO21 3R Yes Yes
DT Colley Bognor Regis PO21 4JH Yes Yes
Gary Collinge Bognor Regis PO22 7HN Yes Yes
Rose Collinge Bognor Regis PO227HN | Yes Yes
Jane Collins Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Linda Collins Bognor Regis PO213RN | Yes Yes
Collins Bognor Regis PO22 8LL Yes Yes
landy Colwell Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Chloe Combes Bognor Regis PO213QD | Yes Yes
Jack Congdon Bognor Regis Po21 3N Yes Yes
Anne Conway Bognor Regis PO212RE | Yes Yes
Gary Conway Bognor Regis PO21 3PL Yes Yes
Mary Cook Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes
Maureen Cook Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Sam Coonan Pagham PO: Yes Yes
Colin Cooper Bognor Regis PO21 4 Yes Yes
Helen Cooper Bognor Regis PO21 4 Yes Yes
Helen Cooper Bognor Regis PO21 4 Yes Yes
Jeanette Cooper Bognor Regis PO21 5RW | Yes Yes
L Copley Bognor Regis PO: NY Yes Yes
Peter Coppard Bognor Regis PO21 4SD Yes Yes
Wendy Coppard Bognor Regis PO21 4NG Yes Yes
Ross Copping Pagham PO21 4RH Yes Yes
Colin Cotton Bognor Regis PO213RA | Yes Yes
Lynne Cotton Bognor Regis PO213RA | Yes Yes
Yvonne Coulson Bognor Regis PO214BN | Yes Yes
Court Bognor Regis PO214HR | Yes Yes
Eileen Cousins Bognor Regis PO:. F Yes Yes
L Coventry Bognor Regis PO213QH | Yes Yes
Coventry Bognor Regis PO214QQ | Yes Yes
P Coventry Bognor Regis Po21 3QH Yes Yes
S Coventry Bognor Regis PO214QQ | Yes Yes
Debbie Cox Bognor Regis PO213EQ | Yes Yes
Dorothy Cox Bognor Regis PO213UQ | Yes Yes
| Ngaire Cox Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
ictor Cox Pagham Po21 Yes Yes
G Cozens Bognor Regis PO21 8AB Yes Yes
| Gaynor Cozens Bognor Regis PO21 4 Yes Yes
| Patrick Cozens Bognor Regis PO21 4 Yes Yes
Edward Craig Bognor Regis PO21 4LU Yes Yes
| Helen Craig Bognor Regis PO21 3HT Yes Yes
Shirley Craig Bognor Regis PO21 4LU Yes Yes
A Crew Bognor Regis PO214LQ Yes Yes
Karen Crewes Littlehampton BN17 Yes Yes
Crichton Bognor Regis PO21 2XT Yes Yes
Anne Crisp Bognor Regis PO21 3BB Yes Yes
| Danie Cropp Bognor Regis PO21 3J Yes Yes
Trevor Cropp Bognor Regis PO: J! Yes Yes
Trudy Cropp Bognor Regis PO. J! Yes Yes
anet Crosley Littlehampton BN17 Yes Yes
Terry Cross Bognor Regis PO213QA | Yes Yes
Gary Crossley Bognor Regis PO21 4TB Yes Yes
Sarah Crow Bognor Regis PO214UA | Yes Yes
AL Crundwell Bognor Regis PO212QT | Yes Yes
Ron Crutch Bognor Regis PO213QD | Yes Yes
Jack Cullen Bognor Regis PO22 8AW | Yes Yes
Alan Curd Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Celia Curtis Felpham PO227DY | Yes Yes

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Page 29



Clive Curtis Bognor Regis PO20 1LW | Yes Yes
Mrs Dace Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
Andy Dale Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes
Janet Dale Bognor Regis PO214QL | Yes Yes
Linda Dale Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes Duplicate
Linda Dale Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes
G Daley Bognor Regis PO22 8As Yes Yes
Susan Dalton Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Gill Daly Littlehampton BN17 7Eu Yes Yes
ohn Daly Littlehampton BN17 7EU Yes Yes
H Dance Bognor Regis PO213NZ | Yes Yes
| Heather Dance Bognor Regis PO:. Yes Yes Duplicate
| Elaine Daniels Bognor Regis PO21 2XU Yes Yes
Paul Dartnell Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Alyson Davey Bognor Regis PO21 4QS Yes Yes
Peter Davey Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
CT Davies Bognor Regis PO214QL | Yes Yes
Gareth Davies Bognor Regis PO214RH | Yes Yes
Geoffrey Davies Felpham PO: Yes Yes
Leanne Davies Bognor Regis PO21 3JP Yes Yes
Eileen Davis Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Susan Davis Bognor Regis PO21 4Qn Yes Yes
Valerie Dawes Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Amanda Dawling Bognor Regis PO21 4AN Yes Yes
B Dawson Bognor Regis PO21 3JS Yes Yes
Janet Day Pagham PO214UB | Yes Yes Duplicate
Janet Day Bognor Regis Po21 4UB Yes Yes
Michael Day Bognor Regis P022 9L.G Yes Yes
Patricia Day Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Nicola Dedman Bognor Regis Yes Yes
| Stephen Dedman Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Brenda Deering Littlehampton Yes Yes
J Delieu Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Laura Dempster Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Rosie Dennahy Pagham Yes Yes
| Stephen Dennis Pagham Yes Yes
Steve Dennis Bognor Regis Yes Yes
JE Dent Bognor Regis Yes Yes
L Dibley Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Bl Dibley Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Jenna Dickens Bognor Regis Yes Yes
S Dicker Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Victoria Dickinson Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Graham Diggens Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Elaine Dillingham Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Dixon Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Jackie Dixon Rustington Yes Yes
A Dodson Bognor Regis Yes Yes
L Dodson Bognor Regis Yes Yes
\' Dodson Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Robin Doe Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Magdalenda | Dojucka Bognor Regis Yes Yes
iktoria Dojucka Bognor Regis Yes Yes
andra Donaghy Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
| Stephen Donaghy Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
| Stuart Donaghy Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
Donaldson Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
J Donaldson Bognor Regis po21 4rg Yes Yes
Christina Donoghue Bognor Regis PO21 3JN Yes Yes
Liz Donoghue Bognor Regis PO21 4PZ Yes Yes
E Donovan Bognor Regis PO21 9RT Yes Yes
| Kell Donovan Pagham PO:! Yes Yes
Christine Dooley Bognor Regis PO214BW | Yes Yes
Christopher | Dowley Bognor Regis PO21 4JL Yes Yes
Chris Dowling Bognor Regis PO: Yes Yes Duplicate
Chris Dowling Bognor Regis PO214BQ | Yes Yes
M Dowling Bognor Regis PO21 4BQ Yes Yes |
Mick Dowling Aldwick PO21 4BQ Yes Yes Duplicate
Paul Down Bognor Regis PO21 4LF Yes Yes
TH Down Bognor Regis PO BE Yes Yes
R Downe Bognor Regis PO Z Yes Yes
S Downe Bognor Regis PO Z Yes Yes
Moira Drake Bognor Regis PO Z Yes Yes
Denise Draper Bognor Regis PO: P Yes Yes
Robert Driver Littlehampton BN16 1BZ Yes Yes
Carole Druce Bognor Regis PO21 3RJ Yes Yes
B Dudley-Warde _[Bognor Regis PO21 3JS Yes Yes
Trica Dudman Angmering BN16 4BN Yes Yes
Thelma Dumelow Bognor Regis PO22 9HY | Yes Yes
AJ Dunsden Bognor Regis PO22 7SJ Yes Yes
Janet Dunstone Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
William Dunstone Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Linzi Durant Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Mary Durrant Felpham PO22 8LE Yes Yes
R Ede Bognor Regis PO21 4BB Yes Yes
| Hilary Ediker Bognor Regis PO21 3JP Yes Yes
| Nathan Ediker Bognor Regis PO21 3JP Yes Yes
Simon Ediker Bognor Regis PO21 3JP Yes Yes
Gillian Edom Bognor Regis Po21 3DJ Yes Yes
L edwards Bognor Regis PO21 4LN Yes Yes
Marie Louise | Edward Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes
Paul Edward Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes Duplicate
Paul Edward Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes
Sheila Edward Bognor Regis Po21 4RQ Yes Yes
WE Edward Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
Edward Bognor Regis PO21 3P Yes Yes
A Eels Bognor Regis PO21 4RH Yes Yes Duplicate
Alex Eels Bognor Regis PO21 4RH Yes Yes
DR Eels Bognor Regis PO21 4RH Yes Yes
K Eels Bognor Regis Po21 4RH Yes Yes
Christine Ellerbeck Bognor Regis PO21 4TF Yes Yes
Jon Ellerbeck Bognor Regis PO21 4TF Yes Yes
Gary Elliott Bognor Regis PO228PD | Yes Yes
Michael Elliott Aldwick PO Yes Yes
lenny Ellis Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
| Sharon Ellwood Bognor Regis PO226EB | Yes Yes
andra Elmes Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
imon Elmes Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
Elsden Bognor Regis PO214UU | Yes Yes
Amie Elson Bognor Regis PO21 3JZ Yes Yes
Carol Elson Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes
Anne Elvy Bognor Regis P0214QQ | Yes Yes
Robert Elvy Bognor Regis Po21 4QQ Yes Yes
S Elvy Bognor Regis PO21 4JE Yes Yes
R Emerson Bognor Regis PO21 2TU Yes Yes
Chris Empson Bognor Regis PO21 3JL Yes Yes
Sophie English Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
C Etches Bognor Regis PO21 4JP Yes Yes Duplicate
Carole Etches Bognor Regis Po21 4JP Yes Yes
J Etheridge Bognor Regis PO215EN | Yes Yes
Luke Etheridge Bognor Regis PO21 4JY Yes Yes
BP Evans Bognor Regis PO21 3AU Yes Yes

Page 30



Bruce Evans Bognor Regis PO213NQ | Yes Yes
D Evans Bognor Regis PO214RW | Yes Yes
Maddison Evans Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Madeleine | Evans Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Suzanne Evans Bognor Regis PO21 3AU Yes Yes
Elise Everett Pagham PO Yes Yes
C Evis Bognor Regis PO214NE | Yes Yes
Karen Eyres Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Elizabeth Faires Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
lan Farmer Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
John Farmer Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
S Farmer Bognor Regis PO213EY | Yes Yes
A Farndell Bognor Regis PO214RW | Yes Yes
J Farndell Bognor Regis PO214RW | Yes Yes
Susan Farrant Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Farrell Bognor Regis PO229BD | Yes Yes
| Stephen Farrington Bognor Regis PO214BN | Yes Yes
Suzanne Faulkner Arundel BN18 0SW | Yes Yes
Annemarie | Feast Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes
Joseph Feast Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Joseph Feast Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes
Cherie Feek Bognor Regis PO214UR | Yes Yes
Samantha | Fellick Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Paul Fenn Bognor Regis PO21 3FE Yes Yes
Natalie Fenn Bognor Regis Po21 3FE Yes Yes
Clive Fennell Littlehampton BN17 6BJ Yes Yes
J Fifield Bognor Regis PO214SH | Yes Yes
| Sally Finestone Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
E Fisher Bognor Regis PO21 1EF Yes Yes
P Fisher Bognor Regis Po21 1EF Yes Yes
RA Fisher Bognor Regis PO214QE | Yes Yes
Flint Bognor Regis PO214HB | Yes Yes
Celia Fool Bognor Regis Po21 4RW | Yes Yes
Brian Ford Pagham Po21 Yes Yes
Michael Ford Bognor Regis PO21 3UF Yes Yes
Michael Ford Bognor Regis PO21 3UF Yes Yes
A Foreshaw Bognor Regis PO213QB | Yes Yes
\' Foreshaw Bognor Regis Po21 3QB Yes Yes
Geoff Formaggia Bognor Regis PO214RY | Yes Yes
David Forrest Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
M Forward Bognor Regis PO21 3RZ Yes Yes
Mary Foster Bognor Regis PO21 3LR Yes Yes
George Fowkes Bognor Regis PO214RH | Yes Yes
| Marjorie Fowkes Bognor Regis PO214RH | Yes Yes
Wendy Fox Pagham PO21 4QE Yes Yes
Pam Frame Bognor Regis PO21 2Ay Yes Yes
Derek Frampton Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Alan Francis Bognor Regis Po21 4HE Yes Yes
Dionne Francis Bognor Regis PO214NW | Yes Yes
JH Francis Bognor Regis PO21 4NN | Yes Yes
il Francis Bognor Regis PO21 4NN | Yes Yes
imon Francis Bognor Regis PO21 4NW | Yes Yes
| Stela Francis Bognor Regis PO215AD | Yes Yes
ony Francis Bognor Regis PO215AD | Yes Yes
ue Frankland Bognor Regis PO213DX | Yes Yes
imona Franklin Bognor Regis PO21 4NF Yes Yes
Franks Bognor Regis PO214RW | Yes Yes
onathan Fridlington Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Katherine Fridlington Pagham PO21 3RY. Yes Yes
sue Frost Bognor Regis PO213RZ | Yes Yes
Lisa Fuller Bognor Regis PO22 7UF Yes Yes
Victoria Fuller Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Nikki Gadd Bognor Regis PO213UR | Yes Yes
Sandra Galdes-Giappon | Bognor Regis PO21 3PS Yes Yes
Carole Gale Bognor Regis PO21 4FH Yes Yes
John Gale Bognor Regis PO21 4FH Yes Yes
John Gale Bognor Regis PO21 4FH Yes Yes
Christine Gardner Bognor Regis PO213Qb | Yes Yes
| Hayley Garforth Pagham PO Yes Yes
Amanda Garnett Bognor Regis PO21 4LR Yes Yes
R Garnett Bognor Regis Po21 4LP Yes Yes
Doreen Gaudoin Bognor Regis PO214BP | Yes Yes
CA Gayton Bognor Regis PO21 3J. Yes Yes
PG Gayton Bognor Regis PO21 3J. Yes Yes
Gerry Gee Bognor Regis PO214BH | Yes Yes
S Gee Bognor Regis PO22 9AZ Yes Yes
Beryl Gevaux Bognor Regis PO:. FB Yes Yes
Michael Gevaux Bognor Regis PO:! FB Yes Yes
Eileen Gibbs Bognor Regis PO:! DJ Yes Yes
R Gibbs Bognor Regis PO:! LF Yes Yes
Robert Gibbs Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Susan Gibson Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Deborah Gilbert Pagham PO21 3FD Yes Yes
Douglas Gillies Bognor Regis Po21 4HF Yes Yes
Mary Gissing Bognor Regis Po21 3E! Yes Yes
Beverley Glancy Bognor Regis PO: JP Yes Yes
Beverley Glancy Bognor Regis PO: JP Yes Yes
Bob Glancy Bognor Regis PO21 3JP Yes Yes
Pat Glasscock Pagham PO21 4UF Yes Yes
| Pam Glenister Bognor Regis PO21 4XF Yes Yes
Glover Bognor Regis PO214DW | Yes Yes
Barbara Goddard Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Dorothy Goddard Bognor Regis PO21 4Nl Yes Yes
John Goddard Bognor Regis PO214UB | Yes Yes
Mary Goddard Pagham PO: PB Yes Yes
Alison Godson Bognor Regis PO213DR | Yes Yes
H Godson Bognor Regis PO213DR | Yes No
M Godwin Bognor Regis PO21 5BY Yes Yes
Michelle Godwin Bognor Regis PO21 5BY Yes Yes
Julie Goldrick Bognor Regis PO213NU | Yes Yes
R Goldring Bognor Regis PO21 4NJ Yes Yes
Tracy Goldsmith Pagham PO21 3NX Yes Yes
D Goligher Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
Sean Golings Bognor Regis PO21 3EB Yes Yes
P Golledge Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
Goodenough Bognor Regis PO22 8JE Yes Yes
Goodin Bognor Regis PO214SR | Yes Yes
| Brian Goodlanc Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
larion G Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
Vicki G Bognor Regis PO214UE | Yes Yes
Julie Gosbee Bognor Regis PO22 7JX Yes Yes
Rebecca Gowin Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Gary Grace Bognor Regis PO215PU | Yes Yes
Brian Grainger Bognor Regis PO21 3PT Yes Yes
Caroline Grainger Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Gary Grainger Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
Ellie Grantham apton BN18 0AI Yes Yes
Kelly Grantham Yapton BN18 0AI Yes Yes
GP Gray Bognor Regis PO21 4TF Yes Yes
Richard Gray Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
S Gray Bognor Regis PO213DE | Yes Yes
Edward Green Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Page 31



Viv Greenaway Bognor Regis Po21 3UQ Yes Yes
Karen Greene Bognor Regis PO21 2JF Yes Yes
R Greene Arundel PO215GB | Yes Yes
S Greene Bognor Regis PO:! U | Yes Yes
Celia Greenfield Bognor Regis PO:. W | Yes Yes
James Greenfield Bognor Regis PO J Yes Yes
Brian Greewood Bognor Regis PO: LD Yes Yes
Graham Gregory Pagham Po21 4UT Yes Yes
Kathleen Gregory Bognor Regis PO21 4NP. Yes Yes
Michelle Gregory Bognor Regis PO: Yes Yes
Charles Griggs Bognor Regis PO214SX | Yes Yes
Dean Griggs Bognor Regis PO214SU | Yes Yes
A Grout Bognor Regis PO21 4NN | Yes Yes
D Grout Bognor Regis Po21 4NN Yes Yes
Grout Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
| Philip Grout Bognor Regis PO214UF | Yes Yes
S Grout Bognor Regis Po21 4UF Yes Yes
Chris Grout-Smith Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Tasha Grzegorz Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
David Guildford Bognor Regis PO21 4BE Yes Yes
Arthur Guppy Bognor Regis PO21 3NQ Yes Yes
Geoff Gwynn Bognor Regis PO214QP | Yes Yes
Jennifer Gwynn Bognor Regis PO214QP | Yes Yes
Denise Hagens Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
| Ray Hagger Felpham PO22 8FG | Yes Yes
George Hailey Bognor Regis PO213QB | Yes Yes
Phillip Hailey Bognor Regis PO213QB | Yes Yes
Cheryl Haines Bognor Regis PO21 3JZ Yes Yes
Paul Haines Bognor Regis PO21 3JZ Yes Yes
Tim Haines Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Tina Haines Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Amanda Hall Pagham PO21 4QE Yes Yes
C Hall Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
Cand Hall Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes Duplicate
Candice Hall Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
Debbie Hall Pagham PO: Yes Yes
Janet Hall Bognor Regis PO213EH | Yes Yes
Phil Hall Bognor Regis PO21 3JL Yes Yes Duplicate
Phil Hall Bognor Regis PO21 3JL Yes Yes
S Hall Bognor Regis PO214UF | Yes Yes
G Hallett Bognor Regis PO214UU | Yes Yes
Ronald Halls Pagham PO21 4RH Yes Yes
M Hambleton Bognor Regis PO21 3BH Yes Yes
Sandra Hamilton Bognor Regis PO21 4UT Yes Yes
J Hammond Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
| Jayne Hammond Pagham PO213QX | Yes Yes
Kate Hammond Bognor Regis PO21 2JS Yes Yes
Hammond Bognor Regis PO213AH Yes Yes
Hammond Bognor Regis PO21 4JQ Yes Yes
Hampton Bognor Regis PO RQ| Yes Yes
J Hancock Bognor Regis PO FJ Yes Yes
A Hand Bognor Regis PO:! DE | Yes Yes
Alison Hanna Pagham PO21 4NS Yes Yes
Rebecca Hannam Bognor Regis PO PS | Yes Yes
Suzanne Hanney Bognor Regis PO214HN | Yes Yes
Shirley Harding Bognor Regis PO21 3NQ Yes Yes
Keith Hardwell Pagham PO:. Yes Yes Duplicate
Keith Hardwell Bognor Regis PO21 3HL Yes Yes
W Hardwell Bognor Regis PO21 3HL Yes Yes
Robert Hardy Bognor Regis PO214RT | Yes Yes
Shirley Hardy Bognor Regis PO21 4RT Yes Yes
Mike Harley Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
L Harper Bognor Regis PO22 OLA Yes Yes Duplicate
L Harper Bognor Regis PO22 OLA Yes Yes
Harper Bognor Regis PO21 4NJ Yes Yes
PF Harper Bognor Regis PO21 4NJ Yes Yes
Eileen Harrington Aldwick PO21 4HQ Yes Yes
| Patrica Harrington Bognor Regis PO21 4TB Yes Yes
J Harris Bognor Regis PO212RT | Yes Yes
J Harris Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
M Harris Bognor Regis PO212RT | Yes Yes
Sue Harris Bognor Regis PO21 4AY Yes Yes
Denise Harrison Bognor Regis PO21 4XN Yes Yes
| Stephen Harrison Bognor Regis PO21 4XN Yes Yes
Monika Hart Bognor Regis PO213RX | Yes Yes
S Hart Bognor Regis PO214UU | Yes Yes
Tracey Harvey Bognor Regis PO21 4QA Yes Yes
Y Harvey Bognor Regis PO213QD | Yes Yes
Fred Harwood Bognor Regis PO213UG | Yes Yes
J Harwood Bognor Regis PO20 3AP Yes Yes
Marueen Harwood Bognor Regis PO213UG | Yes Yes
Charles Hastings Bognor Regis PO22 7LJ Yes Yes
Glenis Hastings Bognor Regis PO22 7ST Yes Yes
Jo Hatch Bognor Regis PO214HQ | Yes Yes
Marion Hatch Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
H Hawker Bognor Regis Po21 4QJ Yes Yes
L Hawker Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
B Hawkins Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
Jo Hawkins Bognor Regis PO21 3EP Yes Yes
| Ray. Hawkins Bognor Regis PO214NU | Yes Yes
J Haworth Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
M Haworth Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
Carole Haxton Bognor Regis PO El Yes Yes
David Hayler Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Linda Haynes Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Matt Haynes Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Paul Haynes Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
David Hayward Felpham PO:! Yes Yes
A Heaphy Bognor Regis PO: Yes Yes
DS Heath Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
L Heath Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
L Hector Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Clare Heddell Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
H Hedges Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Marion lemming Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Claire lenderson Bognor Regis PO214UN | Yes Yes
Nick ) Bognor Regis PO"1 4UN Yes Yes
M Hendry Bognor Regis PO21 4NJ Yes Yes
Sue Hentze Bognor Regis PO21 4TE Yes Yes
P Heppenstall Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
R Heppenstall Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
L Herries Bognor Regis PO214HH | Yes Yes
D errington Bognor Regis PO214RT | Yes Yes
L Hewett Bognor Regis PO214LW | Yes Yes
lan Hewick Bognor Regis PO22 9JA Yes Yes
Chelsea-Leigl| Hewitt-Ward Bognor Regis Po21 7UF Yes Yes
2 Heywood Bognor Regis PO TW | Yes Yes
Sharon leywood Bognor Regis PO TW | Yes Yes
Chris Hickey Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
B Hickey Bognor Regis PO214QP | Yes Yes
Colum Hickland Bognor Regis PO21 3J. Yes Yes Duplicate
Colum Hickland Bognor Regis PO21 3J. Yes Yes

|
Page 32



Georgia Hickland Bognor Regis PO21 3J Yes Yes ]

J Hickland Bognor Regis PO21 3J Yes Yes
Jackie Hickland Bognor Regis PO21 3J Yes Yes

Jacquelyn | Hickland Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
A Hicks Bognor Regis PO21 3LF Yes Yes
G Hicks Bognor Regis PO21 3LF Yes Yes
Terence Hicks Bognor Regis PO213UE | Yes Yes
Mark Higgins Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Val Hilditch Bognor Regis PO21 4EB Yes Yes
B Hill Bognor Regis PO212UT | Yes Yes
| Stephen Hill Bognor Regis PO E! Yes Yes
J Hillary Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
ulie Hillyer Bognor Regis PO21 3ES Yes Yes
en Hilton Bognor Regis Po21 4TG Yes Yes
| Paula Hilton Bognor Regis PO214NG | Yes Yes
| Pauline Hilton Bognor Regis PO21 3JZ Yes Yes
Charllote Hobson Bognor Regis PO21 3JP Yes Yes
Maureen Hodge Bognor Regis PO21 3UE Yes Yes
Hodges Bognor Regis PO21 3JN Yes Yes
lodgson Rose Green PO: ES Yes Yes
Ho Bognor Regis PO214UB | Yes Yes
Holden Pagham PO: Yes Yes
Holden Bognor Regis Po21 4TW Yes Yes
Holden Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
loldsworth Bognor Regis Po21 3SG Yes Yes

Connie Holland Bognor Regis PO213QD | Yes Yes
D Hollands Bognor Regis PO22 8HF Yes Yes
L Hollands Bognor Regis PO22 8HF Yes Yes
Janet Holmes Bognor Regis PO21 5J! Yes Yes
Kelvin Holmes Bognor Regis PO21 6AW | Yes Yes
Sarah Holmes Bognor Regis PO216AW | Yes Yes
Tony Holway Bognor Regis PO21 3LT Yes Yes
Gillian Homer Bognor Regis PO213EQ | Yes Yes
Martyn lopwood Bognor Regis PO: Yes Yes
John Horn Bognor Regis PO214QQ | Yes Yes
Sheila Horn Bognor Regis Po21 4QQ Yes Yes
Fiona Horne Bognor Regis PO21 3LD Yes Yes
Sue Horne Bognor Regis PO21 5TD Yes Yes
Samantha | Hornett Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes

Gillian Hornsey Pagham PO21 4SB Yes Yes
Stephanie | Horsman Bognor Regis PO21 4BZ Yes Yes
E Horwill Bognor Regis PO215HB | Yes Yes
S Horwill Bognor Regis PO215HB | Yes Yes
Sue Houghton Barnham PO22 0AX Yes Yes
Alex How Bognor Regis PO21 3PE Yes Yes
Marc Howard Pagham Po21 Yes Yes
Sarah Howard Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Mark Howells Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Yvonne Howes Bognor Regis PO:. Yes Yes
S Howett Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Maureen Howland Bognor Regis PO:. Yes Yes
Hoy Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Barbara Hubbard Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Abi Hudlass-Galley | Chichester PO20 Yes Yes
Christine Hudson Middleton Po22 Yes Yes
Mark Hughes Bognor Regis PO21 3| Yes Yes
Dan Hull Bognor Regis PO21 5 Yes Yes
Troy Hull Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
J Hume Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
K Humphrey Bognor Regis PO: Yes Yes
Carolyn Humphries Bognor Regis PO: Yes Yes
George Humphries Bognor Regis PO: Yes Yes
Janet Humphries Pagham Po21 Yes Yes
Paul Humphries Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
S Humprey Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
D utching Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
| Brian utchinson Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
| Brian utchinson Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
| Kim utchinson Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
racy utchinson Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
| Sally Hyde Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
| Sally Hyde Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
William Hyde Bognor Regis PO E| Yes Yes
Gill reland Bognor Regis PO BT Yes Yes
Graham reland Bognor Regis PO:. PT Yes Yes
Claire rish Pagham PO DE | Yes Yes
Claire rish Bognor Regis PO DE | Yes Yes
Phillip rish Bognor Regis PO21 3De Yes Yes
L tvinova Bognor Regis PO212RR | Yes Yes
Sharon Ivall Bognor Regis PO214HH | Yes Yes
| Galina Ivanova Bognor Regis PO21 1AE Yes Yes
| Peter Jackman Bognor Regis PO212LB Yes Yes
im Jackson Bognor Regis PO213NY | Yes Yes
L Jackson Bognor Regis PO213QE | Yes Yes
incent Jackson Bognor Regis PO21 3JT Yes Yes
Brian James Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes

James Bognor Regis PO214UP | Yes Yes
James Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
| Peter James Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
Robert James Bognor Regis PO213AQ | Yes Yes
Celia Janering Bognor Regis PO21 40X Yes Yes
Eric Janering Bognor Regis PO21 4JX Yes Yes
Emily Jarvis Bognor Regis PO22 8AW | Yes Yes

Jessica Jarvis Pagham PO Yes Yes
Josie Jarvis Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
osie Jarvis Bognor Regis PO214NS | Yes Yes
Jarvis Littlehampton BN17 5LG Yes Yes
Jarvis Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
Jarvis Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
im Jasper Bognor Regis PO213NY | Yes Yes
largaret Jay Bognor Regis PO21 4LP Yes Yes
Carol Jaycocks Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Carol Jaycocks Bognor Regis PO213EP | Yes Yes
| Stephanie | Jeffries Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
| Dawn Jenkins Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
P Jenkins Bognor Regis Po21 4NG Yes Yes
Billy Jennings Bognor Regis PO: TH Yes Yes
S Jeram Bognor Regis PO214QW| Yes Yes
aren Jeram Pagham PO214QW| Yes Yes
| Julie Jessett Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
| Hayley Jewson Bognor Regis PO215PH | Yes Yes
| Pamela Jobling Bognor Regis PO213UE | Yes Yes
| Pamela Jobling Bognor Regis PO213UE | Yes Yes
lorwerth John Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
John Arundel BN18 ONZ Yes Yes
| Neil John Arundel BN18 ONZ Yes Yes
|Alan Johnson Bognor Regis PO214RH | Yes Yes
Barbara Johnson Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
| Duncan Johnson Pagham PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
| Duncan Johnson Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
| Elaine Johnson Bognor Regis PO:. Yes Yes
S Johnson Bognor Regis PO21 3TZ Yes Yes

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Page 33



Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Johnson Bognor Regis PO21 4JE Yes Yes
Johnson Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
| Sharon Johnson Bognor Regis PO213PY | Yes Yes
Vanessa Johnson Bognor Regis PO21 3JH Yes Yes
Jill Johnston Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Isabelle Johnstone Bognor Regis PO21 3JZ Yes Yes
Johnstons Bognor Regis PO21 3JZ Yes Yes
Garry Joiner Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Alan Jones Bognor Regis PO213RT | Yes Yes
Anthony Jones Bognor Regis Po21 4RH Yes Yes
Del Jones Bognor Regis PO21 3JJ Yes Yes
Eric Jones Bognor Regis PO213NQ | Yes Yes
Gillian Jones Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
J Jones Bognor Regis PO21 3PL Yes Yes
J Jones Bognor Regis PO214NH | Yes Yes
JW Jones Bognor Regis PO21 3PL Yes Yes
K Jones Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
Lyn Jones Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
Matthew Jones Bognor Regis PO21 4JX Yes Yes
P Jones Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
R Jones Bognor Regis PO214NH | Yes Yes
Roger Jones Bognor Regis PO21 3EL Yes Yes
Susan Jones Bognor Regis PO21 3RT Yes Yes
Thomas Jones Pagham PO214QH | Yes Yes
Jordan Bognor Regis PO21 4LP Yes Yes
Linda Jordan Bognor Regis PO21 3FE Yes Yes
ikki Jowett Bognor Regis PO21 3JS Yes Yes
| Ray Judd Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
Carol Ann uniper Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Linda ane Angmering BN16 4LZ Yes Yes
lwona arwacka Bognor Regis PO21 2A! Yes Yes
Robert arwacki Bognor Regis PO21 2A! Yes Yes
| Dennis eele Bognor Regis PO21 3P Yes Yes
Amanda eeling-Ward Bognor Regis PO213DA | Yes Yes
Anna elly Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Edwad elly Bognor Regis PO213QA | Yes Yes
Jill elly Bognor Regis PO213QA | Yes Yes
H ennard Bognor Regis PO21 3HJ Yes Yes
Stuart ennard Bognor Regis Po21 3HJ Yes Yes
Linda ennedy Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Jacqui ent Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
John ent Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes
M ersley Bognor Regis PO214QW| Yes Yes
Tracy ersouany Bognor Regis PO: QX Yes Yes
Paul esrouany Bognor Regis PO213DE | Yes Yes
ester Dodgson | Bognor Regis PO21 2FF Yes Yes
Georgie etley Bognor Regis PO21 3JL Yes Yes
N ettlewell Bognor Regis PO21 4LP Yes Yes
S ettlewell Bognor Regis PO213QD | Yes Yes
B eys Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
Jack eywood Bognor Regis PO20 3RX | Yes Yes
lennifer eywood Bognor Regis PO214PQ | Yes Yes
en eywood Bognor Regis PO215QW| Yes Yes
L eywood Bognor Regis PO:! LS Yes Yes
| Randall eywood Bognor Regis PO20 3RX | Yes Yes
D bble Arundel BN18 0SD Yes Yes
evin ndleysides Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
Janet ng Bognor Regis PO215QB | Yes Yes
M ng Bognor Regis Po21 4UF Yes Yes
MJ ng Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
Richard ng Bognor Regis PO215Qb | Yes Yes
SM ng Bognor Regis PO214UF | Yes Yes
Helena ingdon-Burcher [ Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Louise slingbury Bognor Regis Po21 4BH Yes Yes
ite Bognor Regis PO21 3SP Yes Yes
Berry Ann night Bognor Regis Po21 3FD Yes Yes
Beryl night Bognor Regis PO21 3FD Yes Yes
| Brian night Bognor Regis Po21 3FD Yes Yes
| Brian night Bognor Regis PO213FD | Yes Yes
| Suzanne night Bognor Regis PO21 2PJ Yes Yes
| Katarzyna obialko Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
| Beata oploniak Bognor Regis Po21 5PH Yes Yes
Eva oploniak Bognor Regis PO215PH | Yes Yes
Tony ortens Bognor Regis PO21 3LA Yes Yes
G riehn Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
Cath uppan Bognor Regis PO: Yes Yes
Daniel us Bognor Regis PO212YE | Yes Yes
Sally Laatz Bognor Regis PO212EP | Yes Yes
Marc Labrum Aldwick PO21 4J Yes Yes
JC Lake Bognor Regis PO214NH | Yes Yes
™ Lake Bognor Regis PO214NH | Yes Yes
J Lalor Bognor Regis PO21 4 Yes Yes
John Lalor Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
S Lalol Bognor Regis PO214NW | Yes Yes
Simon Lamb Bognor Regis PO21 4PY Yes Yes
Debbie Lamb Bognor Regis PO21 4PY Yes Yes
Janet Lambert Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Kari Lancefield Bognor Regis PO21 4HJ Yes Yes
David Lane Pagham PO21 4NG Yes Yes
Jake Lane Bognor Regis PO214NG | Yes Yes
Jenny Lane Pagham PO Yes Yes
Joel Lane Bognor Regis PO214NG | Yes Yes
L Lane Bognor Regis PO Q| Yes Yes
Mark Lane Bognor Regis PO214LS Yes Yes
R Lane Bognor Regis PO Q| Yes Yes
Vicky Lane Bognor Regis PO214LS Yes Yes
Paul Langley Bognor Regis PO: JS Yes No
Kellie Latimer Bognor Regis PO213NZ | Yes Yes
Audrey Latter Bognor Regis Po21 3TQ Yes Yes
errie Lavery Bognor Regis Po! Yes Yes
Ellen awler Bognor Regis Po21 3JH Yes Yes
| Peter Lawler Bognor Regis PO21 3JH Yes Yes
David Lawrey Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
| Helen Lawrey Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Sandra Lawrie Bognor Regis PO214RH | Yes Yes
Laws Bognor Regis PO213PE | Yes Yes
Leakey Bognor Regis PO21 4JJ Yes Yes
Bob Leatherdale Bognor Regis PO21 4PP Yes Yes
Christina Lee Pagham PO21 4UU Yes Yes
Lynda Lee Bognor Regis PO229QQ | Yes Yes
C Leeson Bognor Regis PO214UU | Yes Yes
Tracey Leeves Bognor Regis PO21 4BH Yes Yes
Lorraine Legg Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Jenny Lelliot Bognor Regis PO215EU | Yes Yes
Ewelina Lenard-Kus Bognor Regis PO21 1AE Yes Yes
B Leney Bognor Regis PO213EP | Yes Yes
G Lenton Bognor Regis Po21 4DE Yes Yes
T Lenton Bognor Regis PO21 5DE | Yes Yes
B Leonard oodgate PO20 3QW| Yes Yes
Jennifer Levy Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Levy Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
T Levy Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes Yes

Page 34



Andy Lewis Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
Beryl Lewis Pagham Po21 4TJ Yes Yes
Mrs Lewis Bognor Regis PO214NG | Yes Yes
| Peter Lewis Bognor Regis PO21 2AH Yes Yes
| Richard Lewis Bognor Regis PO21 3DJ Yes Yes
| Russell Lewis Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
| Sharon Lewis Aldwick PO214HG | Yes Yes
Liddy Bognor Regis Po21 4BE Yes Yes
E Lind Bognor Regis Po22 6AH Yes Yes
| Helen Lindsey Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Daniel Lindsley Bognor Regis PO21 3JT Yes Yes
Litvinou Bognor Regis PO212RR | Yes Yes
MA Livie Bognor Regis PO214UU | Yes Yes
AA Lock Bognor Regis PO214NS | Yes Yes
| Valierie Logan-Clarke Bognor Regis PO:! H Yes Yes
David Longmore Bognor Regis PO214NH | Yes Yes
| Brian Longstaff Bognor Regis PO213UQ | Yes Yes
| Brian Longstaff Bognor Regis PO213UQ | Yes Yes
Clare Love Bognor Regis Po21 2TR Yes Yes
K Loveday Bognor Regis PO21 4NN | Yes Yes
James Lovell Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Michele Lovell Bognor Regis PO21 4UL Yes Yes
Paul Lovelock Pagham PO: Yes Yes
Sue Lowe Bognor Regis PO213BP | Yes Yes
D Lowes Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
Claire Luckham Bognor Regis PO212HT | Yes Yes
Christine Luffman Bognor Regis PO212RR | Yes Yes
Mark Luffman Bognor Regis PO212RR | Yes Yes
George Luke Bognor Regis PO:! HD | Yes Yes
Shaun Lyndon-Smith Pagham PO: L Yes Yes
Rachel lacDonald Bognor Regis PO X | Yes Yes
A lacl Bognor Regis PO:! PJ Yes Yes
C lacl Bognor Regis PO:! PJ Yes Yes
Siobhan lacLean Bognor Regis PO212RQ | Yes Yes
Sylvia lacLean Bognor Regis PO212RQ | Yes Yes
G lacMurphy Bognor Regis Po21 Yes No
Angela lacTavish Bognor Regis PO21 4NN | Yes Yes
L ladron Littlehampton BN17 6HF Yes Yes
Mrs laidment Bognor Regis PO214NG | Yes Yes
Mrs laidment Bognor Regis PO214NG | Yes Yes
A lalcolm Bognor Regis PO2 9sU Yes Yes
lan lanion Bognor Regis PO21 3FE Yes Yes
Andrew lanley Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Lynn Manley Bognor Regis PO214NW | Yes Yes
| Kay Mann Bognor Regis PO211PD | Yes Yes
S Mann Bognor Regis PO21 4NN | Yes Yes
Gary Mant-Smith Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Gaynor Mariner Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Michael Mariner Bognor Regis Po! Yes Yes
Zachary Mariner Bognor Regis Po! Yes Yes
Colin Marks Bognor Regis Po21 3PE Yes Yes
B larks Bognor Regis PO213RS | Yes Yes
Caroline larkworth Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Christine larlborough Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Kevan larlborough Pagham PO21 3ND Yes Yes
G arler Bognor Regis PO214UU | Yes Yes
L larsh Bognor Regis PO214QH | Yes Yes
| Louise larsh Pagham PO:! Yes Yes
P larsh Bognor Regis PO214QH | Yes Yes
Eric larshall Bognor Regis PO21 3AH Yes Yes
Eric larshall Bognor Regis PO21 3AH Yes Yes
J arshall Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
L larshall Bognor Regis PO214LW | Yes Yes
Mary larshall Bognor Regis PO21 3AH Yes Yes
R larshall Bognor Regis PO21 4L Yes Yes
L Martin Bognor Regis PO21 4HF Yes Yes
David Martins Bognor Regis PO21 3DI Yes Yes
Clair Mason Bognor Regis PO21 4DF Yes Yes
Kevin Mason Bognor Regis Po21 4NP Yes Yes
Rhoda Mason Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes
Mark Masters Bognor Regis PO213QB | Yes Yes
Janet Mathe Bognor Regis PO227DU | Yes Yes
Avril Mathieson Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Stuart lathieson Bognor Regis PO214NH | Yes Yes
S Vatijuk Bognor Regis PO214QQ | Yes Yes
Carole atthews Aldwick PO214RB | Yes Yes
Chris atthews West Sussex BN17 7PF Yes Yes
D atthews Bognor Regis PO213NU | Yes Yes
Mike latthews Bognor Regis PO214RH | Yes Yes
Bryony lay Bognor Regis PO213EU | Yes Yes
terry. lay Bognor Regis Po21 4SS Yes Yes
Malcolm lay Bognor Regis PO228LW | Yes Yes
Philip layor Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
Philip llay | Mayor Pagham Po21 4TE Yes Yes
Paul layoss Bognor Regis PO213RD | Yes Yes
Angela | Mays Pagham Po21 3UE Yes Yes
Sigute Mazelkiene Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes
M IcCarthy Bognor Regis PO214QP | Yes Yes
Mary IcGivern Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Eileen lcGregor Bognor Regis PO21 4XB Yes Yes
Paula lcGregor Bognor Regis PO215DX | Yes Yes
R McGregor Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
Denny McHugh Bognor Regis Po21 4XD Yes Yes
RV McKenzie Bognor Regis PO21 4BB Yes Yes
J McLaughlin Bognor Regis PO HA | Yes Yes
Max McLaughlin Bognor Regis PO214BQ | Yes Yes
S cMullan Bognor Regis PO214NH | Yes Yes
LM cNabb Bognor Regis PO:! BH | Yes Yes
Daniel cNamara Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
| Keith leadmore Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Rose leek Bognor Regis PO21 1HU | Yes Yes
Joanne erritt Bognor Regis PO21 3JL Yes Yes
Rob etz Bognor Regis PO213HT | Yes Yes
C lexson Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
E idgley Bognor Regis PO21 3 Yes Yes
FJ ilbourn Bognor Regis PO214NH | Yes Yes
PH ilbourn Bognor Regis PO214NH | Yes Yes
Helen les Bognor Regis PO22 9H Yes Yes
Jean Miles Bognor Regis Po21 4T Yes Yes
Tracey Miles Bognor Regis PO22 7JD Yes Yes
Jo Millen Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Alison Miller Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Patricia Miller Bognor Regis PO21 4JQ Yes Yes
Elaine Minett Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Graham Minett Bognor Regis Po21 4HW | Yes Yes
Dave Mitchell Bognor Regis PO213QB | Yes Yes
= Mitchell Bognor Regis PO22 9AF Yes Yes
Molly Mitchell Bognor Regis PO21 4NN | Yes Yes
Nancy itchell Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
[ itchell Bognor Regis PO22 9AF Yes Yes
Sheila itchell Bognor Regis PO213NQ | Yes Yes
James lonaghan Bognor Regis Po21 4PG Yes Yes

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Page 35



| Hazel Money Bognor Regis PO22 9AE Yes Yes
Monger Bognor Regis PO215QH | Yes Yes
Monger Bognor Regis PO215QH | Yes Yes
G Montgommery | Bognor Regis PO214UP | Yes Yes
Chris Moore Bognor Regis PO21 5L Yes Yes
Edward Moore Bognor Regis PO21 3UF Yes Yes
J Moore Bognor Regis PO214QQ | Yes Yes Duplicate
Jackie Moore Bognor Regis PO214QQ | Yes Yes
Jennifer Moore Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Rachel loore Bognor Regis PO213SD | Yes Yes
Shaun loore Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Simon loore Bognor Regis PO21 3EJ Yes Yes
| Brian lorgan Bognor Regis PO21 3AT Yes Yes
D lorgan Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
| Katrine lorgan Bognor Regis PO21 3AT Yes Yes
L lorgan Bognor Regis Po21 4Qp Yes Yes
lark lorgan Bognor Regis PO213RY | Yes Yes
Anthony orreale Bognor Regis PO213RX | Yes Yes
A lorrison Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
G lorrison Bognor Regis PO2 1DZ Yes Yes
J losey Bognor Regis PO22 6HG | Yes Yes
Clive Mott Bognor Regis PO21 3BE Yes Yes
| Elizabeth Mouland Bognor Regis PO21 5SF Yes Yes
Dean Moulson Bognor Regis PO21 4LN Yes Yes
irsty Moulson Bognor Regis PO21 4LN Yes Yes
| Patrica Mross Bognor Regis PO RQ| Yes Yes
John Muffett Bognor Regis PO:! TS Yes Yes
Valerie Muffett Bognor Regis PO21 3TS Yes Yes
Terry Mullings Bognor Regis PO21 3BJ Yes Yes
Janice Mundy Bognor Regis PO21 1BH | Yes Yes
R Munns Bognor Regis PO214QS | Yes Yes
Georgina Murfin Bognor Regis PO214HS | Yes Yes
Neil urfin Bognor Regis Po21 4HS Yes Yes
Brian urphy Bognor Regis PO214QL | Yes Yes
Maggie urphy Bognor Regis PO213UQ | Yes Yes
Margaret urphy Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
W urray Bognor Regis PO21 4FH Yes Yes
William urray Bognor Regis PO21 4FH Yes Yes
Toby lanson Bognor Regis Po21 3JL Yes Yes
Kevin eal Bognor Regis PO215BY | Yes Yes
S elmes Bognor Regis PO213DX | Yes Yes
Ebernezer elson Bognor Regis PO22 6RF Yes Yes
Michael ettleton Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Carol lewbury Pagham PO21 4PY Yes Yes
Helen lewell Bognor Regis PO213QT | Yes Yes
C lewman Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
D lewman Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
Lesley lewman Bognor Regis PO21 3LB Yes Yes
Spencer lewman Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Doreen icholls Bognor Regis Po21 3PE Yes Yes
B ightingale Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
D ightingale Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
| Elaine ightingale Bognor Regis Po21 3AS Yes Yes
Cath older Bognor Regis PO22 7TN Yes Yes
Craeme oller Bognor Regis PO213QX | Yes Yes
Amanda orgett Bognor Regis PO21 2SF Yes Yes
D orgett Bognor Regis PO21 4TR Yes Yes
AM lorman Bognor Regis PO213NW | Yes Yes
Amelia lorman Bognor Regis PO214NG | Yes Yes
Virginia lorman Bognor Regis PO21 4DT Yes Yes
Emma orrell Bognor Regis PO21 3JZ Yes Yes
Martin orrell Bognor Regis PO21 3JZ Yes Yes
Diane ova Bognor Regis PO213NY | Yes Yes
Jane oyce Bognor Regis Po21 3JU Yes Yes
R unn Bognor Regis PO21 3UE | Yes Yes
Graham Oakford Bognor Regis Po21 3BP Yes Yes
Damien Oakley Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Amanda O'Brien Pagham PO: Yes Yes Duplicate
|Amanda O'Brien Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
P Oldreive Bognor Regis PO21 3EJ Yes Yes
| Diana Orde Bognor Regis PO21 4NW | Yes Yes
Lynn Osborne Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Gerald Osmon Bognor Regis PO214UP | Yes Yes
|Rosemary | Osmon Bognor Regis PO214UP | Yes Yes
| Pauline Owen Bognor Regis PO:! BZ Yes Yes
Liberty Pacey Chichester PO21 4NN Yes Yes
B Page Bognor Regis PO214HB | Yes Yes
Beverley Page Bognor Regis PO: Yes Yes Duplicate
Chris Page Bognor Regis PO20 3RL Yes Yes
Christopher [Page Bognor Regis PO214UW | Yes Yes
Mrs Page Bognor Regis PO214QW| Yes Yes
Susan Page Bognor Regis PO20 3RL Yes Yes
Hilary Paige Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
D Palacios Bognor Regis PO22 7RG | Yes Yes
Joy Palmer Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Julie Palmer Bognor Regis Po21 3NR Yes Yes
Paul Palmer Pagham PO: Yes Yes
Ruth Palmer Bognor Regis PO214QN | Yes Yes
S Palmer Bognor Regis PO21 3XB Yes Yes
Sue Palmer Bognor Regis PO21 3JS Yes Yes
| Douglas Parish Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Parke Bognor Regis PO BW| Yes Yes
R Parker Bognor Regis PO:! RP | Yes Yes
Parr Bognor Regis PO214BA | Yes Yes
Linda Parrott Bognor Regis PO DD | Yes Yes
L Parslow Bognor Regis PO:! PE | Yes Yes
Lindsey Parslow Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Debbie Patching Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Carol Pateman Bognor Regis PO213QX | Yes Yes
David Pateman Bognor Regis PO213QX | Yes Yes
lan Paterson Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
R Paterson Bognor Regis PO227BX | Yes Yes
Fiona Patridge Bognor Regis Po21 4LA Yes Yes
evin Patridge Bognor Regis PO21 4LA Yes Yes
Angela Patten Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Gloria Patten Bognor Regis PO21 3BL Yes Yes
J Patten Bognor Regis PO21 3FL Yes Yes
Gail Pattenden Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Marie Pattenden Littlehampton BN17 Yes Yes
AL Paul Bognor Regis Po21 3NW | Yes Yes
| Raj Paul Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
Andrea Payne Bognor Regis PO21 1JW | Yes Yes
Hilary Payne Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
James Payne Bognor Regis PO LA Yes Yes
Jenny Payne Bognor Regis PO LA Yes Yes
Oliver Payne Bognor Regis PO:! LA Yes Yes
Dan Pearce Bognor Regis PO:. DE | Yes Yes
J Pearce Bognor Regis PO HG | Yes Yes
K Peddle Bognor Regis PO21 4UT Yes Yes
Janet Pelling Bognor Regis PO214QS | Yes Yes
Peter Pelling Bognor Regis PO214QS | Yes Yes
Glenn Penfold Pagham PO:! Yes Yes

Page 36



Carol Penny Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Les Pepper Bognor Regis PO214AR | Yes Yes
Perry Bognor Regis PO21 4TB Yes Yes
ick Perryman Bognor Regis Po21 4NL Yes Yes
ick Perryman Bognor Regis PO21 4NL Yes Yes
Sue Perryman Bognor Regis PO21 4NL Yes Yes
Rosie Peskett Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Colin Petherick Bognor Regis PO21 4RL Yes Yes
Janice Petherick Bognor Regis PO21 4RL Yes Yes
Ewan Phillips Bognor Regis PO22 8HE | Yes Yes
Leslie Phillips Bognor Regis PO214PQ | Yes Yes
S Phillips Littlehampton BN16 4QA | Yes Yes
Valda Phillips Bognor Regis PO212DX | Yes Yes
LA Pickering Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
RT Pickering Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
B Pierce Bognor Regis PO21 4TG Yes Yes
Beverle: Pierce Bognor Regis PO21 4TG Yes Yes
Pierce Bognor Regis PO21 4TG Yes Yes
J Piercy Bognor Regis PO213DQ | Yes Yes
Sarah Jayne | Pigott Bognor Regis PO229ED | Yes Yes
F Pilkington Bognor Regis PO214QH | Yes Yes
| Raymond Pink Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Craig Pinkney Bognor Regis PO21 4NJ Yes Yes
G Pinn Bognor Regis PO21 3JS Yes Yes
Sam Piper Bognor Regis PO21 1FJ Yes Yes
A Pipkin Bognor Regis PO21 3JS Yes Yes
C Pipkin Bognor Regis PO21 3JS Yes Yes
Daryl Pitts Bognor Regis PO21 5LD Yes Yes
Alan Pivett Pagham PO21 4JQ Yes Yes
Ashley Plater Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Margaret Plummer Bognor Regis PO214ED | Yes Yes
Robert Plummer Bognor Regis PO214ED | Yes Yes
Patricia Pomroy Bognor Regis PO21 3LQ Yes Yes
Mandy Poole Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Mandy Poole Bognor Regis PO:! Z Yes Yes
John Potts Bognor Regis PO21 2TR Yes Yes
Sharon Potts Bognor Regis PO21 2TR Yes Yes
A Powell Bognor Regis PO21 2UL Yes Yes
K Powell estergate Po20 3RQ Yes Yes
T Powell Bognor Regis PO21 4JF Yes Yes
P Powerll Westergate PO203RQ | Yes Yes
Angela Powers Bognor Regis PO21 3ES Yes Yes
Robert Poyser Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Shelby Poyser Bognor Regis PO: Yes Yes
Ann Pratt apton BN18 OHB Yes Yes
William Pratt Bognor Regis PO21 INH | Yes Yes
Karen Prepens Bognor Regis Po21 4RJ Yes Yes
Kevin Prepens Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
Colin Pressdee Bognor Regis PO21 2LF Yes Yes
B Prestidge Bognor Regis PO214QA | Yes Yes
Richard Price Bognor Regis Po21 4QE Yes Yes
Sue Price Bognor Regis PO21 3LF Yes Yes
Jane Prichard Bognor Regis Po22 6JD Yes Yes
Annette Priddy Bognor Regis Po21 3EW | Yes Yes
William Priddy Bognor Regis PO213EW | Yes Yes
M Prior Bognor Regis PO215BU | Yes Yes
Donna Proudlock Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
| Stephen Proudlock Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
L Puddick Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
David Pugh Bognor Regis PO21 3JZ Yes Yes
Becky Pullen Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Emma Purdy Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
eith Quinlan Climpin: BN17 5QW | Yes Yes
Barbara Radford Bognor Regis PO214QP | Yes Yes
Calum Rafferty Bognor Regis PO21 3LA Yes Yes
Chloe Rafferty Bognor Regis PO21 3LA Yes Yes
Michele Rafferty Bognor Regis PO21 3LA Yes Yes
Scott Rafferty Bognor Regis PO LA Yes Yes
Sam Ragan Bognor Regis Po21 4RQ Yes Yes
Annette | Ragless Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Barny Ragless Bognor Regis PO21 4ES Yes Yes
ohn Railton Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Rampling Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
| Peter Rampling Bognor Regis PO214UB | Yes Yes
E Randall Bognor Regis PO213DX | Yes Yes
aren Randall Bognor Regis PO214UU | Yes Yes
L Randall Bognor Regis PO21 5TN Yes Yes
Ann Rapnik Bognor Regis PO21 5TJ Yes Yes
Peter Rapnik Bognor Regis PO215DP | Yes Yes
Maddison Rawlings Bognor Regis PO21 4AN Yes Yes
Harriet Rawlins Bognor Regis Po21 4NH Yes Yes
Harriet Rawlins Bognor Regis PO21 4NH Yes Yes
Max Rawlins Bognor Regis PO21 4NH Yes Yes
Sara Rawlins Bognor Regis PO21 4NH Yes Yes
Colin Ray Bognor Regis PO21 3JZ Yes Yes
Elaine Ray Bognor Regis PO21 4Al Yes Yes
M Raybould Bognor Regis PO21 4UJ Yes Yes
Michelle Rayner Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Terry Raynsford Bognor Regis PO21 3FB Yes Yes
John Read Bognor Regis PO21 3E Yes Yes
Lynda Read Bognor Regis PO214RH | Yes Yes
Reading Bognor Regis PO21 3PJ Yes Yes
Linda Reed Bognor Regis PO21 2BJ Yes Yes
T Reed Bognor Regis PO213QX | Yes Yes
Vincent Reed Bognor Regis PO21 2BJ Yes Yes
David Reeves Bognor Regis PO22 7TA Yes Yes
Maxine Reeves Bognor Regis PO22 7TA Yes Yes
Dawn Reid Bognor Regis Po22 8JG Yes Yes
Andrew Renvoize Bognor Regis PO212RQ | Yes Yes
E Reynolds Bognor Regis PO213BD | Yes Yes
Ebony Rhoder Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Ebony Rhoder Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
Paul Rhoder Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
Sue Rhoder Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes
Chris Richards Bognor Regis PO22 9BE | Yes Yes
F Richards Bognor Regis PO21 4PF Yes Yes
J Richards Bognor Regis PO21 4PF Yes Yes
| Stephen Richards Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Richardson Bognor Regis PO22 9QE | Yes Yes
Donna Ricketts Bognor Regis PO214QA | Yes Yes
Robert Ricketts Rustington BN EN Yes Yes
an Ridgers Bognor Regis PO22 8FT Yes Yes
JA Ridgers Bognor Regis PO F Yes Yes
S Riding Bognor Regis PO F Yes Yes
Alison Ridley Bognor Regis PO214DE | Yes Yes
BE Ridoutt Bognor Regis PO21 4JF Yes Yes
Ealesa Riley Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Sheila Ritchie Bognor Regis PO21 3PT Yes Yes
Stan Ritchie Bognor Regis PO21 3PT Yes Yes
Barbara bertson Bognor Regis PO214RX | Yes Yes
Barbara Robertson Bognor Regis PO214RX | Yes Yes
Josephine | Robertson Bognor Regis PO214RW | Yes Yes

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Page 37



Maurcie Robertson Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Robert Robertson Bognor Regis PO21 4R\ Yes Yes
Annette binson Bognor Regis PO214NH | Yes Yes
Debbie binson Bognor Regis PO21 4 Yes Yes
Judy binson Bognor Regis PO:. PT Yes Yes
KJ binson Bognor Regis PO HF Yes Yes
Keith binson Bognor Regis PO21 4 Yes Yes
Micky binson Bognor Regis PO214NH | Yes Yes
J Roccia Arundel BN18 0SR Yes Yes
Lyn Rogers Bognor Regis PO21 3JS Yes Yes
| Ray. Rogers Bognor Regis PO21 3JS Yes Yes
Charles Rollings Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Rollison Bognor Regis PO214BP | Yes Yes
Joan Rollison Bognor Regis PO21 4UJ Yes Yes
Sandra Rollison Bognor Regis PO214BP | Yes Yes
Lucy Roots Bognor Regis PO21 3LA Yes Yes
Christine Rowe Bognor Regis PO21 4NN | Yes Yes
Rowe Bognor Regis PO22 7JX Yes Yes
Rowe Pagham PO: Yes Yes Duplicate
Rowe Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Rowe Bognor Regis PO21 3J Yes Yes
Rowe Bognor Regis PO21 4Nl Yes Yes
Rowland Bognor Regis PO21 3JZ Yes Yes
George Rump Bognor Regis PO213PW | Yes Yes
Richard Rundle Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes Duplicate
Richard Rundle Bognor Regis PO214XD | Yes Yes
Michael Runnalls estergate PO203YH | Yes Yes
Alan Rush Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
Tessa Rush Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
Karen Russell Bognor Regis PO21 4TE Yes Yes
Lisa Russell Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Tom Russell Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Paul Rutter Bognor Regis PO214DT | Yes Yes
| Alan Ryan Bognor Regis PO214HN | Yes Yes
arina Ryan Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
LA Ryan Bognor Regis Po21 3PL Yes Yes
| Dawn alter Pagham PO21 4XB Yes Yes
Sarah Sampson Bognor Regis PO22 8PE | Yes Yes
Dean anctuary Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Nick andell Bognor Regis PO215SY | Yes Yes
Sabrina andell Bognor Regis PO21 58Y Yes Yes
Dave anders Bognor Regis PO213LW | Yes Yes
R anders Bognor Regis PO21 2TR Yes Yes
| Brigette aners Bognor Regis PO21 2LT Yes Yes
Terri ansom Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Laionie arson Bognor Regis PO214QW| Yes Yes
JM chellvis Bognor Regis PO214QL | Yes Yes
Helen chmidt Bognor Regis PO214XW | Yes Yes
TJ chmidt Bognor Regis PO214XW | Yes Yes
Nikki cott Bognor Regis PO213SU | Yes Yes
Tracey cott Muncey Bognor Regis PO Qx Yes Yes
Charolotte cott-Darling Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Tracy crase Pagham PO21 4UA Yes Yes
Anna cully Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
eabrook Bognor Regis Po21 3NW | Yes Yes
L ealey Bognor Regis PO214PU | Yes Yes
P ealey Bognor Regis PO214PU | Yes Yes
latt Seanson Bognor Regis PO214UA | Yes Yes
R earle Bognor Regis PO21 3AY Yes Yes
John easbrook Bognor Regis Po21 4QL Yes Yes
Gary eeley Littlehampton BN17 5DU Yes Yes
| Lauri eeley Bognor Regis PO214NW | Yes Yes Duplicate
| Lauri Jane eeley Bognor Regis PO214NW | Yes Yes
Lloyd eeley Bognor Regis PO21 4NW | Yes Yes
Tyler eeley Bognor Regis PO21 4NW | Yes Yes
ohn elf Bognor Regis PO213QX | Yes Yes
| Elizabeth ell Bognor Regis PO214BQ | Yes Yes
P elwood Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
Paul elwood Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Julie enior Bognor Regis PO213NS | Yes Yes
Audrey ercombe Bognor Regis PO213DE | Yes Yes
en hackleton Bognor Regis PO21 3JS Yes Yes
R hackleton Bognor Regis PO21 4JR Yes Yes
Donna hadbolt est Sussex PO: JS Yes Yes Duplicate
Donna hadbolt Bognor Regis PO21 3JS Yes Yes
ichael hafer Pagham Po21 Yes Yes
hannon Arundel BN18 OSR Yes Yes
Robin hapland Bognor Regis PO22 6, Yes Yes
Paul harp Bognor Regis PO213NA | Yes Yes
lark haw Bognor Regis PO214NU | Yes Yes
Vicky haw Bognor Regis PO214NU | Yes Yes
Pat helley Bognor Regis Po21 1nY Yes Yes
Chris 1ephard Bognor Regis Po21 4TH Yes Yes
Claire 1ephard Bognor Regis Po! Yes Yes
Adam epheard Bognor Regis PO22 9PT Yes Yes
lan heppard Bognor Regis PO21 3EJ Yes Yes
Jean heppard Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
John heppard Bognor Regis PO214QS | Yes Yes
Valerie heppard Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes
Lyn heridan Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
erwood Bognor Regis Po21 4NL Yes Yes
Paul erwood Bognor Regis PO217BD | Yes Yes
Sheila hield Bognor Regis PO21 2SL Yes Yes
Trevor hield Bognor Regis Po21 2SL Yes Yes
P hine Bognor Regis PO214RH | Yes Yes
| Brian norrock Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
hort Bognor Regis PO214SP | Yes Yes
David hort Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes Duplicate
legan hrubb Bognor Regis PO21 3ET Yes Yes
Samuel hury Bognor Regis PO213EN | Yes Yes
lan bley Bognor Regis PO21 4Ql Yes Yes
J bley Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
[® bley Bognor Regis PO21 4RJ Yes Yes
Patricia bley Bognor Regis PO214QL | Yes Yes
Mia dique Pagham Po21 3NZ Yes Yes
David iddle Bognor Regis PO213DR | Yes Yes
| Nicola mister Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
| Denise immonds Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Anne mmon: Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Nicola mpson Pagham PO21 4NN Yes Yes
Ruth mpson Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Tom mpson Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
mpson Lagnes: PO20 1LL Yes Yes
S nes Bognor Regis PO22 9SW | Yes Yes
Dawn inner Bognor Regis PO21 3AX Yes Yes
Gemma inner Bognor Regis PO214TW | Yes Yes
Ashley laughter Bognor Regis PO211RZ | Yes Yes
Charloote ingo Bognor Regis PO214RG | Yes Yes
Paul ingo Bognor Regis PO214RG | Yes Yes
Susan uce Littlehampton BN16 Yes Yes
Frederick mart Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
G mart Bognor Regis PO22 8JG Yes Yes

Page 38



| Philip mart Bognor Regis PO21 3EJ Yes Yes
| Philip mart Bognor Regis PO21 3EJ Yes Yes
R mart Bognor Regis PO22 8JG Yes Yes
Sandra mart Bognor Regis PO21 3EJ Yes Yes
Andrew mith Pagham PO214UH | Yes Yes
Anne mith Bognor Regis PO214XD | Yes Yes
C mith Bognor Regis PO:! HW| Yes Yes
Carey mith Bognor Regis PO:! HW| Yes Yes
Cathy mith Bognor Regis PO:! PZ Yes Yes
Chris mith Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Chris mith Bognor Regis PO213PN | Yes Yes
D mith Bognor Regis PO214UH | Yes Yes
| Dawn mith Bognor Regis PO213BQ | Yes Yes
Deborah mith Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Debra mith Bognor Regis PO21 3J Yes Yes
| Diane mith Bognor Regis Po21 3JH Yes Yes
| Diane mith Bognor Regis PO214RH | Yes Yes
| Diane mith Bognor Regis Po21 4RH Yes Yes
Ellie mith Bognor Regis PO213PE | Yes Yes
Francine mith Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Gary mith Bognor Regis PO21 3TA Yes Yes
Iryna mith Bognor Regis P0o22 9HT Yes Yes
J mith Bognor Regis PO21 4UH Yes Yes
Jak mith Bognor Regis PO21 4Nl Yes Yes
ean mith Bognor Regis PO21 3P Yes Yes
im mith Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Lea mith Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
mith Bognor Regis PO21 4HF Yes Yes
L mith Bognor Regis PO21 4 Yes Yes
larian mith Bognor Regis Po21 4JT Yes Yes
| Neil mith Bognor Regis PO21 4NN | Yes Yes
icky mith Bognor Regis PO212EH | Yes Yes
R mith Bognor Regis PO214BQ | Yes Yes
| Richard mith Bognor Regis PO: E | Yes Yes
Robert mith Pagham PO: JS Yes Yes
S mith Bognor Regis PO21 3LA Yes Yes
Sydney mith Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
oah mith Bognor Regis PO21 4NN | Yes Yes
Beryl nook Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
| Heidi olway Bognor Regis PO215RH | Yes Yes
Sam omerville Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Gareth owden Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
David parks Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
Deb parks Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
| Sally parks Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
usan Sparshott Bognor Regis Po21 3PS Yes Yes
| Thomas | Sparshott Bognor Regis PO21 3PS Yes Yes
yan Spears Bognor Regis PO215NY | Yes Yes
Jon Spence Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
John Spencer Bognor Regis PO214QP | Yes Yes
Pauline Spencer Bognor Regis Po21 4QP Yes Yes
Pippa Spicer Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Shez Spicer Bognor Regis PO228QA | Yes Yes
Laura piers Bognor Regis PO:! DL Yes Yes
Kristine pray Bognor Regis PO:! DZ | Yes Yes
Martin pray Pagham PO: DZ Yes Yes
J tannard Bognor Regis PO214QF | Yes Yes
Carolyn tapley Bognor Regis PO21 3FH Yes Yes
Robert tapley Bognor Regis PO21 3JS Yes Yes
Richard tarling Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Richard tarling Bognor Regis PO213RS | Yes Yes
Jon tead Bognor Regis Po21 5FA Yes Yes
Megan tead Bognor Regis PO21 5FA Yes Yes
Nikki tenner Bognor Regis PO214QH | Yes Yes
Michael tenning Bognor Regis PO212UW | Yes Yes
Miriam tenning Bognor Regis Po212UW | Yes Yes
Aaron tent Bognor Regis PO21 3JD Yes Yes
B tephens Bognor Regis PO22 8LL Yes Yes
R tephens Bognor Regis PO22 8LL Yes Yes
| Craig tevens Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Dale tevens Aldwick PO21 3HS Yes Yes
David tevens Bognor Regis PO213QX | Yes Yes
| Heather tevens Bognor Regis PO213QX | Yes Yes
Olivia tevens Bognor Regis Po21 1AD Yes Yes
Paul tevens Bognor Regis PO213BD | Yes Yes
Robert tevens Pagham PO21 Yes Yes
Sharni tevens Bognor Regis Po21 4RL Yes Yes
Vivien tillings Bognor Regis PO21 4UL Yes Yes
Martin toc Bognor Regis Po21 4Q Yes Yes
Georgina tocker Bognor Regis PO21 4Nl Yes Yes
T tockley Bognor Regis PO214UP | Yes Yes
Catherine toddart Arundel BN18 0JG Yes Yes
Teresa tokes Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
Floyd tout Pagham Po214SZ Yes Yes
Wendy trachan Bognor Regis PO21 4TF Yes Yes
AJ trange Bognor Regis PO214NW | Yes Yes
Gary trange Bognor Regis PO213SD | Yes Yes
Janice trange Bognor Regis Po21 3SP Yes Yes
MR trange Bognor Regis PO213NW | Yes Yes
Joe treet Bognor Regis PO214RW | Yes Yes
G trickland Bognor Regis PO213NQ | Yes Yes
L trickland Bognor Regis PO213NQ | Yes Yes
Martyn trudwick Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Sandra turges Bognor Regis PO212BD | Yes Yes
| Richard tyles Bognor Regis PO214DH | Yes Yes
ullivan Bognor Regis PO21 4JX Yes Yes
ullivan Bognor Regis po21 Yes Yes
ullivan Bognor Regis PO21 3BJ Yes Yes
uprun Bognor Regis PO21 5AD Yes Yes
uter Bognor Regis PO21 5PJ Yes Yes
utton Bognor Regis PO21 3JP Yes Yes
wain Bognor Regis PO215B0O | Yes Yes
wain Arundel BN18 9HE Yes Yes
waisland Bognor Regis PO21 4JH Yes Yes
| Matthew Swanson Bognor Regis PO214UA | Yes Yes
F weeney Bognor Regis PO21 4 Yes Yes
Fiona weeney Pagham PO21 4 Yes Yes
abberer Bognor Regis PO21 5T Yes Yes
anessa add Bognor Regis PO21 3LT Yes Yes
June affurelli Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
H aft Bognor Regis PO213AQ | Yes Yes
Beth alman Bognor Regis PO21 3JZ Yes Yes
Chris alman Bognor Regis Po21 3JZ Yes Yes
Amanda attersall Bognor Regis PO21 1TE Yes Yes
Brian aylor Bognor Regis PO21 3LB Yes Yes
C aylor Bognor Regis PO229HH | Yes Yes
Janet aylor Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Michael aylor Bognor Regis PO:. Yes Yes
| Neil aylor Pagham Po21 Yes Yes
| Pamela aylor Bognor Regis PO213HW | Yes Yes
R aylor Bognor Regis PO213RE | Yes Yes
| Stephen Taylor Chichester PO20 Yes Yes

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Page 39



Carol aylor-Brett Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Katie ayplin Bognor Regis P0O228GS | Yes Yes
Jane ebbs Bognor Regis PO21 3PE Yes Yes
Lawrence ebbs Bognor Regis PO213PD | Yes Yes
Daren erry Bognor Regis Po22 Yes Yes
Shaun heron Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes Duplicate
Shaun heron Bognor Regis PO21 3LA Yes Yes
Adrian homas Bognor Regis PO21 5FA Yes Yes
Benjamin homas Pagham PO: Yes Yes
Cynthia homas Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Ginny homas Bognor Regis PO21 4PF Yes Yes
James homas apton BN18 Yes Yes
Oliver homas Angmering BN16 Yes Yes
Richard homas Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Sue homas Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Michael hompsett Bognor Regis PO21 3PT Yes Yes
| Patrica hompsett Bognor Regis PO21 3PT Yes Yes
B hompson Bognor Regis PO21 5AZ Yes Yes
Paul hompson Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
| Samantha hompson Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Dorothy horpe Bognor Regis PO: EZ Yes Yes
Philip horpe Bognor Regis PO21 3EZ Yes Yes
|R horpe Bognor Regis PO:! S Yes Yes
Jill hrower Bognor Regis PO21 4BZ Yes Yes
Simon hrower Bognor Regis PO:. RE Yes Yes
C hwaites Barnham PO BB Yes Yes
David lleard East Preston BN16 1PE Yes Yes
Martine inker Bognor Regis PO21 3FE Yes Yes
Rosie inker Bognor Regis PO21 3FE Yes Yes
Carol ppen Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Jackie ite Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Michael obin Pagham Yes Yes
S obutt Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Amanda ‘'ompkins Bognor Regis Yes Yes
A onks Bognor Regis Yes Yes Duplicate
Alex onks Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Louise oone Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Nicholas oone Bognor Regis Yes Yes
CA orode Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Grant ownsend Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Richard owse Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Colaire ravis Bognor Regis Yes Yes Duplicate
Colaire ravis Pagham Yes Yes
S ravis Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Martin urley Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Adam urner Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Andy urner Bognor Regis Yes Yes
B urner Bognor Regis 4 Yes Yes Duplicate
Barry urner Bognor Regis 4 Yes Yes
Claire urner Bognor Regis Po22 9BE Yes Yes
lan urner Pagham PO214UB | Yes Yes
Jade urner Bognor Regis PO21 3LA Yes Yes
| Julian urner Bognor Regis PO215HH | Yes Yes
aren urner Littlehampton BN17 Yes Yes
L urner Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
urner Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
| Paisri urner Bognor Regis PO215HH | Yes Yes
Rose urner Bognor Regis PO21 3L, Yes Yes
S urner Bognor Regis PO214PW | Yes Yes
Valerie urner Bognor Regis PO214BE | Yes Yes
Warwick urner Bognor Regis PO21 3LA Yes Yes
| Allison ‘wohig Bognor Regis PO21 3JU Yes Yes
yrrell Bognor Regis PO21 3NL Yes Yes
D Underwood Bognor Regis Po21 9DL Yes Yes
H Underwood Bognor Regis PO19 9DL Yes Yes
largaret Unwin Bognor Regis PO22 7BS Yes Yes
lan Usher Bognor Regis PO2 Yes Yes
Brenda Valentine Bognor Regis Po214UW | Yes Yes
Carlos Vasconcelos Bognor Regis PO21 1SA | Yes Yes
Jenny Vass Bognor Regis PO21 3UF Yes Yes
John Vaughan Bognor Regis PO214AR | Yes Yes
Shirley. Vaughan Bognor Regis PO214AR | Yes Yes
Dale Vernon Bognor Regis PO:. Yes Yes
Karen Vernon Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
C Vine Bognor Regis PO214RW | Yes Yes
Vine Bognor Regis PO214RW | Yes Yes
Waddington Bognor Regis PO214UD | Yes Yes
Emily Wadey Bognor Regis Po22 3HZ Yes Yes
Wadey Bognor Regis PO213DR | Yes Yes
Chris Wadsworth Littlehampton BN17 7AT Yes Yes
Michael Wake Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
| Pauline Wakeman Barnham PO22 0DB Yes Yes
L Wale Bognor Regis PO22 ODE | Yes Yes
David Walker Bognor Regis PO21 3BJ Yes Yes
J Walker Bognor Regis PO22 7JN Yes Yes
| Kay Walker Bognor Regis Yes Yes
| Janice Walter Bognor Regis PO213QB | Yes Yes
| Ray. Walter Bognor Regis PO213QB | Yes Yes
David Ward Bognor Regis PO213DA | Yes Yes
| Elaine Ward Bognor Regis PO212QZ | Yes Yes
Mark Ward Bognor Regis PO22 8BS Yes Yes
Martin Ward Bognor Regis PO21 2Q. Yes Yes
Judy Wardell Bognor Regis Po21 4NE Yes Yes
Carol Warr Bognor Regis PO22 9JQ Yes Yes
Michele Warr Bognor Regis Yes Yes
Jackie Warren Bognor Regis PO214UN | Yes Yes
Michael Warren Bognor Regis PO214UN | Yes Yes
SA Warren Bognor Regis PO214JW | Yes Yes
C Wates Bognor Regis PO22 OFA Yes Yes
M Wates Bognor Regis PO22 OFA | Yes Yes
Mrs Watson Bognor Regis PO uQ | Yes Yes
N Watt Bognor Regis PO:! Z | Yes Yes
Maureen Watts Bognor Regis PO:! DB | Yes Yes
Sandra Watts Bognor Regis PO:! LW | Yes Yes
Sue Watts Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Yan Wawrzewski Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
Waymark Bognor Regis Po21 4RQ Yes Yes
Mandy Wayne Bognor Regis PO22 Yes Yes
Tom Weaver Bognor Regis PO212DD | Yes Yes
Jacqueline | Webb Bognor Regis PO214UP | Yes Yes
Julia Webb Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes Duplicate
Julia Webb Bognor Regis Po21 4Ql Yes Yes
S Webb Bognor Regis Po21 4Q Yes Yes
Norman Webster Bognor Regis PO LR Yes Yes
Meryl Weeds Bognor Regis PO21 4 Yes Yes Duplicate
Meryl Weeds Bognor Regis PO21 4 Yes Yes
Mike Weeds Bognor Regis PO21 4 Yes Yes
C Welch Bognor Regis PO214LQ Yes Yes
Weller Lagnes: PO: LL Yes Yes
Anita Wells Bognor Regis PO214QD | Yes Yes
Graham Wells Bognor Regis PO21 3T Yes Yes
Jane Wells Bognor Regis PO21 5T, Yes Yes

Page 40



Fiona West Bognor Regis PO214RY | Yes Yes
J West Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
M West Bognor Regis PO21 4EF Yes Yes
N West Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes Yes
Andrew Weston Bognor Regis PO EQ| Yes Yes
L Weston Bognor Regis PO E | Yes Yes
Lesley Weston Glover | Bognor Regis PO22 7NJ Yes Yes
Barbara Westwood Bognor Regis PO21 4FH Yes Yes
Juliet Weymouth Bognor Regis Po20 1LF Yes Yes
Juliet Weymouth Pagham PO20 1LF Yes Yes
J Wheeler Bognor Regis PO21 4TJ Yes Yes
Richard Wheeler Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
C Wh Bognor Regis Po21 4RH Yes Yes
EW Wh Bognor Regis PO214RH | Yes Yes
Claire White Bognor Regis PO21 3NL Yes Yes
Mike White Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
icole White Bognor Regis PO:! L Yes Yes
Lesley White Bognor Regis PO22 9HX | Yes Yes
White Bognor Regis PO21 3B Yes Yes
| Felicity White Bognor Regis PO22 7LS Yes Yes
|Linda Whitehair Bognor Regis PO22 3P Yes Yes
Thomas Whitehair Bognor Regis PO22 3P Yes Yes
Eileen Whitehall Bognor Regis PO21 4LJ Yes Yes
Derek Whitehead Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Jen Whitewater Bognor Regis PO:. Yes Yes
Alison Whittaker Bognor Regis PO214SY | Yes Yes
Reginald Whittaker Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Sharon Wick Bognor Regis PO21 4EE Yes Yes
Charlotte Widdows estergate PO Yes Yes
Antoinette Wiggins Bognor Regis PO21 3NX Yes Yes
Vic Wiggins Bognor Regis PO21 3NX Yes Yes
R Wignall Bognor Regis PO214BO | Yes Yes
Rodney Wildman Bognor Regis PO214RG | Yes Yes
Marlyn Wilds Bognor Regis PO213HE | Yes Yes
R Wilds Bognor Regis PO213HE | Yes Yes
S Wilkes Bognor Regis PO22 7HT | Yes Yes
T Wilkes Bognor Regis PO22 7HT | Yes Yes
Graham Wilkins Bognor Regis PO21 5AE Yes Yes
Alison Wilkinson Bognor Regis PO21 4BE Yes Yes
Doreen Wilkinson Bognor Regis PO21 4DJ Yes Yes
Juliet Wilkinson Bognor Regis PO21 4TP Yes Yes
B Wilkinson Bognor Regis Po21 5PU Yes Yes
T Wilkinson Bognor Regis PO21 5PU Yes Yes
Alethea Williams Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes
F Williams Bognor Regis PO214QQ | Yes Yes
Rebecca Williams Bognor Regis PO21 3JP Yes Yes
Steven Williams Bognor Regis PO213NA | Yes Yes
Audrey Williams Bognor Regis PO21 3PE Yes Yes
Brenda Williams Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Maryann Williams Bognor Regis PO22 9JE Yes Yes
| Richard Williams Bognor Regis PO22 95Z Yes Yes
Roger Williams Bognor Regis PO213PE | Yes Yes
R Willmer Bognor Regis PO214RW | Yes Yes
Simon Willson Bognor Regis PO21 3LD Yes Yes
Wilmer Bognor Regis PO214RW | Yes Yes
Clare Wilson Bognor Regis PO:. Yes Yes
H Wilson Bognor Regis PO213DR | Yes Yes
J Wilson Bognor Regis PO212QN | Yes Yes
James Wilson Bognor Regis PO213NY | Yes Yes
G Winch Bognor Regis PO20 8JA Yes Yes
J Winch Bognor Regis PO20 8JA Yes Yes
Teresa Winchester Bognor Regis PO214RG | Yes Yes
Julie Windett Bognor Regis Po21 Yes Yes
Melanie Wingrove Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Linda Winning Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Jo Winslow Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Chris Witt Bognor Regis PO213NE | Yes Yes
Gill Witt Bognor Regis Po21 3NW | Yes Yes
Chris Wood Bognor Regis PO21 4TF Yes Yes
Christine Wood Pagham PO21 4TF Yes Yes
Kim Wood Bognor Regis PO22 7TT Yes Yes
Trevor Wood Bognor Regis PO21 4TF Yes Yes
Trevor Woodgate Bognor Regis PO Yes Yes
Barry Woodland Bognor Regis PO22 8LG Yes Yes
Brenda Woodruff Bognor Regis PO:! Yes Yes
Esme Woodruff Bognor Regis PO213NS | Yes Yes
Gary Woods Bognor Regis PO21 3JZ Yes Yes
Hannah Woods Bognor Regis PO21 3JZ Yes Yes
Jackie Woods Bognor Regis Po21 4BU Yes Yes
Carole Woodthorpe Bognor Regis PO21 Yes Yes
R Woolley Bognor Regis Po21 4UB Yes Yes
S Woolley Bognor Regis PO214UB | Yes Yes
David Woolven Pagham PO: Yes Yes
Tony Wrake Pagham PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
Susan Wrake Pagham PO21 4QJ Yes Yes
Barbara Wright Bognor Regis PO21 4RT Yes Yes
Isabel Wright Bognor Regis PO214NP | Yes Yes
Jennifer Wright Bognor Regis PO213QA | Yes Yes
Joanne Wright Bognor Regis PO21 3PE Yes Yes
Lisa Wright Bognor Regis PO21 2RF Yes Yes
Marion Wright Littlehampton BN17 Yes Yes
Matt Wright Pagham Po21 4UA Yes Yes
Molly Wright Bognor Regis PO21 4NP Yes No
Paul Wright Bognor Regis Po21 4NP Yes Yes
Simon Wright Bognor Regis PO21 3PE Yes Yes
Stephanie | Wright Bognor Regis PO21 4NP Yes Yes
Magdalena | Wruk Littlehampton BN17 Yes Yes
A Wynne Bognor Regis PO214RW | Yes Yes
S Wynne Bognor Regis PO214RW | Yes Yes
Jean Yeates Pagham Po21 3ND Yes Yes
Jean Yeates Bognor Regis PO213ND | Yes Yes
Jennifer York Littlehampton BN17 Yes Yes
Young Bognor Regis PO214QS | Yes Yes
Lin Young Bognor Regis PO213PE | Yes Yes
Melvyn Young Bognor Regis PO21 3PE Yes Yes
VA Young Bognor Regis PO214RQ | Yes Yes

Duplicate

Duplicate

Duplicate

Page 41



First Name |Surname Town Postcode In Area Re.dacted Re.dacted
filter 2 filter 3
Craig Munto Aberdeen AB15 No No
Margaret Spink Aberdeen AB10 6NL No No
Fitore Halili Addlestone KT15 No No
Vincent Hawieson Altrincham WA15 No No
Donald Bains Ammanford SA18 3NR No No
Rosalie Hammond Andover SP10 No No
Robert Horne Andover SP10 No No
Jen Day Andover SP10 No No
Kelly Hamilton Ardrossan KA22 8JU No No
Amina Ahmed Ashton Under Lyne OL6 No No
Kathryn Summerfield Ashurst S040 7AN No No
David Pendlebury Astley Manchester M29 7AN No No
Ann McNulty Auldearn IV12 5LE No No
Karen McTear Australia No No
Tina Markworth Australia No No
Debbie Cacace Australia No No
Jon David Australia No No
Deidre Day Australia No No
Anne Finch Australia No No
Marianne Ehrhardt Australia No No
Christopher [Harrop Aylesbury HP19 9RU No No
Joss O'Kelly Aylesbury HP19 No No
Minnie Noel Balham SW12 No No
Kelly Surin Balham SW12 No No
Jennah Djafer Balham SW12 9RF No No
Graham Anderson Ballingry by Lochgelly  |KY5 8JF No No
Kya Kajue Barnet EN4 No No
Christine Bidwell Barnsley S75 No No
Harminder  [Bains Barnsley LS28 No No
Paul Webb Barry CF63 4JU No No
Finley Fletcher Basildon SS14 No No
Shirley Keane Bath BA3 2NW No No
Florence Caine Beckton E6 No No
Teodora Munteanu Bedford MK42 No No
Claire Thomas Benfleet SS7 1JD No No
Christina Whitewater Bexhill on Sea TN40 2HW No No
Leah Boon Bexhill on Sea TN39 No No
Caroline Fielding Bexleyheath DA7 4PF No No
David Cooper Bexleyheath DA6 No No
Natalie Roach Bicester 0OX26 No No
Adilys Ramirez Billericay CM12 No No
Rod Northway Billingshurst RH14 9DY No No
Josie Rushin Binfield RG42 4EE No No
lan Haywood Birchington CT7 0QR No No
Sandra Betts Birchington On Sea CT7 9QP No No
Vasileios Grigoriou Birkenhead CH43 4XH No No
Debs Camara Birmingham B31 4EL No No
Catherine Mander Birmingham B7 No No
Lisa Kelly Birmingham B90 3NX No No
Kornelia Kowalska Birmingham B11 No No
Katie Sargison Birmingham B61 9DF No No
Sophia Mumtaz Birmingham B13 No No
Robert Stainsby Birmingham B312LJ No No
Shirley Swan Birmingham B14 7SR No No
Cheryl Wheeler Birmingham B44 8TE No No
Maria RB Birmingham B37 7AA No No
Duncan McNeil Birstall LE4 4NN No No
Garry Riley Blackfield S045 No No
Ramanpreet |[Kaur Blackpool FY5 1RP No No
Ray Dagwell Blackpool FY2 9TA No No
John London Blackwater GU17 OEZ No No
Charles Whitehead Blisland PL30 4JS No No
Connor McBriarty Blyth NE24 2QL No No
Edwin Jones Bognor Regis Po21 4QH Yes No
Collette Batho Bognor Regis PO21 2Ab Yes No
Julie Gasston Bognor Regis PO21 9HW Yes No
Dave Connor Bognor Regis PO22 9JE Yes No
Linda Young Bognor Regis PO21 3PB Yes No
Martin Hellyer Bognor Regis BN22 Yes No
Maddie F Borehamwood WD6 No No
Sally Dodes Boston PE20 No No
Zephaniah  |Chapman Boston PE20 No No
Miles Jones Bournemouth BH1 No No
Theresa Rodway Bournemouth BH11 8BT No No
Linda Waight Bournemouth BH4 No No

Page 42




Julie Reid Bournemouth BH11 8HN No No
Susan Stanton Bournemouth BH11 8HN No No
Maddi Chamberlin Bournemouth S65 No No
Carol Kennedy Bracklesham Bay P0O20 8FA No No
VickKi Mills Bracklesham Bay PO20 8JY No No
Annette Parnell Bracknell RG12 QUE No No
Awais Muhammad Bradford BD8 No No
Paul Leggett Bradwell NR31 8HJ No No
Carys Rees Brecon LD3 9PE No No
Janice Stubbings Bridgnorth WV15 5LY No No
Anna Shirvington Bridgwater TA5 2LX No No
Luke Jones Bridlington YO15 2EX No No
Marion Dean Bridlington YO16 7TEW No No
James Wilson Brighton BN1 No No
Claudette Chesters Brighton BN2 No No
Max Rawlins Brighton BN2 3ER No No
Katrina Stiff Brighton BN1 3HQ No No
Dean Prynne Brighton BN9 9TD No No
Anna Cloutman Brighton BN1 3FT No No
Max Fuller Brighton BN1 7BH No No
Mick Tanner Brighton BN1 No No
Josh Butterworth Brighton BN2 No No
Jenny Olivia Brighton BN3 No No
Susan O'Rouke Brighton BN3 No No
Paula Cutler Brighton BN41 No No
Jeanne Doe Brighton BN3 No No
Carole Hillier Brighton BN3 No No
Simon Thrower Brighton BN1 No No
Peter Payne Brighton BN1 No No
Stephanie Lewis Brighton CA2 No No
Ingrid Chantry Brighton BN1 No No
Linda Stephens Brighton BN3 No No
Mark Jackson Brighton BN3 No No
Paul Anderson Brighton BN1 No No
Lynne Harnett Brighton BN3 No No
Lauren Blackman Brighton BN1 No No
James Allen Brighton BN3 No No
Alison Johnson Brighton BN3 No No
Paul Davis Brighton BN3 No No
Amy Nettleton Brighton BN2 No No
Neville Grimshaw Brighton BN3 No No
Brian Snell Brighton BN1 No No
Bernice Newman Brighton BN2 No No
Mandy Ayling Brighton BN3 No No
Nicola Ledger Brighton BN3 No No
Liz Light Brighton BN3 No No
Amanda Hayden Brighton BN1 No No
Janina Hooper Brighton BN1 No No
Jenna Romaniuk Brighton BN1 No No
Stephen Scott Muncey Brighton BN3 8GG No No
Linda Simner Brighton P0O21 3UG No No
Barbara Westwood Brighton BN3 No No
Louise Brundle Brighton BN3 No No
Al R Brighton BN2 1QE No No
Daniella Shephard Brighton BN3 No No
Emily Truman Brighton RN20 6HL No No
Stephen Brunton Brighton BN2 1QE No No
Kim Burrows Brighton BN3 No No
Anthony Williams Bristol BS5 No No
Ben Hosken Bristol BS6 No No
Lynda French Bristol BS5 No No
Louise Young Bristol BS2 No No
Josh Cox Bristol BS5 No No
Susan Bignell Bristol BS2 No No
Simon Hume Bristol PO21 4HS No No
Nathan Kent Brnsley S71 No No
Matilda Kowal-Lucci Bromley BR1 No No
Brian Parrott Broxburn EH52 No No
Kayley McCorkell Buckhurst Hill 1G9 6BY No No
Regan Gavaghan Buckley CH7 3HE No No
Karen Osullivan Bulkington CV12 9PU No No
Bill Farrant Burgess Hill RH15 No No
Diane Johnson Burgess Hill RH15 No No
Diane Lardner Burgess Hill RH13 No No
Hayley Penfold Burgess Hill P0O21 4JX No No
Keiron James Byfleet KT14 7LT No No
Kaye Fisher Cadishead M44 5BU No No

Page 43




Paul Overton Camberley GU15 No No
Chris Hobbs Camberley GU15 No No
Kim Hosier Camberley GU15 3HJ No No
Ludo get Gwyther Camberwell SE5 No No
Isabella Moran Camberwell SE5 No No
Rosie Brans Camberwell SE5 8LG No No
Nikki Whitewater Camborne TR14 7TF No No
Stephen Blake Camborne TR14 8DN No No
David Manley Cambridge GL2 No No
Izzy Reid Cambridge PE46 No No
Diane Nicholson Cambridge CB5 No No
Aj Walker Cannoc WS11 6UW No No
Carole O'Brien Cardiff CF23 7DL No No
Brooke Thomas Cardiff CF14 No No
Donna Watts Cardiff CF3 No No
Paul Abbott Cardiff CF24 No No
Conor Cowley Carlise CA2 4JH No No
Janice Roberts Carlisle CA8 No No
Colin Seel Carlisle CA2 No No
Cassie Freaney Carshalton SM5 1QX No No
Sarah Ali Carshalton SM5 No No
Juliette Davenport Ceredigion SA44 5LA No No
Janet Britton Chelmsford SM1 No No
Mike Teevee Chelsea SW10 No No
Cherry Lavell Cheltenham GL52 6BA No No
Ruth Webb Cheselbourne DT2 7NT No No
Joanna Wyatt Chessington KT9 2NQ No No
Charles Dodman Chester CH2 1DF No No
Davud Orwin Chesterfield S40 No No
Martin Ranger Chichester PO21 1LU No No
E Beech Chichester PO19 6UD No No
Deborah Nelson Chichester P0O20 8AA No No
Ryan Maguire Chichester PO20 No No
Simone Fyfe Chichester PO19 No No
Katherine Sebrof Chichester PO19 No No
Mark Usher Chichester PO19 No No
Al Woodard Chichester PO19 No No
Abbie Jones Chichester PO19 No No
Jolene Hall Chichester PO10 8GE No No
Derek Kitchener Chichester BN3 No No
Jenny Cole Chichester PO19 8BL No No
Marta Garcia Chichester PO20 8JE No No
Cheryl Marshall Chichester PO19 No No
Holly Snuggs Chichester PO18 8TH No No
Jill Ennison Chichester PO19 No No
David Eaton Chichester PO19 No No
Alan Woodard Chichester PO19 No No
Doug Alexander Chichester PO20 1PT No No
Lisa Willson Chichester PO19 7UP No No
Isy Edwards Chichester PO19 No No
David Monkton Chichester PO20 No No
Lawrence Smith Chichester PO20 No No
Karen Lock Chichester PO20 8PE No No
Kev Robey Chichester Po19 No No
Sandra Snuggs Chichester PO19 No No
Tora Jeffrey Chichester PO19 No No
Jane Reynolds Chichester PO19 No No
Lisa Peace Chichester PO19 No No
Karl Lankenau Chichester PO19 6US No No
Gayle Bardgett Chichester PO19 7BQ No No
Elliott Purser Chichester PO19 8AW No No
Rebecca Stemp Chichester PO19 No No
Caroline Vickers Chichester PO19 No No
Brooke Saunders Chichester PO20 1YU No No
Hazel Chandler Chichester PO20 1SP No No
Hazel Conway Chichester PO19 No No
Sara Wain Chichester PO19 No No
Sandra Hunt Chichester PO19 No No
Tom Fosberry Chichester PO19 No No
Alexandra oO'Riordan Chichester PO18 No No
Robert Savery Chichester PO18 8EU No No
Dan Herrington Chichester PO19 No No
James Young Chichester PO19 7AF No No
Jamie Daines Chichester P0O20 1LN No No
Fiona De Saulles Chichester PO19 No No No
lan Stevenson Chichester PO19 No No
Adele Hendry Chichester PO19 7BQ No No

Page 44




Chris Lock Chichester PO20 No No
Bryony Ridout Chichester PO19 No No
Anthony Occleshaw Chichester PO30 3SJ No No
Stuart Becker Chichester PO20 1JS No No
M Brown Chichester Po20 1INR No No
R Laughman Chichester PO20 No No
S Kendall Chichester P0O20 1XJ No No
David Worsley Chichester PO19 5PF No No
L Worsley Chichester PO19 5PF No No
Graham Robinson Chichester PO19 3QW No No
T Brown Chichester PO20 1LZ No No

Geall Chichester PO18 0SG No No
S Whittle Chichester PO20 7QN No No
J ? Chichester PO19 7HY No No
V ? Chichester PO19 7HY No No
M Johnson Chichester PO19 7DT No No
P Mowell Chichester PO19 6DL No No
Jeremy Broom Chichester PO19 5D No No
Fleur Benton Chichester PO20 2JN No No
Keith Davey Chidham PO18 8TH No No
Toby Stanford Chippenham SN15 No No
Joyce Ryan Chippenham SN14 OLN No No
John Bowie Chryston G69 9AT No No
Louise Yaxley Clacton on Sea CO16 No No
Daniella Ly Clapham SW4 No No
Darcy Lake Cobham Kt11 No No
Annette Errico Coconut Creek No No
Gersa Bera Colchester CO4 No No
Patricia Kedward Coleford GL16 7HX No No
Bernadette [Claydon Congleton CW12 No No
Doreen Stratford Copthorne RH10 3HE No No
Cheryl Morris Cornwall PL30 4JY No No
Kirsty Stenning Coventry CV1 3EW No No
Jesse Beaumont Coventry CcV! No No
Sumanjit Kaur Coventry CV2 4Au No No
Nicolas Anson Coventry CV5 8LW No No
Bethany French Coventry CV12 No No
Samantha Chamption Cowfold RH13 8DA No No
Michelle Neeson Craigavon BT64 1AW No No
Katherine Lawrey Crawley RH10 6JX No No
Vivian Samsudin Crawley RH10 5AP No No
Gemma Mulkerrins Crawley RH10 No No
Elaine Adams Crawley RH10 No No
Karen Willmer Crawley RH10 6DD No No
Lindsey Cameron Crawley RH10 6DD No No
Isabelle Adams Cricklewood NW2 No No
Michael Moloney Croydon CRO No No
Jamie Perry Croydon CRO No No
Peter Taylor Croydon CRO 2EF No No
Anthony Bynoe Croydon CRO 8DT No No
David Nanson Croydon CRO No No
Rhodri Williams Cwmrhydceirw CA6 6PY No No
Roxy Holt Dagenham RM8 No No
Linda Dodd Dartford DA1 No No
Kayte Mould Dartford DA1 No No
Andrew Lewis Daventry NN11 4LP No No
Mike Smith Daventry NN11 4SR No No
Kelly Tomsett Devizes SN10 No No
Lorraine Parton Doncaster DT1 No No
Aylish K Doncaster DN5 No No
Anna Webb Dorchester DT2 7NT No No
Anita Moss Droylsden M43 7TER No No
Kayley Reid Dundee DD2 4HW No No
Claire Curran Earley RG6 1PB No No
Clark McKelvie East Ayrshire KAG 7DY No No
Mashuk ahmed East London E10 No No
Nicole Raines East Sussex TN37 7SE No No
Helen Norton East Wittering PO20 8BE No No
David Edwards Eastbourne BN22 No No
Diane Scowen Eastbourne BN22 No No
Janice Cotton Eastbourne BN21 No No
Matthew Oakley Eastbourne BN21 No No
Jayne Jones Eastbourne BN43 No No
Thomas Brooks Eastbourne BN22 No No
Anthony Fitzpatrick Eastleigh S0O53 No No
Louise-Jane |[Olive Eastleigh SO53 No No
Natalie Fagan Eccles M30 7DT No No

Page 45




Christine Nolan Edgbaston B5 7BE No No
Baz Uddin Edgware HA8 8RN No No
Centil Templeton-San Edinburgh EH7 6JB No No
Josephine Keys Edinburgh EH4 1ING No No
Agatha Budowski Edinburgh EH15 3LA No No
Christine Bimpeh Edmonton N18 No No
Vicky Buckner Edmonton N18 No No
Caroline Hurlock Ellesmere Port CH66 No No
Jacqui Boston Ellesmere Port CH65 No No
Carrie Ranft Eltham SE9 No No
Suzy Ghosh Ely CB6 3QR No No
Carole Gale Emsworth Po21 No No
Annie Yeates Emsworth PO10 7HX No No
Richard Jenkins Enfield N21 No No
Nikki Wolheim Enfield EHN1 No No
Maria Ellerbeck Enfield EN2 0EZ No No
Phillips Haynes Epsom KT17 No No
Shelelagh Phillips Exeter EX4 5EB No No
Clara Hayes Exter EX4 5DH No No
Jacqui Campbell Falkirk FK2 No No
Alan McCartney Fareham Po14 No No
Mary McCartney Fareham PO14 No No
Robert Lidiard Fareham PO15 7BY No No
Maria Verrill Fareham PO14 No No
Eleanor Sammons Fareham PO19 6JB No No No
Mark Jones Farnborough GU14 7QB No No
Neil Hamlin Farnborough GU14 7QB No No
Karina Rigden Farnborough GU14 9LG No No
Beverly Evans Farnham GuU10 No No
Liz Roe Faversham ME13 No No
Barry Petty Ferndown BH21 3EB No No
Sharon Holdsworth Folkestone CT19 5S8A No No
Alan Hipwood France No No
Denise White Fulham SW6 No No
Paul Drinkwater Galley Common CV10 9SA No No
Jodi Runyan Gary - USA No No
Elaine Patterson Gateshead No No
Casey Duncan Glasglow G12 No No
Maclom Thoeodoreson Glasglow G42 9RF No No
Elizabeth Harvey Glasglow G11NL No No
Robert Mclver Glasglow G78 1BF No No
Boo Bennett Glasglow G42 No No
Karen Kewin Glasglow G32 No No
Calum MacKay Glasgow G14 9QD No No
Michelle Molloy Glasgow G73 3QU No No
Debbie Paterson Glasgow G66 BEW No No
Wayne Jordan Gloucester GL1 No No
Christina Smith Gorslas SA14 7TNE No No
Eirik Ruesink Gosport PO13 No No
Jenni Murdison Gosport PO13 0TN No No
Barbara Maynard Gosport PO12 No No
Kim Hamilton Gosport PO12 No No
Chris Littlefair Gosport PO12 No No
Charlotte Fox Gosport PO12 No No
Trevor Pismall Great Bedwyn SN8 3PQ No No
Stephanie Copping Great Missenden HP16 ORZ No No
Paul Copping Great Missenden HP16 ORZ No No
Maxine Wilson Great Missenden HP16 No No
Justine Harte Greenford UB6 8LR No No
Lisa Burgin Greenwich SE8 No No
Robert Donovan Grimsby DN33 No No
Lesley Gumbrell Guildford GU2 8HN No No
Wendy K Guildford GU15 No No
Peter French Guildford GU2 7NQ No No
Rachel Mendes Guildford GU4 7YY No No
Albert Homer Hackney H8 No No
Julie Edwards Hailsham BN27 No No
Margaret Crane Hailsham BN27 No No
Brian Crane Hailsham BN27 No No
Martin Espley Hailsham BN27 No No
Wendy Hardwell Hailsham BN27 No No
Eliza Burns Halifax HX4 9BS No No
David Callow Halstead CO9 2LD No No
Anne Warrington Hampton TW12 3JH No No
Jenny Flaxman Harleston IP20 9PY No No
Maxwell Moocarme Harlow CM18 7LW No No
Sharon Calladine Haroldswick ZE2 9ED No No

Page 46




Yvonne Nordon Harrogate HG2 No No
Christine Wood Harrow HA2 No No
Puneet Patel Harrow HA3 No No
Michael Jones Hassocks BN6 No No
Natasha Ryszka-Onion Havant PO9 2TH No No
Al Isaac Havant PO9 No No
Trevor Young Havant PO8 0XA No No
Etera ? Havant PO8 0XA No No
David Shepherd Havent PO9 No No
Paula Chihaoua Hay On Wy Hr3 5AU No No
Stephen Ashby Hemel Hempstead HP2 No No
Anthony Piggott Hendon NW9 No No
Marie O'Connor Henfield BN5 No No
Janet Terry Herne Bay CT6 7QH No No
Natalie Alaway High Wycombe HP15 No No
Nicole Sainsbury High Wycombe HP13 7LD No No
David Farah High Wycombe HP13 7LD No No
Tracey Law Hinckley LE10 No No
Anne Hare Hingham NR9 4AF No No
Jane Richardson Horly RH6 8DZ No No
Bethan Moore Hornsey N8 No No
Nehal Khandwalla Hornsey N8 No No
Lyndsey Riley Horsham RH13 No No
James Kerten Horsham RH12 No No
lan Watson Horsham RH12 No No
Claire Willmer Horsham RH13 No No
E Harris Horsham RH12 5FH No No
Janice Avery Hove BN3 No No
Kelvin Cooper Hove BN3 1NA No No
Sue Price Hove BN3 No No
Melrose Jones Hove BN3 No No
Olivia Norman Hove BN3 No No
Emma Tearle Hove BN3 No No
Geoff Hughes Hudderfield HD1 No No
Rebecca Young Huddersfield HD3 3ZW No No
Susan Slocombe Huddersfield HD2 2SN No No
Alan Creas Hull HU3 6EP No No
Hayley Stark Hull HU5 5PU No No
Esther George Hull HU5 3PR No No
Olivia Harrison Hull HU2 No No
Jo Stampt Hunston PO20 1PG No No
Bryan Allen Huntingdon PE28 No No
Jess Dockerill Huntingdon PE28 No No
Gerald Harniman Hurst Green TN19 7PR No No
Mike Skinner Hurstpierpoint BN6 No No
Linda Skinner Hurstpierpoint BN6 No No
Wendy Mordecal Hurstpierpoint BN6 9SE No No
Margarida Freitas Dua Iifracombe EX34 No No
Lyndsey Scott Islington EC1P No No
Janet Zylstra Italy No No
Nick Harvey Iverton EX16 6HZ No No
Karina Grinberga Keighley BD22 No No
Shival Mason Kenal LA9 No No
Amy Crossley Kensington W14 No No
Jo Ragan Kent TN14 5BJ No No
Keith Court Kent ME7 2PR No No
John McClure Kettering NN15 6AS No No
John Welsh Kettering Nw15 No No
Lee Wilkins Kidwelly SA17 4HG No No
Nick Barber Kings Lynn PE34 3NH No No
Abi Wiggins Kingston Upon Thams |KT1 No No
Sue Bowman Kirton IP10 0QW No No
Charlotte Curtis Lagness PO20 No No
Shanni Coleman Lambeth SE1 No No
Samantha Skeoch Lanark ML11 7AH No No
Kat Green Lancaster BB12 0DX No No
Margaret Burford Lancing BN99 No No
Siobhan Jones Lancing BN15 No No
Janice Dow Launceston PL15 9PX No No
Emma Smith Leamington Spa CV32 No No
Abi Albutt Leeds LS28 No No
Kathy Edwards Leicester LE1 No No
Alisha Flora Leicester LE3 2HA No No
Joanna March Leigh TN11 8QU No No
Valerie Adams Leigh on Sea SS9 No No
Marion Weston Leuchars KY16 OEF No No
Martin Bryant Lewes BN7 No No

Page 47




AD Leyton E10 No No
Night Vale Leyton E10 No No
Agnes Rein Leyton E10 No No
Colin Ball Lichfield WS137LJ No No
Brian Formby Lincoln LN1 No No
Jacqueline  |Clancey Lisbon No No
Tianna Adams Liskeard P14 3UH No No
Janet Bennett Liverpool L8 9RY No No
Steven Price Liverpool L21 1JF No No
Dominique  [Smith Liverpool L36 7UG No No
Karen Woolf Liverpool L36 7UG No No
Leigh Hicks London SW20 8QH No No
Brunce Mundy London EC4N No No
Joan Palmer London No No
Anne Dixon London Se7 7TEZ No No
Tracey Salter London EC4N No No
Cindy Curtis London EC2V No No
Stephen Farrant London EC2V No No
Simond Burrough London SE11 No No
Sam Lort London SW6 2ES No No
Jessica Benjamin London SE13 6RH No No
Denys Hold London E4 9RG No No
Chris Lovell London SE19 No No
Ty Best London EC1N 7UA No No
Dennis Jones London EC1V No No
Erim Metto London E4 8AX No No
Owen Moore London SE20 7JS No No
Nicholas Lazarus London W2 3PE No No
Jane Cowley London SW15 6EH No No
Barbara Hamilton London SW11 5LA No No
Louise Hobbs London SE26 No No
Jordan Styles London SL9 No No
Abbie Carey London EC4N No No
Elliot Clayton London SE13JS No No
Scott Clayton London W1K No No
Sean Gorham London N15 5ES No No
Giulia Ghillia London EC4N No No
Paul Huggins London EC4N No No
Linda Henderson London SE3 7PF No No
Mohammed |Seghir London W10 4NU No No
Wojciech Kasprowicz London W1W No No
Anna Michall London EC2V No No
Michael Johns London SW6 3TW No No
Hannah Grace London RM8 3DX No No
Lauren Gallop London W5 5EP No No
Elspeth Sharp London Ub9 6HE No No
Anneesa Siddique London SE15 No No
Heidi Pacey London EC2V No No
Kevin Clancey London HAS5 3ER No No
Tracy Palmer London SW19 1PQ No No
John Grady London WE4 3DZ No No
Irene Allwood London E14 No No
Jasdeep Kaur London N9 9TS No No
Harun Rashid London E12 6DR No No
Jennifer Rhone London SW6 7EN No No
Michelle Gayle London N16 9Al No No
Charlotte Gill London EC2V No No
Theo Hitchcock London SW12 9RF No No
S S London SW17 No No
Jade Doe London EC4N No No
Richard Druce London E1 No No
Gary Letts London ECM2N1JJ No No
Ivy Hodds London SE1 No No
Danielle Morgan London PO21 4RT No No
Day Rule London SW16 5TF No No
Ava Heffernan Londonerry BT47 No No
Philip Harvey Long Eaton NG10 No No
Meg Forde Looughborough LE12 9LD No No
Michelle Woodland Loughton IG10 4EB No No
Daniel Shrimpton Lugershall SP11 9NL No No
Amina Kauser Luton LU4 8JB No No
Anne Cleary Luton LU4 OHW No No
Amanda Robinson Luxor No No
Yvonne Shoebridge Lydd TN29 9EE No No
Robert Holmes Lynn PE30 No No
Mark Burnstead Lytham St Annes FY8 2BS No No
Mandy Gallagher Lytham St Annes FY8 No No

Page 48




Anne Gribbin Magherafel BT45 No No
Martin Gallagher Maida Vale W9 1PF No No
Zoe Parker Maidstone ME99 No No
Leon Bennett Maidstone ME15 No No
Stephen Kowalewicz Malton YO17 9HP No No
Mark Davies Malvern WR14 No No
Tudor Dragusanu Manchester M40 No No
Kenneth Weatherhead Manchester OL100LZ No No
Helen Davies Manchester M21 7LY No No
Tina McDermott Manchester M43 7SF No No
Kenneth Gibson Manchester M24 No No
Jade Burke Manchester M34 No No
Nick Trew Manchester M16 8JS No No
Haerin Myeong Manchester M40 No No
Bill Hinds Manchester M27 9HJ No No
Hamid Mahmood Manchester M35 No No
Emillia Chichor Manchester M30 No No
Laney Shaw Mansfield Ng21 No No
Philip Ivall Maputo - Mozambique |BN43 No No
Sali Joseph Market Harbourgh LE16 No No
Shelly Holland Market Harbourgh LE16 8HP No No
Martin Hare Market Rasen LN8 3DB No No
Neelam Hussain Middlesborough TS5 7NL No No
Jane Wood Middlesborough TS6 No No
Rajinder Virdee Middlesex TW3 2HN No No
John Wickens Midhurst GU29 No No
Sheila Mooney Midhurst GU29 No No
Liz Jasper Midhurst GU29 No No
Lynne Stevens Midhurst GU29 9TG No No
Terry Pullen Midhurst GU29 9SF No No
Susan Powers Mill Hill, London NW7 4NJ No No
Grant Coombs Milton Keynes MK5 No No
Roger Cropley Milton Keynes MK7 No No
Brid Kelly Milton Keynes MK2 No No
Judy Elsmore Milton Keynes MK7 No No
Maureen Porter Milton Keynes MK16 No No
Ellaha Ahmadi Milton Keynes MK14 7LJ No No
Christine Longley-Tom Minehead TA24 6SX No No
Andy Fay Mitcham CR4 No No
Lesley Wiggins Mitcham SM5 No No
Anthony Guest Mitcham CR4 No No
Anthony Celentano Morden SM4 5AE No No
Gail Thomas Morecambe LA4 BAY No No
Laura Hance Moreden SM4 4QA No No
Thomas McCarron Moresby Park CA28 8XJ No No
Aine Jackman Naas W91 No No
Lynda Sayer Nailsworth GL6 No No
Rachel Wheeler Netherton HD4 7LN No No
lan Kilner Newark NG19 0GW No No
Stephen Whitelock Newbold S41 No No
Pauline lllingworth Newbury RG13 No No
Anna Kersley Newbury RG13 3TU No No
Michael Robson Newcastle Upon Tyne  |[NE2 No No
John Healey Newcastle Upon Tyne |NE24 3EL No No
Sandra Delgado Newcastle Upon Tyne  |NE24 3EL No No
David Mackenzie Newcastle Upon Tyne |NE6 5HJ No No
Florence Scott Newcastle Upon Tyne |NE6 5NU No No
Valerie Raynsford Newhaven BN9 No No
Derek McGillvray Newmachar AB21 0XZ No No
Sue Jacobs Newport PO20 No No
Helen Durrant Newton Abbott TQ13 9DE No No
Laura Bradbear Newton Abbott TQ12 No No
Dean Curtis Northampton NN4 9TJ No No
Elizabeth Ramoo Northampton NN5 No No
Ceri Lindo Northchurch HP4 3SQ No No
Simon Redwood Northold UB5 No No
Janice Hurst Northumberland NE24 3EL No No
Jason Kay Norwich NR15 1SG No No
James Wright Norwich NR5 No No
Frankie Smith Norwich NR3 No No
Courtney Thomas-Loc Norwich NR4 No No
Joanne Bell Norwich NR3 No No
Susan Robertson-Smith [Nothwood HAG No No
Susan Harris Nottingham NG16 No No
Anna Isherwood Nottingham NG6 No No
William Halliday Nottingham NG7 No No
Ayaan Farah-Boston Nottingham NG3 No No

Page 49




Ellie Wheat Nottingham NG8 No No
Anthony Trevorrow Nottingham NG12 2FX No No
Elizabeth SMith Oakham LE15 6HT No No
Elizabeth Hathorn Orpington BR6 0QP No No
Rachel Freeman Oxford OX3 No No
Ann Langton Oxford OX2 No No
Abdulkadar _|Ansari Oxford 0OX26 No No
Rebecca Braisley Pagham N1 No No
Kel Spirit Paignton TQ33 5Q No No
Chris Henry Painswick GL6 6XW No No
Jeremy Rogers Peasedown St John BA2 8JL No No
Oliver Payne Peckham SE15 No No
Kate Christopher Pencoed CF25 No No
Joshua Curphey Peterborough PE7 No No
Giuliano Pinnelli Peterborough PE2 9RZ No No
Judy Howard Petworth GU28 9NJ No No
Anthony Clifford Plymouth PL5 3UG No No
Colin Boarer Pontesbury SY5 0QZ No No
Paul Young Pontypridd CF37 No No
Barbara Young Pontypridd CF38 No No
John Horn Pontypridd CF38 No No
Kate Rose Poole BH12 No No
Louise Bell Poole BH14 No No
Andy Dennahy Poplar E14 No No
TJ Lyons Poplar E14 No No
Lorne Whitehall Port Colborne No No
Conor McKeown Portadown BT62 1PL No No
Georgia Young Portslade BN41 No No
Sarah Smith Portsmouth PO1 No No
Lydia Everett Portsmouth PO2 No No
Daniel Gordon Portsmouth PO6 No No
Kerrie Warren Portsmouth PO3 6BP No No
Graham Rawlings Portsmouth PO2 0JD No No
Janet Ayres Portsmouth PO1 No No
Kevin Misselbrook Portsmouth PO21 3LH No No
Alison Raymond Portsmouth PO2 No No
Richard Bettles Portsmouth PO2 No No
Margaret Rapson Portsmouth PO6 No No
Patrick Hamblin Portsmouth PO5 No No
? ? Portsmouth PO11 4RQ No No
lan Simpkin Pulborough RH20 No No
F Williams Pulborough RH20 1DR No No
Toby ? Pulborough RH20 1DR No No
Maz Purley CRO No No
Nick Percival Reading RG4 No No
Theresa Watson Reading RG7 3NW No No
Anita Nath Reading RG31 No No
Sarah Beck Reading No No
Lisa Mears Ringwood BH24 1NL No No
Robert Mears Ringwood BH24 1NL No No
Romna Khatun Rochester ME2 No No
Yasmin Mills Rochester ME2 4JT No No
Sandra Johnson Roehampton SW15 No No
James Parker Romsey SO51 8JF No No
Kay Hawkins Rothwell NN14 6TR No No
Shaelyn Daily Rugby Cv21 No No
James Ahern Ruislip Ha4 6JS No No
Shay Dore Ruislip Ha4 6JS No No
lan Ware Saltfleet LN11 7RW No No
Rosa Naumann Sandown PO35 No No
Myles Kimberley Sapcote LE9 4FA No No
Joy Whitcher Sedlescombe TN33 OPY No No
Paul Ledger Selsey PO20 0TT No No
Linda O'Sullivan Selsey PO20 OPT No No
R O'Sullivan Selsey PO20 OPT No No
Lynn Albutt Settle BD24 OHZ No No
William Williamson Sevenoaks TN14 5BJ No No
Carole Chase Shanklin PO6 No No
Jeanette Brett Shanklin PO37 7NB No No
Ivor Moody Sheffield S25 No No
Gary Wellum Sheffield S20 No No
Lisa Jubb Sheffield S2 No No
Sheila Ling Shoreham By Sea BN43 No No
Joy Elliott Shoreham By Sea BN43 No No
Jeanne Chown Shoreham By Sea BN43 No No
Jennifer Siddle Shoreham By Sea BN43 No No
Jo Aird Shute EX13 7NY No No

Page 50




Michael Fowler Siddlesham PO20 No No
Ann Turnball Silverdale LAS OTP No No
Aye Chit Mon Singapore No No
Maria Miller Sittingbourne ME10 No No
Mary Flannagan Sittingbourne ME10 No No
Matthew Highland Sittingbourne ME10 2JB No No
Jim Wheeler Slough SL3 No No
Sara Hensley Slough SL3 No No
Luisa Haywood Slough SL1 No No
Sarah Hughes Slough S No No
Nicolas Dear Slough SL2 2PD No No
James Wyatt Smalley DE7 6DX No No
Emily Smith Southampton SO14 No No
Barbara Belfield Southampton So15 No No
Catherine Howells Southampton S040 No No
Gemma Hounsome Southampton So31 No No
Sarah Eglen Southampton S045 No No
Paul Knight Southampton SO15 4HF No No
Leanne Sheill Southampton SO30 2FN No No
Kody Worth Southampton S032 No No
John Hare Southampton PO19 No No
Martin Dixon Southampton SO15 No No
Debs Symes Southampton SO19 No No
Lea Barker Southampton So14 No No
Eve Cooke Southampton S031 No No
Tom Cowlard Southampton SO17 3SF No No
Sheila Thornton Southend on Sea SS13SQ No No
Catherine Wilton Southport PR9 9XE No No
Jan Biggs Spain No No
Shelelagh Homer St Athan CF62 4PS No No
Debra Hayes St Leonards TN38 No No
Patricia Whipps St Mary's Bay TN29 0QN No No
Michael Pierece Staines TW18 1BX No No
Helen Sutherland Stanhope DL13 2NS No No
Zena Springgay Stanley DH9 7NS No No
Ellen Daniels Staplehurst TN12 No No
Peter Finn Stockport SK3 No No
Haroon Raza Stoke On Trent ST4 2EH No No
Karen Rodham Stoke On Trent ST13 3DQ No No
Robert Walker Stoke On Trent ST7 8DE No No
Rosie Shenton Stoke On Trent ST2 No No
Sarah Evans Storrington RH20 No No
Heather Peters Storrington RH20 3NL No No
Julian Appleby Storrington RH20 No No
Ashley Stone Stotfold SG5 4GG No No
Peter Vacara Stroud GI5 3SB No No
Darren Johynson Sunburry TW6 No No
Denise Hann Sunderland SR3 No No
Leon Dowle Surrey KT10 8JP No No
Richard Rootes Sutton SM1 No No
Susan Kirck Sutton SM2 6LZ No No
Rebecca Dawson Sutton SM1 No No
Michelle Silvester Swanage BH19 No No
Ewen Silvester Swanage BH19 No No
Lisa King Swanley BR8 7JN No No
Hal Hunt Swanley BR8 7JN No No
Elizabeth Crocker Swansea SA18 No No
Tammy Nott Swansea SA6 No No
Bernadette |Chainey Talsarnau LL47 6YO No No
Sandy Blomstrom Tarpon Springs No No
Katie Burns Teignmouth TQ14 No No
Colin Hamilton Thames Ditton Kt7 No No
Mark Laker Thetford 1P24 2XZ No No
Nickie Veal Thrapston NN14 No No
Michael Hillier Totnes TQ9 5LW No No
Pamela Rawlings Tottenham N17 No No
Ngy Tin Tottenham N15 No No
Sharon Jennings Tregaron Sy25 6RP No No
Shama Singh Twickenham TW2 No No
Gayle Horne Udny AB41 6ST No No
Louise Gear Upper Beeding BN44 No No
Vivienne Handy USA No No
Rainer Lewis Gordon Uxbridge UB10 9EY No No
Vallika Patel Uxbridge UB8 3ET No No
Gurpreet bains Uxbridge UB8 3HQ No No
Carolyn Hall Wallington SM6 No No
Leanne Brook Wallsend NE28 No No

Page 51




Jamilla Begum Walsall WS2 No No
Sarah Hall Walton on Thames KT12 2BE No No
Amanda Over Walton on Thames KT12 4HE No No
Peter Matthews Warrington WA4 5DD No No
Helen Aitken Waterlooville PO7 No No
Lisa Osborne Waterlooville PO8 No No
Sarah Howard Waterlooville PO7 No No
Maureen Reeves Waterlooville PO7 No No
Julie Whitehead Waterlooville PO8 0QR No No
Stacy Brown Waterlooville PO7 No No
Eloise Parker Watford WD23 No No
Nubia Fearon Wellingborough NN8 4AE No No
Leanne May Wellington TA21 No No
Vanessa Moran Wembley HA9 No No
Siobhan Wakefield West Molesey KT8 1QE No No
Anthony Burnand West Wittering No No
Helen McDowall West Wittering PO20 8PR No No
Nitharshika |Rajagurup Westminster SW1 No No
Lewis Patterson Weybridge KT13 No No
Mandy Brown Weymouth DT4 7HE No No
Allyson Pullin Whitehaven CA28 No No
Madeline James Whiteley PO15 7BY No No
Janet Heath Widnes WAS8 4LY No No
Jacqueline | Tuszynski Wigan WN4 9HT No No
Anita Sephton Wigan WN1 No No
Jamie Hallam Wigan wn3 5QL No No
Shelley Foster Wilstshire Ba14 9EA No No
Simon Waddington Wirral CH48 6ER No No
Christopher _[Lloyd Woking GU21 RT No No
Susan Wren Woking GU21 RT No No
Melinda Matthews Woking GU21 2TG No No
Hannah Penhall Wokingham RG41 No No
Nila Patel Wolverhampton WV6 No No
Kayte Fieldhouse Wolverhampton WV4 4XE No No
Michelle Thacker Wolverhampton WV1 No No
Shivaan Bijmohun Wood Green N22 No No
Maria Cantarone Wood Green N22 No No
Philip Probert Worcester WR1 No No
Geoff Pugh Worcestershire WR1 4E No No
Rory Curry Worthing BN14 8BW No No
Julie Goodman Worthing BN14 8BW No No
Matt Hogg Worthing BN12 6EJ No No
David Lilley Worthing BN13 No No
Jenny Heath Worthing BN14 No No
Richard Cove Worthing BN16 3DN No No
Nicke Williams Worthing BN13 28X No No
Ellie Mitchell Wraysbury TW19 5JF No No
William Baldwin Wrexham U12 8BN No No
Douglas Baynton Ystrad Mynach CF82 7TAZ No No
Paula Etheridege TN3 0XD No No
Joanna Norman Aldingbourne P0O20 3UA Yes No No
John Stapley Aldwick PO21 Yes No No
Brian Sullivan Arundel BN18 OUW Yes No
Sharon Haywood Arundel BN18 0SJ Yes No No
? Smith Bognor Regis P0O21 3RB Yes Yes
S El? Bognor Regis P0O21 4NP Yes No
Gillian Williams Bognor Regis P0O21 4RH Yes No No
Mary Herting Bognor Regis PO21 2JB Yes No No
Kirsti Pierce Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Jane Pilbeam Bognor Regis PO21 3BA Yes No No
Trudi Reading Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Jackie Barlow Bognor Regis P0O21 3SG Yes Noi
Gerry Cooper Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Leo Twiddy Bognor Regis PO21 3QE Yes No
Michael Fowler Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Stephen Paige Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Lucy Oriordan Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Jeanne Monger Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Carol Evans Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Dawn Gizzi Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Kristie Read Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Kim Davis Bognor Regis PO21 5AA Yes No No
Nicola Potton Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Leigh Paige Bognor Regis PO21 4TP Yes No No
Piotr Malecki Bognor Regis PO21 5QF Yes No No
Richard Lewis Bognor Regis Po21 4NL Yes No No
Kate Adams Bognor Regis Po21 4RJ Yes No No

Page 52

Name different on Reg of Elecs



Bob Freeman Bognor Regis PO21 2BE Yes No No
Nigel Brown Bognor Regis P0O22 9JG Yes No No
Graham Hignell Bognor Regis P0O22 Yes No No
Adrian Pearson Bognor Regis PO22 9QN Yes No No
Julie Nolan Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Terry Bradford Bognor Regis PO22 Yes No No
Jennifer Timms Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Alan Haycock Bognor Regis Po21 Yes No No
Danielle Jones Bognor Regis P0O22 8LU Yes No No
Irene Wadkins Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
David Bathe Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Dawn Spurway Bognor Regis PO21 3JR Yes No No
Caroline Clark Bognor Regis PO21 4XF Yes No No
Roger Farley Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Tom Claydon Bognor Regis Po21 Yes No No
Sara Hynds Bognor Regis Po21 Yes No No
Julia Hilton Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Dee Laker Bognor Regis PO21 4PE Yes No No
Elizabeth Johnston Bognor Regis Po22 Yes No No
Sarah McLaughlin Bognor Regis Yes No No
Dean Osborne Bognor Regis PO22 Yes No No
Tracey Whiter Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Kate Prince Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Lauren Ranft Bognor Regis PO22 9PZ Yes No No
Keith Strong Bognor Regis Po22 Yes No No
Christine Ray Bognor Regis PO22 Yes No No
James Carmichael Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
David Maskell Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Christopher [Wiggins Bognor Regis PO21 3NX Yes No

lan Jefferies Bognor Regis PO22 Yes No No
Rosemary  [Sewell Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Chris Need Bognor Regis PO20 1LL Yes No No
Michael Harrington Bognor Regis PO22 Yes No No
Antonia Swallow Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Patricia Glow Bognor Regis P0O22 8DG Yes No No
Brian Mitchinson Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Robin Leaver Bognor Regis P0O22 6RJ Yes No No
Victoria Wiltshire Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Ann Hamilton Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Sandra Spinner Bognor Regis P0O22 Yes No No
Giles Binyon Bognor Regis PO22 Yes No No
Bradley Austin Bognor Regis PO22 Yes No No
Lucy Scott Muncey Bognor Regis Po22 Yes No No
Ashley C Bognor Regis P0O21 4RX Yes No No
Janice Parry Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Gary Plum Bognor Regis PO22 Yes No No
Betty Heyfron Bognor Regis PO21 4UA Yes No No
Candy Skewis Bognor Regis PO22 Yes No No
Sophie Ferrier Bognor Regis P0O22 Yes No No
Polly Robson Bognor Regis PO21 2QT Yes No

Emma Lloyd Bognor Regis P0O21 2SG Yes No No
Janice James Bognor Regis P0O21 3HU Yes No No
Gail Shelley Bognor Regis PO21 5HU Yes No No
Julian Bryant Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
John Watling Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Shau Taylor Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Philip Olive Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Angus Young Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Steven Eade Bognor Regis PO21 3LX Yes No No
Roy Babbington Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No

Debbie Atlee Bognor Regis PO21 2PA Yes No No
Dorothy Booth Bognor Regis P0O22 Yes No No
Mel White Bognor Regis P0O22 Yes No No
Jacqueline  |Herbert Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Anna Davies Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Stacey Davis Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Neil Treloard Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Andrew Porter Bognor Regis PO21 5JT Yes No No
Olivia Bobd Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Juliet Pollard Bognor Regis PO21 5ED Yes No No
John Blackburn Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Tania Wreford Bognor Regis P0O21 3ED Yes No No
Malgorzata |Koziura Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Jayne Sherwood Bognor Regis PO21 Yes No No
Steven Wiles Bognor Regis Po21 Yes No

Charlie Kitche Bognor Regis Po21 3DJ Yes No

Judith Mattinson Bognor Regis PO22 Yes No No

Page 53




Barbara Farah Bognor Regis Po21 Yes No No
D Maney Bognor Regis PO21 4BB Yes No No
J Pollard Bognor Regis P0O21 5ED Yes No No
Russ Harwood Bognor Regis P0O21 5LD Yes No No
A Caffyn Bognor Regis Po21 4LL Yes No No
A Cambell Bognor Regis PO21 5NF Yes No No
Tim May Bognor Regis Po21 4XN Yes No No
J Templeman Bognor Regis PO20 5TL Yes No
Claire Young Bognor Regis P0O21 3PE Yes No No
Neil Rennard Bognor Regis PO21 3HQ Yes No No
Ronnie McEnroe Bognor Regis PO21 3LW Yes No No
R Hammond Bognor Regis PO21 4JQ Yes No
F Jones Bognor Regis PO21 3FE Yes No No
Isabella Jones Bognor Regis P0O21 3FE Yes No No
M Risp Bognor Regis P0O21 3NG Yes No No
Courtney Friar Bognor Regis PO21 3LA Yes No No
Maria frutiger Bognor Regis PO21 4SX Yes No No
Amy Formaggia Bognor Regis Po21 3JH Yes No No
Stephen Greene Bognor Regis Po21 2JF Yes No No
J Underwood Bognor Regis PO19 9DL Yes No No
C Underwood Bognor Regis PO19 9DL Yes No No
Helen Jackson-Wilson  [Bognor Regis PO21 3NY Yes No No
Terry Davison Bognor Regis Po21 4DE Yes No
D Whittle Bognor Regis PO21 3TN Yes No
P Hay Bognor Regis PO21 3BS Yes No
Katelyn Bennett Bognor Regis P0O21 5EN Yes No
Megan Davies Bognor Regis Po21 4RH Yes No No
Paul Jarvis Bognor Regis P0O21 4NS Yes No No
Billy Ayres Bognor Regis Po213JZ Yes No
M Mercer Bognor Regis PO21 3DB Yes No No
PE Chase Bognor Regis PO21 3TQ Yes No
Dave Hardy Bognor Regis P0O22 8HH Yes No No
J Neal Bognor Regis P0O21 4BE Yes No No
Andy Jones Bognor Regis PO21 4JH Yes No No
Mel Caughrey Bognor Regis PO20 3SU Yes No No
D Porter Bognor Regis PO21 5ET Yes No No
Sophie White Bognor Regis PO21 5EL Yes No
Nicole Tomkins Bognor Regis P0O21 3N Yes No No
Lee Stevens Bognor Regis P0O214LS Yes No No
Nelson Turner Bognor Regis PO21 4BE Yes No No
FM ? Bognor Regis PO21 4UT Yes No No
Jack Cowley Bognor Regis PO214BQ Yes No No
W Quinn Bognor Regis PO21 2 Yes No No
Chris Smith Bognor Regis P0O21 2PJ Yes No No
Lorraine Hubbady Bognor Regis P0O21 3RD Yes No No
Demi Rolfe Bognor Regis P0O21 3PS Yes No No
Sally Gray Bognor Regis PO21 3DE Yes No No
DAT Kirkwood Bognor Regis PO21 4UL Yes No
Karen Chilvers Bognor Regis P0O21 4UJ Yes No No
Matthew Sevelle Bognor Regis P0O21 4UN Yes No No
Maria Wayne Bognor Regis P0O21 3RE Yes No No
T Belchor Bognor Regis PO22 8PZ Yes No No
Fildes Bognor Regis PO21 1BT Yes No No
Cheryl Perryman Bognor Regis P0O21 3RG Yes Yes
Louise Kent Bognor Regis PO21 4NP Yes No No
Grace Warner Bognor Regis Po21 2HR Yes No No
Jade Bognor Regis P0O21 2HR Yes No No
J Cleveland Bognor Regis PO21 4TW Yes No
Miss L Page Bognor Regis PO21 4QW Yes No
M Sweeny-Smith Bognor Regis P0O21 3EX Yes No
Gary Jordan Bognor Regis P0O21 3EU Yes No
Neil Batten Bognor Regis P0O21 3JZ Yes No No
W Ayres Bognor Regis P0O21 3JZ Yes No No
Scott Sayers Bognor Regis Po21 3QT Yes No No
Philip Southgate Bognor Regis PO21 3QB Yes No No
Jay Weston Bognor Regis PO21 3QB Yes No No
John ? Bognor Regis PO21 3AT Yes No No
Jake Lott Bognor Regis Po21 4BN Yes No No
Owen Halligan Bognor Regis PO21 4FP Yes No No
Bailey Francis Bognor Regis PO21 4NW Yes No No
Katie Francis Bognor Regis PO21 4NW Yes No No
Edward King Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ Yes No
Toni Bognor Regis PO21 4QH Yes No
L Walsh Bognor Regis P0O21 3BY Yes No No
DJ Foot Bognor Regis PO21 4RW Yes No No
E Marsh Bognor Regis PO21 4QH Yes No No
R May Bognor Regis P0O21 4QQ Yes No No

Page 54




J Harris Bognor Regis PO21 4QQ Yes No No
Graham Northcott Bognor Regis PO21 4QP Yes No No
Sandra Neon Bognor Regis PO21 4QP Yes No No
Paul Gynn Bognor Regis PO21 4QP Yes No No
Wendy Mitchell Bognor Regis PO21 4LH Yes No No
Josh Clayton Bognor Regis PO21 4NL Yes No

Ethan Grout Bognor Regis PO21 4UF Yes No No
Carole Matthews Bognor Regis P0O21 4RB Yes No

David Hilditch Bognor Regis PO21 4EB Yes No

John Wood Bognor Regis PO21 4SY Yes No No
Josh Ward Bognor Regis PO21 4PQ Yes No No
Tracey ? Bognor Regis Po21 4AH Yes No No
Gillian Mulkerrins Bognor Regis Po21 4NJ Yes No No
Emily White Bognor Regis PO21 3NL Yes No No
George Anderson Bognor Regis PO21 5TJ Yes No No
Mollie Humphrey Bognor Regis PO21 4TW Yes No No
R Rogers Bognor Regis PO21 3WZ Yes No

J Wheeley Bognor Regis P0O21 4RH Yes No No
Simon Donaghy Bognor Regis PO21 4RQ Yes No No
Kerrie Haynes Bognor Regis PO21 3QX Yes No No
Paul Morgan Bognor Regis P0O21 3JB Yes No No
Joan Gray Bognor Regis PO21 4RQ Yes No No
Billy Manning Bognor Regis PO21 3UQ Yes | Signature

Frances Ireland Bognor Regis PO21 3PT Yes | Signature

June Evans Bognor Regis PO21 3NQ Yes | Signature

Pam Janman Bognor Regis PO21 3UQ Yes | Signature

Shaun Misselbrook Felpham P0O22 Yes No No
Aileen Phillip Ferring BN12 5DG Yes No No
Charlotte Coppard Littlehampton BN17 Yes No No
Larson Davids Littlehampton BN17 Yes No No
Dan Gilson Littlehampton BN17 5PE Yes No No
Mollie Anderson Littlehampton BN17 Yes No No
Duncan Thrussell Littlehampton BN17 Yes No

P Hyde Littlehampton BN16 2BB Yes No No
S Drake Littlehampton BN16 2BB Yes No No
Ro Gooding Pagham PO21 Yes No No
E Moreden Pagham PO21 4UW Yes No No
Sue Austin Pagham PO21 4UL Yes No No
Jeanne Mitchell Pagham P0O21 4RU Yes No No
Rose Taylor Pagham PO21 3JW Yes No No
Steven Taylor Pagham Po21 3JW Yes No No
Gerry Knaggs Pagham PO21 Yes No No
Diana Roba Pagham PO1 Yes No No
Chris Jackson Pagham PO21 4PF Yes No No
Rose Taylor Pagham Po21 3JW Yes No No
Glynis Newman Pagham PO21 4LJ Yes No No
Gilliam Mulkerrins Pagham PO21 Yes No No
L Summers Pagham PO21 4RL Yes No No
Marta Elliott Pagham PO21 Yes No No
Joshua Reeves Pagham PO19 Yes No No
Denise Mead Pagham P0O21 3PN Yes No No
Hayley Phillips Pagham PO21 Yes No No
Leslie Surridge Wick BN17 6HS Yes No No
Carol Bartlett Woodgate P0O20 3SX Yes No No
Sophie Holden Yapton BN18 0JF Yes No No
E Ground Yapton BN18 OFY Yes No No
George Huggett ? ?

Vivien Costello ?

Sylvie Bottomley ?

Andrea Turner ?

Andy Robinson ?

Raphael Courtenay ?

David Mzungu ?

Sam ?

Neville Haylor ?

Lisa Harvey ?

Sarah Matta ?

Sam Horne ?

Amanda King ?

Alan Whiston ?

No Neck Ed ?

Laura Renshaw ?

Milena Olczak ?

Kieran Orourke ?

Stephen Brown ?

Rose Lee Stanton ?

Chris Surgenor ?

Page 55




Kelly Yeates ?
Gary Hollins ?
Jeannette Short ?
A Adlam ?
? ? ?
J Jacks ? ?
R ? ?
? ? ?
? Burnett ?
Joe Cope ? PO20
S Harris ?
Steve ? ?
? Barnham P0O22 0GG ?
? Barnham P0O22 0GG ?
mrs S Higgins Bognor Regis PO21 ?
S X Bognor Regis PO21 ?
? Bognor Regis PO21 2DY ?
? ? Bognor Regis PO22 7TRA ?
R P Bognor Regis PO21 3LF ?
Bognor Regis PO21 4NW ?
Richard Paul Bognor Regis PO21 4GH ?
D Lawrence Bognor Regis PO21 4RB ?
A ? Bognor Regis PO21 4UJ ?
Clare Bognor Regis Po21 4RL ?
L ? Bognor Regis PO21 5GA ?
Taylor Bognor Regis PO21 4BE ?
Neil Bognor Regis PO21 5EU ?
? ? Bognor Regis Po21 5AR ?
? ? Bognor Regis PO21 5AR ?
? ? Bognor Regis PO21 2PD ?
P roberts Bognor Regis PO21 2AS ?
? Clarke Bognor Regis PO21 2AS ?
C Infanti Bognor Regis PO21 1AD ?
M White Bognor Regis P0O24 4EG ?
? ? Bognor Regis PO21 4LW ?
? Hawkins Bognor Regis PO21 3HS ?
R ? Bognor Regis P0O21 5SL ?
S Turner Bognor Regis PO21 4PW ?
M ? Bognor Regis P0O21 3EZ ?
? Bognor Regis ?
M Cegg Bognor Regis PO21 9PQ ?
A ? Bognor Regis PO21 8FG ?
CWwW Shuttor Bognor Regis BN17 6NY ? No
Joe ? Bognor Regis PO21 3QB ?
? Upson Bognor Regis P0O21 4UP ?
? Bognor Regis PO214UT ?
? Little Bognor Regis PO21 4UU ?
John Barley Bognor Regis BN18 0TS ?
Christine Wilks Bognor Regis PO41 2BJ ?
Ashley W? Bognor Regis PO21 3PS ?
Peter ? Bognor Regis PO21 3DN ?
John Trayner Bognor Regis PO21 3DE ?
? ? Bognor Regis PO21 3QD ?
J Denmon Bognor Regis PO21 2QE ?
? ? Bognor Regis PO21 3QD ?
B Quirke Bognor Regis PO21 4JL ?
B Smith Bognor Regis PO21 4JL ?
Scarfe Bognor Regis PO21 4UL ?
S Daniels Bognor Regis PO21 2XU ?
? Clifford Bognor Regis PO21 9NJ ?
Sally Williams Bognor Regis PO21 1PT ?
Nicke Jasper Bognor Regis PO2 4SA ?
? Ma? Bognor Regis P0O21 5JW ?
Steven ? Bognor Regis P0O21 3UR ?
? ? Bognor Regis po21 5tj ?
Allison Bognor Regis PO22 9HD ?
Carter Bognor Regis P0O22 8DH ?
Smith Bognor Regis P0O21 3PA ?
? Perryman Bognor Regis P0O21 3RG ?
Roy Marriott Bognor Regis PO21 5QH ?
Jean Kenners Bognor Regis PO22 2NZ ?
B Bruce Bognor Regis P0O21 4DJ ?
Kimberley ? Bognor Regis P0O21 4NP ?
Edna H Bognor Regis PO21 3QB ?
J Siddique Bognor Regis PO21 4NQ ?
G ? Bognor Regis PO21 4QJ ?
J ? Bognor Regis PO21 4QS ?

Page 56




D ? Bognor Regis PO21 4QS ?
Philip ? Bognor Regis P0O21 4RS ?
? Thomas Bognor Regis Po21 4NN ?
M ? Bognor Regis PO21 3JL ?
JA ? Bognor Regis PO21 3FL ?
R Mortimer Bognor Regis PO21? ?
R ? Bognor Regis P0O214 ?
S ? Bognor Regis P0O22 6SP ?
Isla ? Bognor Regis ?
R Co? Bognor Regis P0O21 3PU ?
? ? Bognor Regis PO214DT ?
? ? Bognor Regis Po21 4RJ ?
? ? Bognor Regis Po21 4RJ ?
? ? Bognor Regis PO21 4Rj ?
? Hammond Bognor Regis PO21 4RQ ?
? ? Bognor Regis Po21 4QY ?
? ? Bognor Regis P0O21 47 ?
Brendon Bognor Regis PO21 4NL ?
Eva ? Bognor Regis PO21 4LH ?
JS ? Bognor Regis Po21 3NN ?

? Bognor Regis P0O21 4DG ?
Sandra Lilley Bognor Regis PO21 4AU ?
Norman Lilley Bognor Regis PO21 4AU ?
Liz ? Bognor Regis PO21 3EH ?

Barbrooke Bognor Regis PO21 3UB ?
A Songhurst Bognor Regis PO21 4XR ?
Sebastian ? Bognor Regis PO21 2DA ?
Agnieska Pabim Bognor Regis PO21 4DN ?
? Castano Bognor Regis PO21 3JS ?
? ? Bognor Regis Po21 3PW ?
? ? Bognor Regis PO21 3PW ?
? Griffin Bognor Regis P0O21 4RH ?
? ? Bognor Regis PO21 ?
S Hawkins Bognor Regis P0O21 3JZ ?
Debbie ? Bognor Regis PO21 3PN ?
? ? Bognor Regis PO21 4RQ ?
? ? Chichester PO20 OPH ?
? ? Chichester PO20 OPH ?
Jason Burns Littlehampton PO22 8PJ ?

? BN17 ?
M ? ?
Gill Tredgold PO21 3HF ?
P ? PO21 3BH ?
C ? ?
J ? ?
? ? ?

Page 57




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	6 Review of Handling of Pagham Petition
	Item 6 - Appendix 2
	Item 6 - Appendix 3a
	Item 6 - Appendix 3b
	Valid
	Invalid



